QUARTERLY BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING
July 17, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.

RVR Ranch House Conference Room & Zoom



AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Quarterly Meeting
July 17,2025, 3:00 PM
RVR Ranch House Conference Room and Via Zoom

Board of Directors Silver Mountain Property Management
Carl Hostetter, President Bill Crowley

Cathy Cooney, Vice President/Secretary Kari Crowley

Jay Cofield, Treasurer Nick Cova

Elaine Grossman, Director
Jim McAtavey, Director

I.  Call to Order- Establish Quorum
ll. Consent Agenda

» Approval of minutes from April 17, 2025.

» Email Approvals

» Renewal of Insurance Policies (Hazard, Directors & Officers & Excess Liability)

. Public Comment
IV. Financial Report

» Second Quarter Financial Results (Kari Crowley & Carl Hostetter)
V. Old Business

» Gutter Replacements - Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6 (Nick Cova)

+ Staining Buildings 7 & 8 (Nick Cova)
VI. New Business

* Wildfire Risk Mitigation Plan — Building #10 (Vote)

+ Wildfire Risk Mitigation Measures (Info)
VII. Adjournment

The Bo%?&ary

ASSOCIATI



MINUTES Aprii 17, 2025

The Bo%r?&a/y

ASSOCIATION

THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ QUARTERLY MEETING

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Boundary Association was held on Thursday, April 17, 2025, at 3:00 PM
MDT at the River Valley Ranch Clubhouse and via Zoom Conferencing, Carbondale, Colorado, County of Garfield.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

I.  Call to Order / Establish Quorum: The meeting was called to order by President, Carl Hostetter, at 3:02 p.m.
Board members present included Carl Hostetter, Elaine Grossman, Jay Cofield, Jim McAtavey and Cathy
Cooney. Other homeowners present were 398, 405, 471, 475, 481, 483, Also present were Bill Crowley, Kari
Crowley and Nick Cova from Silver Mountain Properties. Kari Crowley assumed the role of secretary to
prepare a recording of the meeting.

Il.  Consent Agenda:

a. Minutes Approval: With no changes requested, Elaine Grossman motioned to approve the meeting
minutes from the previous board meeting held on January 16, 2025. Jay Cofield seconded the
motion, and all approved.

b. Email Approvals: The items below that were approved by the Board via email were officially
ratified.

i. Appointment of Cathy Cooney to fill the vacated seat on the Board of Directors
ii. Approval of 2025 Landscape Maintenance Contract (G. Vega Landsaping)

I Public Comment: Patricial Freeman at 483 Boundary shared her concerns about the amounts of dog waste
that is not picked up.

V. Financial Review

a. Fourth Quarter Financial Review: Kari Crowley from SMP reviewed the financial reports from first
quarter of 2025. She went through all line items and added context where necessary. After this
review, the Board found the financials to be in good standing.

b. Investments: Kari also reminded the Board that one of the two CDs will be maturing at the end of
April. Ms. Crowley did not have information on the rates at that time, but the Board voted to add
$10,000 to the maturing $40,000 CD and re-invest in a 5-month CD with the best available rate at
time of maturity. This was motioned by Elaine Grossman, seconded by Jay Cofield and all approved.

V. Old Business
a. Gutter Replacements (Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6): Nick Cova from SMP provided an update to those in
attendance that the gutters on building’s 5 & 6 had been replaced due to the fact that the material
had begin to rust out creating holes in the bottom that resulted in ice and water build up on
driveways. Nick informed everyone that they would continue to monitor the gutters throughout
the neighborhood.

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




MINUTES april 17, 2025

b. Front porch leak repairs (Units 463 & 473) Nick also updated everyone that the ongoing porch roof
leaks at 463 & 473 had been taken care of. The roofers had to build a new cricket in these areas in
order to divert water away from the inside of the porch.

VI. New Business
a. 2025 Reserve Study (Funding Plan): The Board reviewed the reserve study and Carl’s financial
planning documents. The Board recommends continuing with an 8% annual increase in reserve
contributions, rather than implementing a large special assessment. They present a 30-year funding
plan but acknowledge that future special assessments may still be necessary due to inflation and
unforeseen expenses.

a. Wildfire Risk Mitigation Measures: The Board discussed wildfire risk mitigation strategies based on
a recent Carbondale Fire Department assessment. They consider replacing wood mulch with
decorative rock near buildings while focusing on creating defensible spaces around buildings,
removing junipers, installing wire mesh screens on exterior vents, and using fire-resistant materials
like hardy board for siding repairs. The group plans to implement these changes gradually, starting
with Building #10 as a model. They acknowledge the need to balance fire safety with aesthetics and
budget constraints, noting that their well-irrigated location reduces overall fire risk. The Board
agrees to prioritize removing dry vegetation and addressing the most critical issues first, while
incorporating other changes during regular maintenance and painting cycles.

VII. Adjournment: With nothing further to discuss, Cathy Cooney motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Kari Crowley /s/ Carl Hostetter

Secretary to the Meeting President

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION



Financial Analysis Report

Fiscal Year-to-Date Review | Ending June 30, 2025

Executive Summary

The Boundary Association remains in a strong financial position at the mid-point of the 2025 fiscal year. The association is debt-free, collections are
current, and expenses are tracking well with the approved budget. Board-approved adjustments to reserve contributions reflect a commitment to
long-term financial health.

Balance Sheet Overview
Receivables are minimal, representing only the difference between last year’s dues and the current increased dues level for one owner. There are no
concerning liabilities, and the association continues to operate without debt.

Cash Flow and Operating Accounts
The only notable cash flow event was a large insurance premium payment in June from the operating account. This one-time outflow is not expected
to disrupt operations for the remainder of the year. Otherwise, cash flow remains healthy and predictable.

Budget vs. Actual Performance
Overall, expenses are tracking closely with the budget. Landscaping is currently under budget, which is likely due to delayed contractor invoicing rather
than actual savings. Revenue from dues assessments is in line with expectations.

Reserve Fund Activity
Two reserve expenses were incurred and carried over from 2024: roof replacement on Building 10 and gutter replacement. Major upcoming reserve
projects for the second half of the year include exterior staining of Buildings 7 and 8, Wildfire mitigation around Building 10, and crack sealing.

Delinquency and Collections
There are no delinquent owner accounts or concerns with collections at this time.

Reserve Funding Strategy
The Board has approved an 8% increase in reserve contributions year-over-year. This adjustment supports long-term capital project planning and
improves reserve funding strength.

Fiscal Year-End Planning
The fiscal year ends on December 31, 2025. Key financial activities before year-end include final reserve contributions, completion of staining and
signage projects, and continued budget tracking. No additional unbudgeted expenses are anticipated.




BALANCE SHEET as of 6/30/2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Operating Funds
Alpine Bank Checking 20,551.70
Total Operating Funds 20,551.70

Reserve Funds

Alpine Bank MMA 80,170.96
Alpine Bank CD 59854 51,211.09
Alpine Bank CD 59853 50,809.32
Total Reserve Funds 182,191.37

Total Operating/Reserve Funds 202,743.07

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 89.50
Total Accounts Receivable 89.50
Total Current Assets 202,832.57
TOTAL ASSETS 202,832.57
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Prepaid HOA Dues 18,529.87
Total Other Current Liabilities 18,529.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES 18,529.87
EQUITY
Unrestricted Assets 158,034.47
Net Income 26,268.43
Total Equity 184,302.90

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 202,832.77




1-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



		Inflation  & Tariff Factor																0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.3%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%

		Sites & Grounds																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		9/1/25		1		7,500		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,522		-		-		-				(22)

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1

		Wildfire Mitigation - Building #10 		9/1/25		2		25,000		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12,537		12,537		-		-				(75)

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		44,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		22,066		22,066		-		-		-		-		-				(132)

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Mechanicals																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						76,500										-		-		-		-		-		22,066		22,066		-		20,060		12,537		-		-				(229)



		Opening Reserve Balance																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		170,127		165,983		166,177		146,311		151,695		151,889



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194

		Total Reserve Income																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		22,066		22,066		- 0		20,060		12,537		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		22,066		22,066		- 0		20,060		12,537		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		170,127		165,983		166,177		146,311		151,695		151,889		152,084



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		146,311

		Cash Invested in CDs		100,000

		Lowest Reserve Cash Available Point		46,311





3-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



		Inflation and Tariff Factor																																0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		1		7,750		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,750		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				2

		Wildfire Mitigation - Building #10 		9/1/25		2		25,000		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12,500		12,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		50,000		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		50,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		50,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						201,124																										-		-		-		-		-		29,300		25,000		6,400		20,250		12,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		162,893		155,815		149,609		129,553		134,975		135,169		135,363		154,717		154,926		155,135		174,489		174,698		149,906		144,261		136,795		137,004		156,358		156,567		156,776		177,707		177,960		178,214		199,145		199,399		174,652		170,583		170,837		171,091		192,021		192,275

		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254



		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29,300		25,000		6,400		20,250		12,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29,300		25,000		6,400		20,250		12,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		162,893		155,815		149,609		129,553		134,975		135,169		135,363		154,717		154,926		155,135		174,489		174,698		149,906		144,261		136,795		137,004		156,358		156,567		156,776		177,707		177,960		178,214		199,145		199,399		174,652		170,583		170,837		171,091		192,021		192,275		192,529

		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		129,553





2025 Operating Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Budget										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%				TOTALS				NOTES



		Administrative

		  Licenses & Permits		1/1/25		12		80		1		1		1		1		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7				80

		  Office Expenses		1/1/25		12		350		1		1		1		1		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29				350

		  Website		12/1/25		1		300		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		300				300

																																												-

		Insurance																																										-

		  Hazard Down Payment		7/1/25		1		16,507		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		16,611		-		-		-		-		-				16,611

		  Hazard Installments		1/1/25		3		12,381		1		-		-		-		4,127		4,127		4,127		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				12,381

		  Hazard Installments		8/1/25		5		20,635		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,160		4,160		4,160		4,160		4,160				20,800

		  Directors & Officers		6/1/25		1		1,589

tc={CE5725BC-37A6-40DA-AD52-05E31EEF8E14}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    5% Increase		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,589		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,589

		  Excess Liability		6/1/25		1		1,320

tc={58120952-E476-4546-90F4-3A8A6D8C2A34}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Same as 2024		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,320		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,320

																																												-

		Professional Fees																																										-

		  Accounting (CPA)		12/1/25		1		600		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		600				600

		  Legal Services		1/1/25		12				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				Possibly $5,000 for 4th Amendment

		  Project Management		1/1/25		12		5,000		1		1		1		1		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417				5,000

		  Property Management		1/1/25		12		8,640		1		1		1		1		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720				8,640

		  Reserve Study		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

																																												-

		Repairs & Maintenance																																										-

		  Buildings		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Common Area		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500				Possibly $15,000 for Wildfire Mitigation

		  Contract Landscaping		4/1/25		7		50,000		-		1		1		1		-		-		-		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		-		-				50,000

		  Contract Snow Removal		1/1/25		3		6,000		1		-		-		-		2,000		2,000		2,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				6,000

		  Project Landscaping		6/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  R&M Supplies		1/1/25		12		440		1		1		1		1		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37				440

																																												-

		Taxes																																										-

		  Federal		3/1/25		1		378		1		-		-		-		-		-		378		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				378

		  State		3/1/25		1		43		1		-		-		-		-		-		43		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				43

																																												-

		Utilties																																										-

		  Electric		1/1/25		12		600		1		1		1		1		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50				600

		  Water		6/1/25		1		1,490		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,490		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,490

		Total						129,353										7,636		7,636		8,057		8,652		8,652		13,051		25,263		12,812		12,812		12,812		5,669		6,569				129,622



		Opening Operating Account Balance																21,442		48,431		40,795		32,737		58,710		50,058		37,007		46,369		33,557		20,745		42,558		36,889



		Operating Income

		Quarterly Operating Income																34,625						34,625						34,625						34,625

		Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)

		Total Income																52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-

		Operating Expense

		Operating Expenses																7,636		7,636		8,057		8,652		8,652		13,051		25,263		12,812		12,812		12,812		5,669		6,569

		Reserve Funding Transfers																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Total Operating Expenses																25,363		7,636		8,057		26,379		8,652		13,051		42,990		12,812		12,812		30,539		5,669		6,569



		Ending Operating Account Balance																48,431		40,795		32,737		58,710		50,058		37,007		46,369		33,557		20,745		42,558		36,889		30,320



		Lowest Operating Balance Point		20,745

5% Increase



Same as 2024







2025 Dues

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Dues Schedule



		Unit		Unit		Unit		Annual		Operating		Reserve		Quarterly		Operating		Reserve

		No.		SF		%		Dues		Portion		Portion		Dues		Portion		Portion

		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		5,291.61		2,709.19		3,386.49		2,709.19		677.30

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		5,506.58		2,819.25		3,524.06		2,819.25		704.81

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		4,135.99		2,117.54		2,646.92		2,117.54		529.38

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		4,289.54		2,196.15		2,745.19		2,196.15		549.04

		33		85,692		100%		209,409.00		138,500.00		70,909.00		88,636.25		70,909.00		17,727.25



		Annual Operating Budget										138,500.00

		Annual Reserve Budget										70,909.00

		Total										209,409.00



		Quarterly Operating Budget										70,909.00

		Quarterly Reserve Budget										17,727.25

		Total										88,636.25



		Dues Per SQ FT										2.44



























































































































































































































































































































30-YR Dues Projection

								Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly

		Unit #		Sq Ft		%		2025		2025		2026		2026		2027		2027		2028		2028		2029		2029		2030		2030		2031		2031		2032		2032		2033		2033		2034		2034		2035		2035		2036		2036		2037		2037		2038		2038		2039		2039		2040		2040		2041		2041		2042		2042		2043		20432		2044		2044		2045		2045		2046		2046		2047		2047		2048		2048		2049		2049		2050		2050		2051		2051		2052		2052		2053		2053



		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		2,000.20		8,376.29		2,094.07		8,773.87		2,193.47		9,195.09		2,298.77		9,641.58		2,410.40		10,115.12		2,528.78		10,617.61		2,654.40		11,151.10		2,787.77		11,717.78		2,929.45		12,320.04		3,080.01		12,960.43		3,240.11		13,641.69		3,410.42		14,366.78		3,591.70		15,138.90		3,784.72		15,961.46		3,990.37		16,838.18		4,209.54		17,773.02		4,443.26		18,770.29		4,692.57		19,834.60		4,958.65		20,970.94		5,242.73		20,255.09		5,063.77		20,541.81		5,135.45		20,837.13		5,209.28		21,141.31		5,285.33		21,454.61		5,363.65		21,777.31		5,444.33		22,109.70		5,527.42		22,452.05		5,613.01		22,804.68		5,701.17

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		2,081.46		8,716.56		2,179.14		9,130.30		2,282.57		9,568.62		2,392.16		10,033.25		2,508.31		10,526.03		2,631.51		11,048.93		2,762.23		11,604.09		2,901.02		12,193.80		3,048.45		12,820.52		3,205.13		13,486.92		3,371.73		14,195.86		3,548.96		14,950.41		3,737.60		15,753.88		3,938.47		16,609.87		4,152.47		17,522.20		4,380.55		18,495.02		4,623.75		19,532.80		4,883.20		20,640.35		5,160.09		21,822.84		5,455.71		21,077.92		5,269.48		21,376.28		5,344.07		21,683.60		5,420.90		22,000.13		5,500.03		22,326.16		5,581.54		22,661.97		5,665.49		23,007.86		5,751.97		23,364.12		5,841.03		23,731.08		5,932.77

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		1,563.38		6,547.01		1,636.75		6,857.77		1,714.44		7,187.00		1,796.75		7,535.98		1,884.00		7,906.11		1,976.53		8,298.86		2,074.71		8,715.84		2,178.96		9,158.77		2,289.69		9,629.50		2,407.38		10,130.04		2,532.51		10,662.52		2,665.63		11,229.26		2,807.31		11,832.75		2,958.19		12,475.68		3,118.92		13,160.93		3,290.23		13,891.62		3,472.91		14,671.10		3,667.77		15,502.98		3,875.74		16,391.15		4,097.79		15,831.64		3,957.91		16,055.74		4,013.93		16,286.56		4,071.64		16,524.31		4,131.08		16,769.20		4,192.30		17,021.42		4,255.36		17,281.22		4,320.31		17,548.81		4,387.20		17,824.43		4,456.11

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		1,621.42		6,790.07		1,697.52		7,112.36		1,778.09		7,453.81		1,863.45		7,815.75		1,953.94		8,199.61		2,049.90		8,606.95		2,151.74		9,039.40		2,259.85		9,498.78		2,374.69		9,986.99		2,496.75		10,506.10		2,626.53		11,058.35		2,764.59		11,646.13		2,911.53		12,272.03		3,068.01		12,938.83		3,234.71		13,649.52		3,412.38		14,407.33		3,601.83		15,215.75		3,803.94		16,078.51		4,019.63		16,999.66		4,249.91		16,419.37		4,104.84		16,651.79		4,162.95		16,891.18		4,222.80		17,137.76		4,284.44		17,391.73		4,347.93		17,653.33		4,413.33		17,922.77		4,480.69		18,200.29		4,550.07		18,486.14		4,621.53

				85,692		100.00%		209,409.00		52,352.25		219,236.72		54,809.18		229,642.91		57,410.73		240,667.61		60,166.90		252,353.88		63,088.47		264,748.04		66,187.01		277,899.91		69,474.98		291,863.10		72,965.77		306,695.27		76,673.82		322,458.51		80,614.63		339,219.63		84,804.91		357,050.58		89,262.65		376,028.81		94,007.20		396,237.72		99,059.43		417,767.14		104,441.78		440,713.83		110,178.46		465,182.01		116,295.50		491,283.98		122,820.99		519,140.73		129,785.18		548,882.63		137,220.66		530,146.41		132,536.60		537,650.80		134,412.70		545,380.32		136,345.08		553,341.73		138,335.43		561,541.98		140,385.50		569,988.24		142,497.06		578,687.89		144,671.97		587,648.53		146,912.13		596,877.98		149,219.50



		Reserve						70,909.00				76,581.72				82,708.26				89,324.92				96,470.91				104,188.58				112,523.67				121,525.57				131,247.61				141,747.42				153,087.21				165,334.19				178,560.92				192,845.80				208,273.46				224,935.34				242,930.17				262,364.58				283,353.75				306,022.05				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00

		Operating 						138,500.00				142,655.00				146,934.65				151,342.69				155,882.97				160,559.46				165,376.24				170,337.53				175,447.66				180,711.09				186,132.42				191,716.39				197,467.88				203,391.92				209,493.68				215,778.49				222,251.84				228,919.40				235,786.98				242,860.59				250,146.41				257,650.80				265,380.32				273,341.73				281,541.98				289,988.24				298,687.89				307,648.53				316,877.98

		Total						209,409.00		209,409.00		219,236.72		219,236.72		229,642.91		229,642.91		240,667.61		240,667.61		252,353.88		252,353.88		264,748.04		264,748.04		277,899.91		277,899.91		291,863.10		291,863.10		306,695.27		306,695.27		322,458.51		322,458.51		339,219.63		339,219.63		357,050.58		357,050.58		376,028.81		376,028.81		396,237.72		396,237.72		417,767.14		417,767.14		440,713.83		440,713.83		465,182.01		465,182.01		491,283.98		491,283.98		519,140.73		519,140.73		548,882.63		548,882.63		530,146.41		530,146.41		537,650.80		537,650.80		545,380.32		545,380.32		553,341.73		553,341.73		561,541.98		561,541.98		569,988.24		569,988.24		578,687.89		578,687.89		587,648.53		587,648.53		596,877.98		596,877.98





2025 Budget (New)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Project Management		5,000.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00		 

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





Q1 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		30,246.18

		        Total Operating Funds		30,246.18



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		72,744.90

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		50,754.19

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		40,411.36

		        Total Reserve Funds		163,910.45



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		194,156.63



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		70.55

		        Total Accounts Receivable		70.55



		    Total Current Assets		194,227.18



		TOTAL ASSETS		194,227.18



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		16,528.78

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		16,528.78



		TOTAL LIABILITIES		16,528.78



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		19,663.93

		        Total Equity		177,698.40



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		194,227.18







								- 0













Q2 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		20,551.70

		        Total Operating Funds		20,551.70



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		80,170.96

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		51,211.09

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		50,809.32

		        Total Reserve Funds		182,191.37



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		202,743.07



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		89.50

		        Total Accounts Receivable		89.50



		    Total Current Assets		202,832.57



		TOTAL ASSETS		202,832.57



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		18,529.87

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		18,529.87



		TOTAL LIABILITIES		18,529.87



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		26,268.43

		        Total Equity		184,302.90



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		202,832.77





















Q1 - P&L (Operating)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		11,445.00		11,445.00		- 0				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00

		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		26,432.15		23,302.44		3,129.71				138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0







Q2 - P&L (Operating)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				Jan-Jun 25		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		11,445.00		11,445.00		- 0				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		26,432.15		23,302.44		3,129.71				138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0







YTD - P&L Summary

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget						Category		YTD Actual ($)		YTD Budget ($)		Variance ($)

				Jan-Jun 25		YTD		YTD				2025						Assessment Dues		450,000		440,000		10,000

		INCOME																Operating Expenses		-320,000		-330,000		10,000

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00						Reserve Funding		-50,000		-50,000		0

																		Reserve Expenses

		EXPENSE

		    Administrative																Net Income (Loss)		80,000		60,000		20,000

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		11,445.00		11,445.00		- 0				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		26,432.15		23,302.44		3,129.71				138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0













Q1 - P&L (Reserve)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		17,700.61		17,727.25		(26.64)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		1,008.65		- 0		1,008.65				- 0

		    Total Income		18,709.26		17,727.25		982.01				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00





		P&L SUMMARY



		Net Operating Profit		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0

		Net Reserve Profit		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		15,848.93		(27,950.19)		43,799.12				13,909.00







Q2 - P&L (Reserve)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		17,700.61		17,727.25		(26.64)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		1,008.65		- 0		1,008.65				- 0

		    Total Income		18,709.26		17,727.25		982.01				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00





		P&L SUMMARY



		Net Operating Profit		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0

		Net Reserve Profit		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		15,848.93		(27,950.19)		43,799.12				13,909.00







Q1 - P&L (Brown)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Q1 - P&L (Blue)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





P&L YTD

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				3rd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				4th Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Property/Project Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Reserve Status Q1

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		Capital Reserve Activity

		January - September 2024



		Reserve Income				YTD Actual				YTD Budget				Annual Budget

		    Reserve Assessment Income				49,242.06				49,242.00				65,656.00

		    Investment Interest Income				6,242.56				2,750.00				0.00



		Total Reserve Income				55,484.62				51,992.00				65,656.00



		Reserve Bank Balance - January 1, 2024				260,281.78

		    Reserve Dues & Interest				55,484.62

		    Spending				167,311.59



		Reserve Bank Balance - September 30, 2024 				148,454.81





2025 Cash Flow Forecast

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2025 Monthly Cash Flow Forecast																												 





				January		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		Cash on hand (beginning of month)		156,420.00		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85



		OPERATING INCOME

		Operating Assessments		34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						138,500

		Other Income																										- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		138,500



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		Administrative

		Licenses & Permits																								80.00		80

		Office Expenses		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.24		350

		Website																								300.00		300

		Total General & Administrative		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		409.24		730



		Insurance

		Hazard/D&O/GL		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		709.24		1,030



		Professional Fees

		Accounting (CPA)						600.00																				600

		Legal Services																										- 0

		Project Management		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		5,000

		Property Management		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		8,640

		Reserve Study																										- 0

		Total Professional Fees		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,736.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		14,240



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Common Area												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Contract Landscaping								7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86						50,000

		        Contract Snow Removal		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,500.00																		1,500.00		6,000

		        Project Landscaping																										- 0

		        R&M Supplies		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.63		440

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		1,536.67		1,536.67		1,536.67		7,179.53		7,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		7,179.53		7,179.53		36.67		1,536.63		59,440



		    Utilities

		        Electric		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		600

		        Water												1,490.00														1,490

		Total Utilities		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		1,540.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		2,090



		Total Operating Expense		1,615.83		1,615.83		1,615.83		7,258.69		7,258.69		9,748.69		8,258.69		8,258.69		7,258.69		7,258.69		115.83		1,995.87		77,530



		NET OPERATING INCOME		33,009.17		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		27,366.31		(7,258.69)		(9,748.69)		26,366.31		(8,258.69)		(7,258.69)		27,366.31		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		60,970

		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						70,909

		    Other Reserve Income																										- 0

		Total Reserve Income		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		70,909



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8												40,000.00														40,000

		    North Entrance Signage										5,000.00																5,000

		    Unit Number Identification										4,500.00																4,500

		    Road Maintenance																7,500.00										7,500

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,500.00		40,000.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,000



		NET RESERVE INCOME		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		(9,500.00)		(40,000.00)		17,727.25		(7,500.00)		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		13,909



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		50,736.42		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		45,093.56		(16,758.69)		(49,748.69)		44,093.56		(15,758.69)		(7,258.69)		45,093.56		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		74,879

		Cash on hand (end of month)		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85		246,568.98





2024 Qrtly Cash Flow to Budget

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2024 Quarterly Cash Flow Forecast





				Q1 2024						Q2 2024						Q3 2024						Q4 2024						2024

				YTD Actual		YTD Budget		$ Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance

		OPERATING INCOME

		         Operating Assessments		34,625		34,625		- 0		69,250		69,250		- 0				34,625						34,625				103,875		173,125

		        Other Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625		34,625				69,250		69,250		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		10,752		10,752		- 0		28,816		21,504		7,312

		        Legal Services		- 0		5,000		(5,000)				5,000		(5,000)

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		        Office Expenses		83		125		(42)		91		250		(159)

		        Property Management		2,265		2,160		105		4,425		4,320		105

		        Reserve Study				3,000		(3,000)		- 0		3,000		(3,000)

		       Income Tax / CPA		385		400		(15)		385		400		(15)

		       Website				150		(1)				150		(150)

		Total General & Administrative		13,485		21,587		(7,953)		33,717		34,624		(907)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		2,000		(2,000)		- 0		4,000		(4,000)

		        Common Area		- 0		1,000		(1,000)		715		2,000		(1,285)

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,995		14,143		(148)

		        Contract Snow Removal		3,475		2,500		975		3,475		2,500		975

		        Project Landscaping		110		- 0		110		4,595		5,000		(405)

		        R&M Supplies				500		(500)		208		1,000		(792)

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		3,585		6,000		(2,415)		22,988		28,643		(5,655)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		    Utilities

		        Electric		140		150		(10)		278		300		(22)

		        Water				- 0		- 0		1,489		1,500		(11)

		Total Utilities		140		150		(10)		1,767		1,800		(33)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total Operating Expense		17,210		27,737		(10,378)		58,472		65,067		(6,595)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING INCOME		17,415		6,888		10,378		10,778		4,183		6,595		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414						16,414						82,070

		    Other Reserve Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Income		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8						- 0						- 0

		    Re-roof Bldgs 6 & 8						- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)

		    Unit Number Identification						- 0						- 0

		    Road Maintenance						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET RESERVE INCOME		16,414		16,414		- 0		355		(57,060)		57,415		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		33,829		23,302		10,378		11,133		(52,877)		64,010		16,414		34,625		- 0		16,414		34,625		- 0		185,945		173,125		- 0





		Cash on hand (Beginning of Quarter)

		Cash on hand (end of Quarter)





2026 Budget Worksheet

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2026 Budget Worksheet

				YTD 08/31/25		2025 Budget		2025 Projected		2026 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Operating Assessments		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00

		    Finance Charges/Late Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  Total Income		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00



		  Expense

		    General & Administration

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0



		      Insurance		32,631.00		45,000.00		47,891.00		62,000.00

		      Legal		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		- 0

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions


		      Licenses & Permits		- 0		60.00		80.00		80.00

		      Office Expenses		260.00		500.00		380.00		350.00

		      Property Management		5,865.00		8,640.00		8,640.00		8,640.00

		      Reserve Study		- 0		3,000.00		2,950.00		- 0

		      Income Tax/CPA Fees		385.00		400.00		385.00		600.00

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income


		      Website/Bulletin/Email		263.76		300.00		300.00		300.00

		    Total General & Administration		39,404.76		62,900.00		60,626.00		71,970.00

		    Repairs and Maintenance

		      Buildings		766.00		8,000.00		1,500.00		1,500.00

		      Common Area		972.00		4,000.00		3,500.00		1,500.00

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)


		      Contract Landscaping		28,925.00		49,500.00		50,000.00		55,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)


		      Contract Snow Removal		3,475.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)


		      Project landscaping		4,595.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0

Carl Hostetter: North Entrance Landscaping


										

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions
		

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income
		

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)
		

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)
		

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)
		      R&M Supplies		225.00		2,000.00		500.00		440.00

		    Total Repairs and Maintenance		38,958.00		73,500.00		65,500.00		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		      Electric		364.00		600.00		600.00		600.00

		      Water/Irrigation		1,489.00		1,500.00		1,489.00		1,490.00

		    Total Utilities		1,853.00		2,100.00		2,089.00		2,090.00



		  Total Expense		80,215.76		138,500.00		128,215.00		138,500.00



		Net Operating Income/Expense		23,659.24		- 0		10,285.00		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Assessments		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00

		  Total Income		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00



		  Expense

		    Exterior Staining - Bldgs 7 & 8		36,460.00		- 0		36,460.00		40,000.00

		    Gutter Replacements - Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6						10,000.00		- 0

		    Porch Roof Repair - Units  463 & 473						??

		    Roadway Repair (Bldg 6 )  Crack Seal						8,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage								5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification								4,500.00

		    Roof Replacements - Bldgs 6 & 8		130,852.00		89,888.00		130,852.00		- 0

		    Crack Seal		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		  Total Expense		167,312.00		89,888.00		185,812.00		57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income/Expense		(118,070.00)		(24,232.00)		(120,156.00)		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING/RESERVE INCOME		(94,410.76)		(24,232.00)		(109,871.00)		13,909.00





2025 Budget (Old)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total G&A		71,970.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R&M Supplies		440.00

		            Total R&M		64,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		        Total Operating Expense		138,500.00		 



		NET OPERATING INCOME		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Total Reserve Assessments		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		    Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		        Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		13,909.00





2025 Budget V2

		The Boundary Association

		2025 BUDGET

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		-

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total General & Administrative		71,970.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00

		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00

		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget V3

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

Carl Hostetter: New Category


		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Property/Project Management		13,640.00

Carl Hostetter: Increased $5,000 to
inclued estimated project
management fees


		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Reduced from $55,000
and moved the $5,000
to Management Fees


		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00






FINANCIAL SUMMARY

January —June 2025 | Quarterly Report

4 & Operating Performance 4 fisi Reserve Funds
Operating Income (Dues) $69,190 Reserve Income (Dues) $37,588
Operating Expenses $69,456 Reserve Expenses $11,053
Net Operating Income (5266) Net Reserve Income $26,535

C’ Total Net Income

$26,268

Combined Operating & Reserve Funds (Jan-June 2025)

Lal Budget vs Actual Analysis

2025 Operating Budget 2025 Reserve Budget 2025 Total Budget
$138,500 Budgeted | $69,456 Spent $70,909 Budgeted | $11,053 Spent $209,409 Budgeted | $80,509 Spent
( ~/ Major Expenses / . Key Insights

r ' 4 * Insurance: On track with budget

Contract Landscaping Insurance * Interest Income: Additional revenue from CD and Money Market accounts

$15,965 $30,965 * Reserve Expenses: Major projects will fall into the second half of the year
- - * Unbudgeted Expenses: Vegetation removal for wildfire risk mitigation ($2,225)
[ p . [ . Legal Research on Transfer Fee (S405)

rofessional Fees Reserve Projects | T Interest | (5421)
$11,149 $11,053 ncome Taxes on Interest Income

\ L L K Wildfire Risk Mitigation on Building #10 (Est. $9,750)



CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT PROJECTED STATUS (12/31/2025)

Capital Reserve Summary (01/01/2025 - 06/30/2025)

Capital Reserve Cash Balance as of 6/30/2025 182,191
Plus: Ordinary Reserve Dues Payable 35,455
Plus: Interest Income Net of Income Taxes 1,180

Projected Capital Reserve Balance 12/31/2027 218,826
Less: 2025 Budgeted Reserve Expenses 57,000

Projected Capital Reserve Balance as of 12/31/2025 161,826

P e ]
2025 Reserve Expense Details 6/30/2025

Budgeted

Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8) 40,000 - Late Summer 2025

Roadway Crack Seal 7,500 - Fall 2025

North Entrance Signage 5,000 - TBD

Unit Number ldentification 4,500 1,303 Completed (1,577 paid in 2024)
Unbudgeted

Replaced Porch Roof Run Off System (Units 463 & 473) - 4,325 Completed

Gutter & Downspout Replacements (Units 421 & 433) 5,425 Completed

Total 57,000 11,053




ReserveStatus thru 6-30-25

		Capital Reserve Summary (01/01/2025 - 06/30/2025)

		Capital Reserve Cash Balance as of 6/30/2025 		182,191

		  Plus: Ordinary Reserve Dues Payable		35,455

		  Plus: Interest Income Net of Income Taxes		1,180

		Projected Capital Reserve Balance 12/31/2027		218,826

		  Less: 2025 Budgeted Reserve Expenses		57,000

		Projected Capital Reserve Balance as of 12/31/2025 		161,826





										Notes











						Paid YTD

		2025 Reserve Expense Details		Amount		6/30/25		Status

		Budgeted

		Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000		-		Late Summer 2025

		Roadway Crack Seal		7,500		-		Fall 2025

		North Entrance Signage		5,000		-		TBD

		Unit Number Identification		4,500		1,303		Completed (1,577 paid in 2024)

		Unbudgeted

		Replaced Porch Roof Run Off System (Units 463 & 473)		-		4,325		Completed

		Gutter & Downspout Replacements (Units 421 & 433)		-		5,425		Completed

		Total		57,000		11,053



















3-Year Monthly Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



																																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		2		7,750		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		6				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		6/1/25		2		15,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,500		7,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		47,910		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		37,232		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		40,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,000		20,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						166,266																										-		-		-		-		-		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133		227,387



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		140,928





30-Year Cash Flow 

		Fiscal Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		TOTAL

		Starting Balance		155,573		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,807,244		3,190,439		3,581,481		2,650,902		2,757,021		2,734,538

		Fully Funded Balance		1,154,546		1,256,957		1,385,145		1,540,513		1,697,376		1,855,824		2,002,844		2,037,085		2,221,841		2,414,027		2,527,240		2,708,952		2,911,818		2,907,324		3,075,631		3,322,378		3,537,910		3,774,434		4,064,985		4,359,319		4,669,181		4,939,664		5,243,031		5,592,955		5,762,998		6,121,090		6,469,703		5,436,500		5,406,164		5,205,340

		Percent Funded		13.5%		12.4%		12.9%		14.8%		16.2%		17.5%		18.0%		14.1%		16.3%		18.4%		17.9%		19.5%		21.5%		18.1%		19.6%		22.9%		25.2%		27.9%		31.4%		34.6%		37.9%		40.6%		43.6%		47.0%		48.7%		52.1%		55.4%		48.8%		51.0%		52.5%

		INCOME

		Reserve Funding		70,909		76,582		82,708		89,325		96,471		104,189		112,524		121,526		131,248		141,747		153,087		165,334		178,561		192,846		208,273		224,935		242,930		262,365		283,354		306,022		330,504		356,944		385,500		416,340		449,647		485,619		524,468		566,425		611,739		660,679		8,032,799

		Interest Income		2,331		2,505		3,045		3,771		4,498		5,137		4,856		4,865		6,049		6,717		7,335		8,650		8,641		8,454		10,203		12,381		14,581		17,448		20,868		24,577		28,281		32,137		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		531,794

		Total Income		73,240		79,087		85,753		93,096		100,969		109,326		117,380		126,391		137,297		148,464		160,422		173,984		187,202		201,300		218,476		237,316		257,511		279,813		304,222		330,599		358,785		389,081		422,308		453,148		486,455		522,427		561,276		603,233		648,547		697,487		6,615,326

		EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		73,450		55,584		37,232		44,739		52,333		72,744		191,364		51,218		54,524		142,086		84,331		74,701		287,712		125,768		60,650		104,462		96,868		58,007		69,701		70,310		124,892		108,390		79,796		272,635		103,260		131,385		1,491,855		497,114		671,031		346,054		5,634,196

		Ending Reserve Balance		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,807,244		3,190,439		3,581,481		2,650,902		2,757,021		2,734,538		3,085,970



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				7,674										8,896										10,313										11,955										13,859										16,067								68,764

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750										8,984										10,415										12,074										13,997										16,227										69,447

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400								7,203								8,107								9,125								10,270								11,559								13,010								14,643				80,317

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																										156,834																																				156,834

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace																										65,585																																				65,585

		Trex Decks - Replace																				24,138																																										24,138

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300						4,699						5,134						5,611						6,131						6,699						7,320						7,999						8,741						9,552						66,186

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																				60,020																																										60,020

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000										17,389										20,159										23,370										27,092										31,407										134,417

		Balcony Rails - Replace 																																																								112,175						112,175

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)										45,130										52,317										60,650										70,310										81,509										94,491		404,407

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)				47,910										55,541										64,388										74,643										86,532										100,314								429,328

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)								40,040										46,417										53,810										62,381										72,316										83,834				358,798

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)						37,232										43,162										50,037										58,007										67,246										77,956						333,640

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		40,000										46,371										53,757										62,319										72,244										83,751										358,442

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)																																																						1,149,032								1,149,032

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)																																																														-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace																																																														-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)																																																								297,431						297,431

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)																																																												251,563		251,563

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)																																																										572,554				572,554

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)																																																						226,442								226,442

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)														73,434																																																73,434

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)																												71,958																																		71,958

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)																																																200,319														200,319

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace														48,359																																																48,359

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																8,056																														12,550																20,606

		  TOTAL		73,450		55,584		37,232		44,739		52,333		72,744		191,364		51,218		54,524		142,086		84,331		74,701		287,712		125,768		60,650		104,462		96,868		58,007		69,701		70,310		124,892		108,390		79,796		272,635		103,260		131,385		1,491,855		497,114		671,031		346,054		5,634,196







30-Yr Sources & Uses

		2025						2026						2027						2028						2029						2030						2031						2032						2033						2034						2035						2036						2037						2038						2039						2040						2041						2042						2043						2044						2045						2046						2047						2048						2049						2050						2051						2052						2053						2054

		Starting Reserve Balance		155,573				Starting Reserve Balance		155,363				Starting Reserve Balance		178,866				Starting Reserve Balance		227,387				Starting Reserve Balance		275,744				Starting Reserve Balance		324,380				Starting Reserve Balance		360,961				Starting Reserve Balance		286,977				Starting Reserve Balance		362,150				Starting Reserve Balance		444,922				Starting Reserve Balance		451,301				Starting Reserve Balance		527,392				Starting Reserve Balance		626,675				Starting Reserve Balance		526,165				Starting Reserve Balance		601,697				Starting Reserve Balance		759,523				Starting Reserve Balance		892,378				Starting Reserve Balance		1,053,021				Starting Reserve Balance		1,274,826				Starting Reserve Balance		1,509,347				Starting Reserve Balance		1,769,636				Starting Reserve Balance		2,003,529				Starting Reserve Balance		2,284,220				Starting Reserve Balance		2,626,732				Starting Reserve Balance		2,807,244				Starting Reserve Balance		3,190,439				Starting Reserve Balance		3,581,481				Starting Reserve Balance		2,650,902				Starting Reserve Balance		2,757,021				Starting Reserve Balance		2,734,538



		INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME

		Reserve Income		70,909				Reserve Income		76,582				Reserve Income		82,708				Reserve Income		89,325				Reserve Income		96,471				Reserve Income		104,189				Reserve Income		112,524				Reserve Income		121,526				Reserve Income		131,248				Reserve Income		141,747				Reserve Income		153,087				Reserve Income		165,334				Reserve Income		178,561				Reserve Income		192,846				Reserve Income		208,273				Reserve Income		224,935				Reserve Income		242,930				Reserve Income		262,365				Reserve Income		283,354				Reserve Income		306,022				Reserve Income		330,504				Reserve Income		356,944				Reserve Income		385,500				Reserve Income		416,340				Reserve Income		449,647				Reserve Income		485,619				Reserve Income		524,468				Reserve Income		566,425				Reserve Income		611,739				Reserve Income		660,679

		Interest Income		2,331				Interest Income		2,505				Interest Income		3,045				Interest Income		3,771				Interest Income		4,498				Interest Income		5,137				Interest Income		4,856				Interest Income		4,865				Interest Income		6,049				Interest Income		6,717				Interest Income		7,335				Interest Income		8,650				Interest Income		8,641				Interest Income		8,454				Interest Income		10,203				Interest Income		12,381				Interest Income		14,581				Interest Income		17,448				Interest Income		20,868				Interest Income		24,577				Interest Income		28,281				Interest Income		32,137				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808

		Total		73,240				Total		79,087				Total		85,753				Total		93,096				Total		100,969				Total		109,326				Total		117,380				Total		126,391				Total		137,297				Total		148,464				Total		160,422				Total		173,984				Total		187,202				Total		201,300				Total		218,476				Total		237,316				Total		257,511				Total		279,813				Total		304,222				Total		330,599				Total		358,785				Total		389,081				Total		422,308				Total		453,148				Total		486,455				Total		522,427				Total		561,276				Total		603,233				Total		648,547				Total		697,487



		EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		73,450				Reserve Expenses		55,584				Reserve Expenses		37,232				Reserve Expenses		44,739				Reserve Expenses		52,333				Reserve Expenses		72,744				Reserve Expenses		191,364				Reserve Expenses		51,218				Reserve Expenses		54,524				Reserve Expenses		142,086				Reserve Expenses		84,331				Reserve Expenses		74,701				Reserve Expenses		287,712				Reserve Expenses		125,768				Reserve Expenses		60,650				Reserve Expenses		104,462				Reserve Expenses		96,868				Reserve Expenses		58,007				Reserve Expenses		69,701				Reserve Expenses		70,310				Reserve Expenses		124,892				Reserve Expenses		108,390				Reserve Expenses		79,796				Reserve Expenses		272,635				Reserve Expenses		103,260				Reserve Expenses		131,385				Reserve Expenses		1,491,855				Reserve Expenses		497,114				Reserve Expenses		671,031				Reserve Expenses		346,054

		Total		73,450				Total		55,584				Total		37,232				Total		44,739				Total		52,333				Total		72,744				Total		191,364				Total		51,218				Total		54,524				Total		142,086				Total		84,331				Total		74,701				Total		287,712				Total		125,768				Total		60,650				Total		104,462				Total		96,868				Total		58,007				Total		69,701				Total		70,310				Total		124,892				Total		108,390				Total		79,796				Total		272,635				Total		103,260				Total		131,385				Total		1,491,855				Total		497,114				Total		671,031				Total		346,054



		Ending Reserve Balance		155,363				Ending Reserve Balance		178,866				Ending Reserve Balance		227,387				Ending Reserve Balance		275,744				Ending Reserve Balance		324,380				Ending Reserve Balance		360,961				Ending Reserve Balance		286,977				Ending Reserve Balance		362,150				Ending Reserve Balance		444,922				Ending Reserve Balance		451,301				Ending Reserve Balance		527,392				Ending Reserve Balance		626,675				Ending Reserve Balance		526,165				Ending Reserve Balance		601,697				Ending Reserve Balance		759,523				Ending Reserve Balance		892,378				Ending Reserve Balance		1,053,021				Ending Reserve Balance		1,274,826				Ending Reserve Balance		1,509,347				Ending Reserve Balance		1,769,636				Ending Reserve Balance		2,003,529				Ending Reserve Balance		2,284,220				Ending Reserve Balance		2,626,732				Ending Reserve Balance		2,807,244				Ending Reserve Balance		3,190,439				Ending Reserve Balance		3,581,481				Ending Reserve Balance		2,650,902				Ending Reserve Balance		2,757,021				Ending Reserve Balance		2,734,538				Ending Reserve Balance		3,085,970



		Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750				Concrete Driveways - Repair		7,674				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		37,232				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,699				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		7,203				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		8,984				Concrete Driveways - Repair		8,896				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		43,162				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8,107				Trex Decks - Replace		24,138				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		10,415				Concrete Driveways - Repair		10,313				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		9,125				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		53,810				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		60,650				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		12,074				Concrete Driveways - Repair		11,955				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		58,007				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		7,320				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		70,310				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		13,997				Concrete Driveways - Repair		13,859				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		67,246				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		72,316				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		13,010				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		16,227				Concrete Driveways - Repair		16,067				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		9,552				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		14,643				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		94,491

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		47,910				Total		37,232				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		40,040				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		45,130				Balcony Rails - Paint 		17,389				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		5,134				Irrigation Clocks - Replace		8,056				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		46,417				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		5,611				Balcony Rails - Paint 		20,159				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		64,388				Asphalt Road - Resurface		156,834				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		71,958				Total		60,650				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6,699				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		10,270				Total		58,007				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		62,381				Total		70,310				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		11,559				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		7,999				Irrigation Clocks - Replace		12,550				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		200,319				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		8,741				Balcony Rails - Paint 		31,407				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		100,314				Balcony Rails - Replace 		112,175				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		83,834				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		251,563

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300				Total		55,584										Total		44,739				Total		52,333				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		46,371				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		55,541				Total		51,218				Total		54,524				Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		60,020				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		53,757				Total		74,701				Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		65,585				Total		125,768										Balcony Rails - Paint 		23,370				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		74,643										Total		69,701										Balcony Rails - Paint 		27,092				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		86,532				Total		79,796				Total		272,635				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		81,509				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		83,751				Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		1,149,032				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		77,956				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		572,554				Total		346,054

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000																												Total		72,744				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		73,434																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		52,317				Total		84,331										Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6,131																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		62,319				Total		96,868																						Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		72,244				Total		108,390																Total		103,260				Total		131,385				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		226,442				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		297,431				Total		671,031

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		40,000																																		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		48,359																Total		142,086																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		50,037																Total		104,462																												Total		124,892																																		Total		1,491,855				Total		497,114

		Total		73,450																																		Total		191,364																																		Total		287,712































































% Funded Table

				Starting		Fully				Special		% Increase		Annual		Loan or

				Reserve		Funded		Percent		Assmt		Annual		Reserve		Special		Interest		Reserve

		Year		Balance		Balance		Funded		Risk		Funding		Funding		Assmt		Income		Expenses

		2025		155,573		1,154,546		13.5%		High		8.0%		70,909				2,331		73,450

		2026		155,363		1,256,957		12.4%		High		8.0%		76,582		-		2,505		55,584

		2027		178,866		1,385,145		12.9%		High		8.0%		82,708		-		3,045		37,232

		2028		227,387		1,540,513		14.8%		High		8.0%		89,325		-		3,771		44,739

		2029		275,744		1,697,376		16.2%		High		8.0%		96,471		-		4,498		52,333

		2030		324,380		1,855,824		17.5%		High		8.0%		104,189		-		5,137		72,744

		2031		360,961		2,002,844		18.0%		High		8.0%		112,524		-		4,856		191,364

		2032		286,977		2,037,085		14.1%		High		8.0%		121,526		-		4,865		51,218

		2033		362,150		2,221,841		16.3%		High		8.0%		131,248		-		6,049		54,524

		2034		444,922		2,414,027		18.4%		High		8.0%		141,747		-		6,717		142,086

		2035		451,301		2,527,240		17.9%		High		8.0%		153,087		-		7,335		84,331

		2036		527,392		2,708,952		19.5%		High		8.0%		165,334		-		8,650		74,701

		2037		626,675		2,911,818		21.5%		High		8.0%		178,561		-		8,641		287,712

		2038		526,165		2,907,324		18.1%		High		8.0%		192,846		-		8,454		125,768

		2039		601,697		3,075,631		19.6%		High		8.0%		208,273		-		10,203		60,650

		2040		759,523		3,322,378		22.9%		High		8.0%		224,935		-		12,381		104,462

		2041		892,378		3,537,910		25.2%		High		8.0%		242,930		-		14,581		96,868

		2042		1,053,021		3,774,434		27.9%		High		8.0%		262,365		-		17,448		58,007

		2043		1,274,826		4,064,985		31.4%		Medium		8.0%		283,354		-		20,868		69,701

		2044		1,509,347		4,359,319		34.6%		Medium		8.0%		306,022		-		24,577		70,310

		2045		1,769,636		4,669,181		37.9%		Medium		8.0%		330,504		-		28,281		124,892

		2046		2,003,529		4,939,664		40.6%		Medium		8.0%		356,944		-		32,137		108,390

		2047		2,284,220		5,243,031		43.6%		Medium		8.0%		385,500		-		36,808		79,796

		2048		2,626,732		5,592,955		47.0%		Medium		8.0%		416,340		-		36,808		272,635

		2049		2,807,244		5,762,998		48.7%		Medium		8.0%		449,647		-		36,808		103,260

		2050		3,190,439		6,121,090		52.1%		Medium		8.0%		485,619		-		36,808		131,385

		2051		3,581,481		6,469,703		55.4%		Medium		8.0%		524,468		-		36,808		1,491,855

		2052		2,650,902		5,436,500		48.8%		Medium		8.0%		566,425		-		36,808		497,114

		2053		2,757,021		5,406,164		51.0%		Medium		8.0%		611,739		-		36,808		671,031

		2054		2,734,538		5,205,340		52.5%		Medium		8.0%		660,679				36,808		346,054

														8,032,799		- 0		531,794		5,634,196







PERCENT FUNDED



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	0.13474820405596658	0.12360247804817508	0.12913140501535941	0.14760471193686778	0.1624530427012047	0.17479017809481934	0.18022441691437338	0.14087633232589084	0.16299529467273957	0.18430706814457848	0.17857451524002496	0.19468483403427481	0.21521779869791388	0.18097913579032793	0.19563360617092163	0.22860831804314985	0.25223298111095233	0.27898772454318432	0.31361157134560252	0.3462346022426917	0.37900353968182626	0.4056002466014571	0.43566785156345772	0.46965006790983588	0.48711526729872001	0.52122074599604784	0.55357728535570561	0.48761181526744746	0.50997733039500781	0.52533313311895191	





FUNDING PLAN



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	70909	76581.72	82708.257600000012	89324.918208000017	96470.911664640022	104188.58459781123	112523.67136563614	121525.56507488704	131247.610280878	141747.41910334825	153087.21263161613	165334.18964214544	178560.92481351708	192845.79879859847	208273.46270248634	224935.33971868525	242930.16689618008	262364.58024787449	283353.74666770449	306022.04640112084	330503.81011321052	356944.11492226738	385499.64411604882	416339.61564533273	449646.78489695938	485618.52768871613	524468.00990381348	566425.45069611864	611739.4867518082	660678.6456919529	





ANNUAL RESERVE EXPENSES



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	73450	55584	37232	44739	52333	72744	191364	51218	54524	142086	84331	74701	287712	125768	60650	104462	96868	58007	69701	70310	124892	108390	79796	272635	103260	131385	1491855	497114	671031	346054	







Assoc Reserves 2025 Study

		Fiscal Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		TOTAL

		Starting Balance		172,000		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426

		Fully Funded Balance		1,337,159		1,421,530		1,628,316		1,781,649		2,012,780		2,213,166		2,343,643		2,473,499		2,660,532		2,943,590		3,110,338		3,277,937		3,596,865		3,600,384		3,221,595		3,516,366		3,701,077		3,751,479		3,766,844		4,156,671		4,281,493		4,497,869		4,921,021		5,244,434		5,525,091		5,934,701		6,228,481		5,575,505		5,836,158		6,378,319

		Percent Funded		12.9%		20.1%		32.0%		39.5%		47.9%		53.8%		57.7%		61.1%		65.0%		69.3%		71.9%		74.3%		77.4%		78.3%		77.2%		80.2%		82.4%		83.8%		85.2%		87.7%		89.2%		90.9%		92.6%		94.0%		95.2%		96.3%		97.3%		98.2%		99.4%		100.4%

		INCOME

		Reserve Funding		230,000		236,900		244,007		251,327		258,867		266,633		274,632		282,871		291,357		300,098		309,101		318,374		327,925		337,763		347,896		358,333		369,082		380,155		391,560		403,306		415,406		427,868		440,704		453,925		467,543		481,569		496,016		510,896		526,223		542,010		10,942,347

		Interest Income		3,435		6,054		9,186		12,497		16,151		19,062		21,462		24,291		28,255		32,064		35,025		39,113		41,995		39,778		39,789		43,996		46,417		47,630		51,385		55,962		59,276		64,808		71,123		76,383		82,281		88,274		86,475		84,551		91,514		100,230		1,418,462

		Total Income		233,435		1,950,719		2,403,024		2,749,579		3,251,029		3,690,514		3,991,304		4,292,499		4,709,240		5,316,353		5,691,791		6,071,062		6,749,597		6,798,097		6,096,223		6,740,382		7,164,853		7,323,944		7,419,867		8,261,642		8,576,902		9,078,432		9,991,553		10,705,207		11,335,369		12,221,923		12,871,019		11,648,391		12,257,228		13,426,986		175,685,560

		EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		119,200		7,674		70,603		4,699		46,596		125,781		135,823		89,904		8,107		135,436		145,815		10,313		332,560		710,770		52,941		175,739		319,096		362,387		7,320		284,244		207,522		21,858		140,067		200,319		92,899		227,175		1,165,099		269,553		14,643		82,480		5,566,623

		Ending Reserve Balance		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426		6,966,186



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				7,674										8,896										10,313										11,955										13,859										16,067								68,764

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750										8,984										10,415										12,074										13,997										16,227										69,447

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400								7,203								8,107								9,125								10,270								11,559								13,010								14,643				80,317

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																										156,834																																				156,834

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace																										65,585																																				65,585

		Trex Decks - Replace																				24,138																																										24,138

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300						4,699						5,134						5,611						6,131						6,699						7,320						7,999						8,741						9,552						66,186

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																				60,020																																										60,020

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000										17,389										20,159										23,370										27,092										31,407										134,417

		Balcony Rails - Replace 																																																								112,175						112,175

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)										39,393										45,667										52,941										61,373										71,148												270,522

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)						35,646										41,324										47,906										55,536										64,381										74,635				82,480		401,908

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 &11)		85,750										99,408										115,241										133,596										154,874										179,541										768,410

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)						34,957										40,524										46,979										54,461										63,136										73,191						313,248

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)																																																						1,149,032								1,149,032

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)																																																														-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace (Bldgs 3,7,8,9,10 &11)																																																														-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)																																				252,390																										252,390

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																																								222,871																						222,871

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11)																												638,812																																		638,812

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)																																		296,871																												296,871

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)														73,434																																																73,434

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																												71,958																																		71,958

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 &11)																																																200,319														200,319

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace														48,359																																																48,359

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																8,056																														12,550																20,606

		  TOTAL		119,200		7,674		70,603		4,699		46,596		125,781		135,823		89,904		8,107		135,436		145,815		10,313		332,560		710,770		52,941		175,739		319,096		362,387		7,320		284,244		207,522		21,858		140,067		200,319		92,899		227,175		1,165,099		269,553		14,643		82,480		5,566,623





AR % Funded Table

						30-Year Reserve Plan Summary                                                            Report # 22010-1 With-Site-Visit



		Fiscal Year Start: 2025														Net After Tax Interest: 1.50 %						Avg 30-Yr Inflation: 3.00 %

		Reserve Fund Strength: as-of Fiscal Year Start Date														Projected Reserve Balance Changes



		Year		Starting Reserve Balance				Fully Funded Balance		Percent Funded				Special Assmt Risk		% Increase In Annual Reserve
Funding		Reserve Funding		Loan or Special Assmts		Interest Income		Reserve Expenses

		2025		172,000				1,337,159		12.9 %				High		224.36 %		230,000		- 0		3,435		119,200

		2026		286,235				1,421,530		20.1 %				High		3.00 %		236,900		- 0		6,054		7,674

		2027		521,515				1,628,316		32.0 %				Medium		3.00 %		244,007		- 0		9,186		70,603

		2028		704,106				1,781,649		39.5 %				Medium		3.00 %		251,327		- 0		12,497		4,699

		2029		963,231				2,012,780		47.9 %				Medium		3.00 %		258,867		- 0		16,151		46,596

		2030		1,191,653				2,213,166		53.8 %				Medium		3.00 %		266,633		- 0		19,062		125,781

		2031		1,351,567				2,343,643		57.7 %				Medium		3.00 %		274,632		- 0		21,462		135,823

		2032		1,511,837				2,473,499		61.1 %				Medium		3.00 %		282,871		- 0		24,291		89,904

		2033		1,729,096				2,660,532		65.0 %				Medium		3.00 %		291,357		- 0		28,255		8,107

		2034		2,040,600				2,943,590		69.3 %				Medium		3.00 %		300,098		- 0		32,064		135,435

		2035		2,237,326				3,110,338		71.9 %				Low		3.00 %		309,101		- 0		35,025		145,815

		2036		2,435,637				3,277,937		74.3 %				Low		3.00 %		318,374		- 0		39,113		10,313

		2037		2,782,811				3,596,865		77.4 %				Low		3.00 %		327,925		- 0		41,995		332,559

		2038		2,820,173				3,600,384		78.3 %				Low		3.00 %		337,763		- 0		39,778		710,770

		2039		2,486,943				3,221,595		77.2 %				Low		3.00 %		347,896		- 0		39,789		52,941

		2040		2,821,687				3,516,366		80.2 %				Low		3.00 %		358,333		- 0		43,996		175,739

		2041		3,048,277				3,701,077		82.4 %				Low		3.00 %		369,082		- 0		46,417		319,096

		2042		3,144,681				3,751,479		83.8 %				Low		3.00 %		380,155		- 0		47,630		362,387

		2043		3,210,080				3,766,844		85.2 %				Low		3.00 %		391,560		- 0		51,385		7,320

		2044		3,645,704				4,156,671		87.7 %				Low		3.00 %		403,306		- 0		55,962		284,243

		2045		3,820,729				4,281,493		89.2 %				Low		3.00 %		415,406		- 0		59,276		207,522

		2046		4,087,889				4,497,869		90.9 %				Low		3.00 %		427,868		- 0		64,808		21,858

		2047		4,558,706				4,921,021		92.6 %				Low		3.00 %		440,704		- 0		71,123		140,067

		2048		4,930,466				5,244,434		94.0 %				Low		3.00 %		453,925		- 0		76,383		200,319

		2049		5,260,454				5,525,091		95.2 %				Low		3.00 %		467,543		- 0		82,281		92,899

		2050		5,717,379				5,934,701		96.3 %				Low		3.00 %		481,569		- 0		88,274		227,175

		2051		6,060,047				6,228,481		97.3 %				Low		3.00 %		496,016		- 0		86,475		1,165,098

		2052		5,477,440				5,575,505		98.2 %				Low		3.00 %		510,896		- 0		84,551		269,553

		2053		5,803,335				5,836,158		99.4 %				Low		3.00 %		526,223		- 0		91,514		14,643

		2054		6,406,430				6,378,319		100.4 %				Low		3.00 %		542,010		- 0		100,230		82,480

																		10,942,347				1,418,462		5,566,619





Roofing

		ASPHALT / WOOD ROOF REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		GSF		Age		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053



		1		2001		4		5153		1		41,000																																																		85,845

		2		2002		4		5153		1		41,000																																																		85,845

		3		2021		4		5153		2																																																		83,345

		4		2001		2		5002		1		39,000																																																				84,107

		5		2007		2		5002		1		34,000																																																				73,324

		6		2008		3		7229		14						62,783																																																		132,000

		7		2001		3		5153		3																																														172,449

		8		2011		3		7790		11						62,783																																																		132,000

		9		2001		3		5153		3																																														172,449

		10		2020		3		7790		2																																																177,623

		11		2001		2		5153		2																																																80,917

		Total														125,566		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		344,898		258,540		83,345		171,690		157,431		264,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,405,470



		METAL ROOF REPLACEMENT

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		GSF		Age		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053



		1		2001		4		5153		1																				24,734

		2		2002		4		1784		1																				24,734

		3		2001		4		5153		2

		4		2001		2		2085		1																				24,010

		5		2001		2		5153		1																																		29,512

		6		2008		3		2407		14																																		42,616

		7		2001		3		5153		3																																																						41,818

		8		2011		3		1945		11																																																						41,818

		9		2001		3		5153		3																																																						41,818

		10		2020		3		1945		2																																																						41,818

		11		2001		2		5153		2																																																						37,541

		Total														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		73,478		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		72,128		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		204,812		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		350,418





Siding

		EXTERIOR SIDING SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Yr Built		Age		Bdg Sq Ft		Cost SF

Carl Hostetter: AI calculation of today's cost to replace wood siding with cement fiber siding
		Cost Today		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		Total



		1		2001		23		8,392		10.00		83,920																																		138,707																												138,707

		2		2002		22		8,392		10.00		83,920																																		138,707																												138,707

		3		2021		3		8,392

		4		2001		23		6,500		10.00		65,000																																		107,435																												107,435

		5		2007		17		6,500		10.00		65,000																																														128,383																128,383

		6		2008		16		9,221		10.00		92,210																																														181,984																181,984

		7		2019		5		8,813

		8		2011		13		9,211		10.00		92,110																																																								210,741						210,741

		9		2019		5		7,263

		10		2020		4		7,253

		11		2020		4		5,213

		Total												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		384,849		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		310,367		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		210,741		- 0		- 0		905,957











Staining

		EXTERIOR STAINING SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Yr Built		Yr Painted		Bdg Sq Ft		Last Cost		Cost SF		Contractor		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		Total



		1		2001		2024		8,392		17,720		2.11		Western Slope		17,720										20,049										22,683										25,664										29,036										32,852										148,004

		2		2002		2024		8,392		17,720		2.11		Western Slope		17,720										20,049										22,683										25,664										29,036										32,852										148,004

		3		2021		2021		8,392				2.27		TBD								19,083										21,590										24,427										27,637										31,269										35,378				159,384

		4		2001		2021		6,500		27,500

Carl Hostetter: Colorful Colorado		2.27		TBD								14,780										16,723										18,920										21,406										24,219										27,402				123,450

		5		2007		2022		6,500		16,840

Carl Hostetter: Mid Valley		2.33		TBD										15,150										17,141										19,393										21,941										24,825										28,087		126,537

		6		2008		2022		9,221		16,840

Carl Hostetter: Mid Valley
		2.33		TBD										21,492										24,316										27,511										31,126										35,217										39,844		179,507

		7		2019		2019		8,813				2.16		TBD				20,000										22,628										25,602										28,966										32,772										37,079								167,047

		8		2011		2019		9,211		19,625

Carl Hostetter: Blackwell
		2.16		TBD				20,000										22,628										25,602										28,966										32,772										37,079								167,047

		9		2019		2019		7,263				2.16		TBD						18,860								21,338										24,142										27,315										30,904										34,965								157,525

		10		2020		2020		7,253				2.22		TBD						16,090										18,205										20,597										23,304										26,366										29,830						134,392

		11		2020		2020		5,213				2.22		TBD						11,565										13,084										14,804										16,749										18,950										21,440						96,592

		Total														35,440		40,000		46,515		33,863		36,642		40,097		66,595		31,289		38,313		41,457		45,366		75,346		35,401		43,347		46,904		51,328		85,247		40,053		49,043		53,068		58,073		96,449		45,316		55,488		60,041		65,704		109,123		51,271		62,780		67,931		1,607,488





																																																																												1,607,488





Assoc Reserves 2021 Study

		ASSOCIATION RESERVES

		The Boundary Association

		Full Reserve Study (Beginning January 1, 2022)



		Fiscal Year		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051



		Starting Balance		238,985		89,225		323,449		461,044		561,935		808,235		1,078,968		1,033,584		1,164,298		1,446,535		1,498,556		1,620,887		1,923,545		2,110,387		2,309,059		2,433,662		2,514,616		1,959,329		2,030,895		2,317,251		2,317,964		2,035,843		2,118,911		2,397,709		2,521,040		2,536,616		2,832,281		2,499,394		2,619,144		2,634,459

		Annual Contribution		230,400		237,312		244,431		251,764		259,317		267,097		275,110		283,363		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		8,239,402

		Recommended Special Assessments

		Interest Earnings (Rate 1.00%)		1,640		2,062		3,921		5,113		6,848		9,432		10,558		10,985		13,049		14,719		15,591		17,715		20,161		22,088		23,704		24,731		22,360		19,943		21,731		23,166		21,760		20,765		22,573		24,583		25,278		26,833		26,647		25,582		26,257		27,792		537,587

		  Total Income		471,025		328,599		571,801		717,921		828,100		1,084,764		1,364,635		1,327,932		1,469,210		1,753,118		1,806,011		1,930,466		2,235,570		2,424,339		2,624,627		2,750,257		2,828,840		2,271,136		2,344,490		2,632,281		2,631,588		2,348,472		2,433,348		2,714,156		2,838,182		2,855,313		3,150,792		2,816,840		2,937,265		2,954,115		61,445,192



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair										7,653										8,872										10,286										11,924										13,823										16,025		68,583

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair								7,704										8,931										10,353										12,002										13,914										16,130				69,034

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		5,850								6,584								7,411								8,341								9,388								10,566								11,892								13,384				73,416

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																																156,108																														156,108

		Building Exteriors

		Exterior Lights - Replace																																65,590																														65,590

		Trex Decks - Replace																										24,666																																				24,666

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		3,950						4,316						4,717						5,154						5,632						6,154						6,725						7,348						8,030						8,774						60,800

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																										60,025																																				60,025

		Balcony Rails - Paint 						14,428										16,726										19,390										22,479										26,059										30,210						129,292

		Balcony Rails - Replace 

		Wood Siding - Paint/Replace		114,450				91,025		138,503						79,345		140,759				111,950		170,341						97,584		173,116				137,684		209,498						120,016		212,911				169,334		257,657						147,605		261,853		- 0		2,633,631

		Wood Siding - Paint/Replace																																																														- 0

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace																																																														- 0

		Metal Roof - Repair/Replace																				73,720														72,051																				205,307								351,078

		Wood Shingle Roof - Repair/Replace		252,550												241,019																												456,133												435,308								1,385,010

		Asphalt Roof - Repair/Replace																																		642,364						293,625																						935,989

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace																				48,342																																										48,342

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																						8,063																														12,563										20,626

		Contingency

		Contingency Funding		5,000		5,150		5,305		5,464		5,628		5,796		5,970		6,149		6,334		6,524		6,720		6,921		7,129		7,343		7,563		7,790		8,024		8,264		8,512		8,768		9,031		9,301		9,581		9,868		10,164		10,469		10,783		11,106		11,440		11,783		237,877

		  TOTAL		381,800		5,150		110,758		155,987		19,865		5,796		331,051		163,634		22,676		254,562		185,124		6,921		125,183		115,280		190,965		235,642		869,511		240,241		27,239		314,317		595,746		229,560		35,640		193,116		301,566		23,032		651,398		197,695		302,807		27,808		6,320,067



		Ending Balance		89,225		323,449		461,044		561,935		808,235		1,078,968		1,033,584		1,164,298		1,446,535		1,498,556		1,620,887		1,923,545		2,110,387		2,309,059		2,433,662		2,514,616		1,959,329		2,030,895		2,317,251		2,317,964		2,035,843		2,118,911		2,397,709		2,521,040		2,536,616		2,832,281		2,499,394		2,619,144		2,634,459		2,926,307





Funding Comparison

		Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054

		Association Reserves		230,000		236,900		244,007		251,327		258,867		266,633		274,632		282,871		291,357		300,098		309,101		318,374		327,925		337,763		347,896		358,333		369,082		380,155		391,560		403,306		415,406		427,868		440,704		453,925		467,543		481,569		496,016		510,896		526,223		542,010		10,942,347

		Boundary Association		70,909		76,582		82,708		89,325		96,471		104,189		112,524		121,526		131,248		141,747		153,087		165,334		178,561		192,846		208,273		224,935		242,930		262,365		283,354		306,022		330,504		356,944		385,500		416,340		449,647		485,619		524,468		566,425		611,739		660,679		8,032,799

																																																																2,909,548



Funding Comparison



Association Reserves	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	230000	236900	244007	251327.21000000002	258867.02630000003	266633.03708900005	274632	282871	291357	300098	309101	318374	327925	337763	347896	358333	369082	380155	391560	403306	415406	427868	440704	453925	467543	481569	496016	510896	526223	542010	Boundary Association	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	70909	76581.72	82708.257600000012	89324.918208000017	96470.911664640022	104188.58459781123	112523.67136563614	121525.56507488704	131247.610280878	141747.41910334825	153087.21263161613	165334.18964214544	178560.92481351708	192845.79879859847	208273.46270248634	224935.33971868525	242930.16689618008	262364.58024787449	283353.74666770449	306022.04640112084	330503.81011321052	356944.11492226738	385499.64411604882	416339.61564533273	449646.78489695938	485618.52768871613	524468.00990381348	566425.45069611864	611739.4867518082	660678.6456919529	Year















Reserve Cash Balance Comparison

		Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054

		Association Reserves		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426		6,966,186

		Boundary Association 		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,807,244		3,190,439		3,581,481		2,650,902		2,757,021		2,734,538		3,085,970



Reserve Cash Balance Comparison



Association Reserves	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	286235	521515	704105	963230.21	1191652.2363	1351566.273389	1511837.273389	1729095.273389	2040600.273389	2237326.273389	2435637.273389	2782811.273389	2820171.273389	2486942.273389	2821686.273389	3048276.273389	3144679.273389	3210077.273389	3645702.273389	3820726.273389	4087886.2733890004	4558704.2733890004	4930464.2733890004	5260453.2733890004	5717378.2733890004	6060046.2733890004	5477438.2733890004	5803332.2733890004	6406426.2733890004	6966186.2733890004	Boundary Association 	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	155363	178865.72	227386.97759999998	275743.895808	324379.80747264001	360961.39207045123	286977.06343608734	362149.62851097435	444922.23879185237	451300.65789520065	527391.87052681681	626675.06016896223	526164.98498247936	601696.78378107783	759523.24648356414	892377.5862022494	1053020.7530984294	1274826.333346304	1509347.0800140086	1769636.1264151293	2003528.93652834	2284220.0514506074	2626731.6955666561	2807244.3112119888	3190439.0961089483	3581480.6237976644	2650901.6337014781	2757021.0843975968	2734537.5711494051	3085970.2168413578	Year















Component Inventory

		Chapter		Comp #		Component Title		Quantity/Description		UL		RUL		Best Cost		Worst Cost		Average Cost		Cost (SF)		In Service		Next Replace		Location		Funded		Project History		Reason		Cost Source		Terminate Year		Field Notes

		Sites and Grounds

		Sites and Grounds		21050		Driveway Concrete - Repair - 5%		5% of ~ 10900 GSF		5		1		$   5,900.00		$   9,000.00		$   7,450.00				2021		2026		Common Areas		1						Allowance		0		Concrete driveways determined to be in good condition typically exhibit smooth surfaces with positive slopes. Good consistent aesthetic condition. Driveways are reported to be the maintenance and repair responsibility of the client. Although complete replacement of all areas together should not be required conditions observed merit inclusion of an allowance for ongoing repairs and partial replacements. Exposure to sunlight weather and frequent vehicle traffic can lead to larger more frequent repairs especially for older properties. Inspect all areas periodically to identify trip hazards or other safety issues. Timeline and cost ranges shown here should be re-evaluated during future Reserve Study updates.

		Sites and Grounds		21090		Concrete Patio/Walkways Repair - 5%		5% of ~ 12000 GSF		5		0		$   6,600.00		$   8,900.00		$   7,750.00				2020		2025		Common Areas		1						Allowance		0		Walkways include (944 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (336 GSF) Building 3, (720 GSF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (482 GSF) Building 11. Patios include (1200 GSF) Front of Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (4340 GSF) Rear of Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (3712 GSF) Building 11, (256 GSF) Building 3. Concrete sidewalks and patios determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit minor changes in slope and a moderate percentage of cracking and surface wear. Trip hazards may be increasing in frequency and severity and should be closely monitored to prevent further risks. The Rocky Mountain Region is home to expansive soils. One of the causes of concrete damage in this type of soil moisture. Expansive soils tend to swell in size when wet and contract as they dry out. As the soil expands and contracts it can create enough force to cause major damage to sidewalks. Repair any trip and fall hazards immediately to ensure safety. As routine maintenance inspect regularly pressure wash for appearance and repair promptly as needed to prevent water penetrating into the base and causing further damage. In our experience larger repair/replacement expenses emerge as the community ages. Although difficult to predict timing cost and scope we suggest a rotating funding allowance to supplement the operating/maintenance budget for periodic larger repairs. Adjust as conditions actual expense patterns dictate within future reserve study updates.

		Sites and Grounds		21190		Asphalt - Seal/Repair		~ 36400 GSF		4		0		$   5,600.00		$   7,200.00		$   6,400.00				2021		2025		Common Areas		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Asphalt seal was observed to be in poor condition at the time of the inspection. The seal appeared to be weathered and faded. Exposed aggregate and a gravely texture was noted. Plan to seal the asphalt soon. Regular cycles of seal coating (along with any needed repair) has proven to be the best program in our opinion for the long term care of lower traffic asphalt areas such as these. The primary reason to seal coat asphalt pavement is to protect the pavement from the deteriorating effects of sun and water. When asphalt pavement is exposed, the asphalt oxidizes, or hardens which causes the pavement to become more brittle. As a result, the pavement will be more likely to crack because it is unable to bend and flex when subjected to traffic and temperature changes. A seal coat combats this situation by providing a waterproof membrane, which not only slows down the oxidation process but also helps the pavement to shed water, preventing it from entering the base material. Seal coat also provides uniform appearance, concealing the inevitable patching and repairs which accumulate over time. Seal coat ultimately extends useful life of asphalt, postponing the asphalt resurfacing, which can be one of the larger cost items in this study (see component #21200 for asphalt resurfacing costs). Repair asphalt before seal coating. Surface preparation and dry weather, during and following application, is key to lasting performance. The ideal conditions are a warm, sunny day with low humidity rain can cause major problems when seal coating and should never be done when showers are threatening. Incorporate any striping and curb repair into this project. Fill cracks and clean oil stains promptly in between cycles as routine maintenance. Prior to a seal coat application, the areas will be cleaned with push blowers and wire brooms.Be aware that sealcoat will not adhere to heavily saturated oil spots. Vendors typically recommend infrared patching on areas with saturated oil spots to ensure adherence of sealcoat.

		Sites and Grounds		21200		Asphalt - Resurface		~ 36400 GSF		25		12		$   100,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   110,000.00				2012		2037		Common Areas		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Asphalt pavement determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits a mostly uniform surface but with minor to moderate raveling and surface wear. If present crack patterns are normal for the age of the asphalt and not extreme and there are no signs of advanced deterioration such as large block cracking patterns “alligatoring” or potholes. Overall appears to be aging normally and still up to an appropriate aesthetic standard. Useful life below assumes regular seal coating and repairs. The lack of seal coating and repairs can greatly decrease the asphalt’s useful life. Resurfacing is typically one of the larger expense items in a reserve study. When need to resurface is apparent within a couple of years consult with geotechnical engineer for recommendations specifications / scope of work and project oversight. As routine maintenance keep surfaces clean and free of debris ensure that drains are free flowing repair cracks and clean oil stains promptly. Assuming proactive maintenance plan to resurface at roughly the time frame below. If regular maintenance and sealing is deferred client may need more extensive repair and replacement projects. Funding below assumes that asphalt has adequate subgrade as well as asphalt fill depth. If fill depth is less than 2" client may need to consider a remove and replacement project which can increase costs by 50% or more. Further resources: Pavement Surface Condition Field Rating Manual for Asphalt Pavement. http://co-asphalt.com/resources/maintenance-and-preservation/

		Building Exteriors

		Building Exteriors		23020		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		~ (170) Lights		25		12		$   37,000.00		$   55,000.00		$   46,000.00				2012		2037		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (28) Buildings 1, 2, (12) Building 3, (32) Buildings 4, 5, (85) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (11) Building 11. Exterior lights determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit more moderate signs of wear and age but are generally believed to be aging normally with no unusual conditions noted. Observed during daylight hours but assumed to be in functional operating condition. As routine maintenance clean by wiping down with an appropriate cleaner change bulbs and repair as needed. Best practice is to plan for replacement of all lighting together at roughly the time frame below for cost efficiency and consistent quality/appearance throughout development. Should be coordinated with exterior painting projects whenever possible. Individual replacements should be considered an Operating expense. If available an extra supply of replacement fixtures should be kept on-site to allow for prompt replacement.

		Building Exteriors		23180		Trex Decks - Replace		~ 530 GSF		25		9		$   17,000.00		$   20,000.00		$   18,500.00				2009		2034		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (532 GSF) Buildings 5, 6. Fair conditions were observed at the time of the inspection. No extensive cracking or weathering noted however the surfaces appeared to be slightly faded. Surface appearance was of that of a composite/plastic/PVC material. Typical warranty period based on a Trex type material is 25 years. However that warranty period is based on proper installation and maintenance. We recommend ongoing evaluations of all elevated decks by a qualified decking or waterproofing contractor to assess overall condition and performance of system components. As part of ongoing maintenance program inspect regularly for any damage/deterioration. Ensure that any rail assemblies are secure. Note project costs can vary significantly professional specifications soliciting several estimates and professional project oversight are recommended. Track actual expenses for inclusion within future Reserve Study updates. If properly installed composite decking systems should experience an extended useful life. Decks should be thoroughly evaluated by a decking or waterproofing contractor prior to re-coating in order to determine scope of any required repairs. If the deck system has a warranty the client should make sure to follow any requirements necessary to maintain said warranty such as re-coating at required intervals and conducting professional inspections. As a general rule potted plants and other items that may trap water should be elevated off the deck or used with a waterproof liner in order to prevent prolonged exposure.

		Building Exteriors		23190		Wood Deck - Seal/Repair		~ 1100 GSF		3		0		$   3,700.00		$   4,900.00		$   4,300.00				2022		2025		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (256) Buildings 1 2 (266) Buildings 4 (360) Buildings 6 7 8 9 10 (241) Building 11. The finish on the deck surfaces appeared in generally poor condition. Evidence of cracking fading and peeling of the paint/stain was observed. Plan to paint the wood surfaces soon. Wood seal coatings lose thickness each year due to wear and exposure to UV light. If more than the topcoat is allowed to wear off the surface may still appear to be in 'good' condition to the untrained eye but waterproof integrity may be compromised. Decks should be thoroughly evaluated by a decking or waterproofing contractor prior to re-coating in order to determine scope of any required repairs. If the deck system has a warranty the client should make sure to follow any requirements necessary to maintain said warranty such as re-coating at required intervals and conducting professional inspections. As a general rule potted plants and other items that may trap water should be elevated off the deck or used with a waterproof liner in order to prevent prolonged exposure.

		Building Exteriors		23200		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		~ 1100 GSF		25		9		$   43,000.00		$   49,000.00		$   46,000.00				2009		2034		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (256 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (266 GSF) Building 4, (360 GSF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (241 GSF) Building 11. The deck surfaces appeared in fair condition. No broken or missing sections observed. Wood deck surface was painted/stained. No decay of boards was observed. Plan for large scale repair / replacement at roughly the interval below. As routine maintenance inspect deck stairs and railings annually and repair as needed. As part of maintenance apply water repellant stain/preservative at least every other year. Options for a longer lasting deck include such things as using a thick wood boards of suitable species or a composite product. Composite materials are available that require less maintenance and lower life cycle costs typically. Funding for replacing existing wood boards with in-kind material is factored below. Costs can increase greatly if decay of the structural framing is found.

		Building Exteriors		23220		Balcony Rails - Paint		~ 540 LF		5		0		$   12,000.00		$   18,000.00		$   15,000.00				2020		2025		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (128 LF) Buildings 1, 2, (64 LF) Building 3, (132 LF) Buildings 4, 5, (210 LF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (9 LF) Building 11. Deck railing finishes determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit minor to moderate wear with faded but consistent color. Coating is generally intact but may be beginning to peel or flake in sections. Railings should be painted/re-coated at the approximate interval shown below in order to restore good appearance and protect the railings from excessive surface wear. If railing is exposed to the elements without adequate coating for an extended period of time useful life may be severely reduced. Best practice is to coordinate with other exterior projects when possible such as deck re-coating or exterior painting.

		Building Exteriors		23230		Balcony Rails - Replace		~ 540 LF		40		27		$   48,000.00		$   53,000.00		$   50,500.00				2012		2052		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Deck railings determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some wear and age but are not showing any advanced structural concerns loose attachments rust etc. Appearance may be declining or outdated at this stage but railings are still performing their intended function. Post attachments and hardware should be inspected periodically for corrosion/rust and any waterproofing issues. As routine maintenance inspect regularly to ensure safety and stability repair promptly as needed using general operating/maintenance funds. We suggest Reserve funding for regular intervals of total replacement as indicated below. Unless otherwise noted costs shown are based on replacement with a similar style of railing. However if the client chooses to upgrade or replace with a different style costs may be substantially different. Any new information about changes in style should be incorporated into future Reserve Study updates.

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 1)		~ 24800 GSF		5		4		$   30,000.00		$   40,000.00		$   35,000.00				2024		2029		Building Exteriors		1		Painted in 2024 for ~ $35,440.				Client Cost History		0		Includes (13440 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (11340 GSF) Building 4.  Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 1		6,720												$   5.21

						Bldg 2		6,720												$   5.21

						Bldg 4		11,340												$   3.09

						Total		24,780

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 2)		~ 22700 GSF		5		2		$   31,600.00		$   35,600.00		$   33,600.00				2022		2027		Building Exteriors		1		Painted in 2022 for ~ $33,680.				Client Cost History + Inflation		0		Includes (22680 GSF) Buildings 5, 6.  Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 5		11,340

						Bldg 6		11,340

						Total		22,680

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 3)		~ 64300 GSF		5		0		$   155,000.00		$   16,500.00		$   85,750.00				2020		2025		Building Exteriors		1						Client Cost History		0		Includes (56700 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 8, 10, (7598  GSF) Building 11. Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 7		14,175

						Bldg 8		14,175

						Bldg 9		14,175

						Bldg 10		14,175

						Bldg 11		7,598

						Total		64,298

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)		~ 13700 GSF		5		2		$   31,500.00		$   34,400.00		$   32,950.00				2022		2027		Building Exteriors		1						Client Cost History		0		Includes (13716 GSF) Building 3. Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 3A		6,858

						Bldg 3B		6,858

						Total		13,716

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 1)		~ 24800 GSF		50		26		$   446,100.00		$   619,500.00		$   532,800.00				2001		2051		Buildings 1, 2, 4.		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (13440 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (11340 GSF) Building 4.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and shingle and board and batten. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 1		6,720

						Bldg 2		6,720

						Bldg 4		11,340

						Total		24,780

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 2)		~ 22700 GSF		50		33		$   408,200.00		$   567,000.00		$   487,600.00				2008		2058		Buildings 5, 6.		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (22680 GSF) Buildings 5, 6.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and shingle and board and batten. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 5		11,340

						Bldg 6		11,340

						Total		22,680

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 3)		~ 64300 GSF		50		43		$   952,600.00		$   1,323,000.00		$   1,137,800.00				2018		2068		Buildings 7, 8, 9, 10, 11.		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (56700 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 8, 10, (7598  GSF) Building 11.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and/or shingle. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 7		14,175

						Bldg 8		14,175

						Bldg 9		14,175

						Bldg 10		14,175

						Bldg 11		7,598

						Total		64,298

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 4)		~ 13700 GSF		50		47		$   228,600.00		$   317,500.00		$   273,050.00				2022		2072		Building 3		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (13716 GSF) Building 3.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and/or shingle. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 3A		6,858

						Bldg 3B		6,858

						Total		13,716

		Building Exteriors		23570		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)		~ 15300 GSF		20		17		$   130,100.00		$   175,300.00		$   152,700.00				2022		2042		Building Exteriors		1		Replaced in 2022 for ~$155,488.				Client Cost History + Inflation		0		Includes (10306 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (5002 GSF) Building 4.  Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the eave and ridge. Eave venting consisted of soffit vents. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by gable end louvers.  Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration, including some loss of granule cover, and light to moderate curling/lifting, especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review, and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system, including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface, gutters, and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing, we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design, provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof, walls, windows, decks, exterior painting, and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org

						Bldg 1		5,153

				 		Bldg 2		5,153

						Bldg 4		5,002

						Total		15,308

		Building Exteriors		23571		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldg 5)		~ 12200 GSF		20		19		$   120,100.00		$   134,100.00		$   127,100.00				2024		2044		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 2 replaced in 2024 for ~ $125,798.				Research with Local Vendor/Contractor		0		Includes (5002 GSF ) Building 5, (7229 GSF) Building 6.  Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the eave and ridge. Eave venting consisted of soffit vents. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by gable end louvers.  Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration, including some loss of granule cover, and light to moderate curling/lifting, especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review, and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system, including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface, gutters, and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing, we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design, provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof, walls, windows, decks, exterior painting, and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org

						Bldg 5		5,002

						Bldg 6		7,229

						Total		12,231

		Building Exteriors		23573		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11))		~ 28600 GSF		20		13		$   370,000.00		$   500,000.00		$   435,000.00				2018		2038		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 3 built in 2018.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (23374 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 10, (5220 GSF) Building 11.  

Closed valleys were observed. Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the ridge. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by gable end louvers and roof jacks. Debris was not observed on the roof surface. Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration including some loss of granule cover and light to moderate curling/lifting especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface gutters and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof walls windows decks exterior painting and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org.

						Bldg 7		5,844

						Bldg 8		5,844

						Bldg 9		5,844

						Bldg 10		5,844

						Bldg 11		5,220

						Total		28,596

		Building Exteriors		23574		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)		~ 12000 GSF		20		16		$   160,000.00		$   210,000.00		$   185,000.00				2021		2041		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 4 built in 2021.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (11960 GSF) Building 3 which is actually 2 buildings, but takes up lot 3. 

Closed valleys were observed. Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the ridge. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by roof jacks. Debris was not observed on the roof surface. Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration including some loss of granule cover and light to moderate curling/lifting especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface gutters and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof walls windows decks exterior painting and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org.  

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 3A		5,980

						Bldg 3B		5,980

								11,960

		Building Exteriors		23410		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		~ 5300 GSF		60		36		$   170,000.00		$   200,000.00		$   185,000.00				2001		2061		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (2052 GSF) Buildings 10, 9, 8, 7, (1375 GSF) Building 11, (1840 GSF) Building 3. 

Metal surfaces were observed to be in fair condition. No broken or missing sections observed. Rust observed on multiple sections.  Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with other exterior replacements for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Metal panel can have a finish that is either field applied or factory applied. Most have factory applied finish which can last much longer than a field-applied finish. We assume that it is long lasting factory finish. Many factors influence the useful life including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain quality of the siding material and quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Almost all waterproofing systems will degrade over time (years or decades) as it ages. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope timing and costs including plan for some margin of contingency.

		Building Exteriors		23570		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 1)		~ 5700 GSF		30		6		$   49,000.00		$   74,000.00		$   61,500.00				2001		2031		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 1 Built in 2001.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (3568 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (2085 Pro Panel) Building 4.

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 1		1,784

						Bldg 2		1,784

						Bldg 4		2,085

						Total		5,653

		Building Exteriors		23571		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 2)		~ 4500 GSF		30		13		$   39,000.00		$   59,000.00		$   49,000.00				2008		2038		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 2 built in 2008.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (2085 GSF) Building 5, (2407 GSF) Building 6.  

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 5		2,085

						Bldg 6		2,407

						Total		4,492

		Building Exteriors		23573		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 3)		~ 9500 GSF		30		23		$   83,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   101,500.00				2018		2048		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 3 built in 2018.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (7781 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 10, (1738 GSF) Building 11.  

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 7		1,945

						Bldg 8		1,945

						Bldg 9		1,945

						Bldg 10		1,945

						Bldg 11		1,738

						Total		9,518

		Building Exteriors		23650		Gutters/Downspouts - Replace		~ 2000 LF		30		6		$   36,000.00		$   45,000.00		$   40,500.00				2001		2031		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (88 LF) Buildings 1, 2, (388 LF) Building 3, (208 LF Aluminum) Buildings 4, 5, (168 LF Copper) Buildings 4, 5,  (1050 LF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (93 LF) Building 11. Gutters and downspouts determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some normal wear and tear but drainage away from the roof and building appears to be adequate. Generally believed to be aging normally. Gutters and downspouts are assumed to be functioning properly unless otherwise noted. As routine maintenance inspect regularly keep gutters and downspouts free of debris. If buildings are located near trees keep trees trimmed back to avoid accumulation of leaves on the roof surface which will accumulate in the gutters and increase maintenance requirements while reducing life expectancy. Repair or replace individual sections as needed as an Operating expense. We generally recommend that the gutters and downspouts be replaced when the roof is being resurfaced/replaced. National Roofing Contractor client (NRCA) roofing standard includes installing eave flashings at the gutters. We suggest to plan for total replacement of gutter and downspouts at the same intervals as roof replacement for cost efficiency. Unless otherwise noted costs shown here assume replacement with similar type as are currently in place.

						Bldg 1		44

						Bldg 2		44

						Bldg 3		388

						Bldg 4 (Aluminum)		104

						Bldg 5 (Aluminum)		104

						Bldg 4 (Copper)		84

						Bldg 5 (Copper)		84

						Bldg 6		210

						Bldg 7		210

						Bldg 8		210

						Bldg 9		210

						Bldg 10		210

						Bldg 11		93

						Total		1,995

		Mechanicals

		Mechanicals		25570		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		~ (10) Controllers		15		7		$   6,000.00		$   7,100.00		$   6,550.00				2017		2032		Common Areas		1						Research with Local Vendor/Contractor		0		Includes (10) Rainbird ESP-ME3 Controllers. Minimal or no subjective/aesthetic value for this component. Useful life is based primarily on normal expectations for service/performance life in this location. Unless otherwise noted remaining useful life expectancy is based primarily on original installation or last replacement/purchase date our experience with similar systems/components and assuming normal amount of usage and good preventive maintenance. Irrigation controllers should have a relatively long life expectancy under normal circumstances. Replacement is often required due to lack of available replacement parts lightning strikes etc. as opposed to complete failure of existing equipment. Exposure to the elements can affect overall life expectancy and controllers should be located in protected areas or within protective enclosures whenever possible. When evaluating replacement options the client should consider replacement with smart" models (i.e. respond to projected weather data) to minimize unnecessary water usage. Payback period for efficient controllers that minimize water use is typically very short





Component $ Comparison

				Association Reserves		Boundary Association		Variance

		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		68,764		68,764		-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		69,447		69,447		-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		80,317		80,317		-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface		156,834		156,834		-

		Building Exteriors						-

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		65,585		65,585		-

		Trex Decks - Replace		24,138		24,138		-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		66,186		66,186		-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		60,020		60,020		-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		134,417		134,417		-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		112,175		112,175		-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		270,522		404,407		(133,885)

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		401,908		429,328		(27,420)

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		768,410		358,798		409,612

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		313,248		333,640		(20,392)

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		-		358,442		(358,442)

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		1,149,032		1,149,032		-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		-		-		-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		-		-		-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		-		-		-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		-		-		-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		252,390		297,431		(45,041)

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		222,871		251,563		(28,692)

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		638,812		572,554		66,258

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		296,871		226,442		70,429

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		73,434		73,434		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		71,958		71,958		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		200,319		200,319		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		48,359		48,359		-

		Mechanicals						-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		20,606		20,606		-

		  Total		5,566,623		5,634,196		(67,573)





Sheet1





image2.jpeg








ReserveStatus thru 6-30-25

		Capital Reserve Summary (01/01/2025 - 06/30/2025)

		Capital Reserve Cash Balance as of 6/30/2025 		182,191

		  Plus: Ordinary Reserve Dues Payable		35,455

		  Plus: Interest Income Net of Income Taxes		1,180

		Projected Capital Reserve Balance 12/31/2027		218,826

		  Less: 2025 Budgeted Reserve Expenses		57,000

		Projected Capital Reserve Balance as of 12/31/2025 		161,826





										Notes











						Paid YTD

		2025 Reserve Expense Details		Amount		6/30/25		Status

		Budgeted

		Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000		-		Late Summer 2025

		Roadway Crack Seal		7,500		-		Fall 2025

		North Entrance Signage		5,000		-		TBD

		Unit Number Identification		4,500		1,303		Completed (1,577 paid in 2024)

		Unbudgeted

		Replaced Porch Roof Run Off System (Units 463 & 473)		-		4,325		Completed

		Gutter & Downspout Replacements (Units 421 & 433)		-		5,425		Completed

		Total		57,000		11,053



















3-Year Monthly Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



																																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%



		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		2		7,750		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		6				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		6/1/25		2		15,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,500		7,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		47,910		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		37,232		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		40,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		20,000		20,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		3				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						166,266																										-		-		-		-		-		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		23,955		23,955		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		18,616		18,616		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,800		27,500		6,400		3,875		3,875		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		23,955		23,955		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		18,616		18,616		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		160,393		150,815		144,609		140,928		154,975		155,169		155,363		174,717		174,926		175,135		194,489		194,698		170,951		166,351		158,885		159,094		178,448		178,657		178,866		199,797		200,050		200,304		221,235		221,489		203,126		205,441		205,695		205,949		226,879		227,133		227,387



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		140,928





30-Year Cash Flow 

		Fiscal Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		TOTAL

		Starting Balance		155,573		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,807,244		3,190,439		3,581,481		2,650,902		2,757,021		2,734,538

		Fully Funded Balance		1,154,546		1,256,957		1,385,145		1,540,513		1,697,376		1,855,824		2,002,844		2,037,085		2,221,841		2,414,027		2,527,240		2,708,952		2,911,818		2,907,324		3,075,631		3,322,378		3,537,910		3,774,434		4,064,985		4,359,319		4,669,181		4,939,664		5,243,031		5,592,955		5,762,998		6,121,090		6,469,703		5,436,500		5,406,164		5,205,340

		Percent Funded		13.5%		12.4%		12.9%		14.8%		16.2%		17.5%		18.0%		14.1%		16.3%		18.4%		17.9%		19.5%		21.5%		18.1%		19.6%		22.9%		25.2%		27.9%		31.4%		34.6%		37.9%		40.6%		43.6%		47.0%		48.7%		52.1%		55.4%		48.8%		51.0%		52.5%

		INCOME

		Reserve Funding		70,909		76,582		82,708		89,325		96,471		104,189		112,524		121,526		131,248		141,747		153,087		165,334		178,561		192,846		208,273		224,935		242,930		262,365		283,354		306,022		330,504		356,944		385,500		416,340		449,647		485,619		524,468		566,425		611,739		660,679		8,032,799

		Interest Income		2,331		2,505		3,045		3,771		4,498		5,137		4,856		4,865		6,049		6,717		7,335		8,650		8,641		8,454		10,203		12,381		14,581		17,448		20,868		24,577		28,281		32,137		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		36,808		531,794

		Total Income		73,240		79,087		85,753		93,096		100,969		109,326		117,380		126,391		137,297		148,464		160,422		173,984		187,202		201,300		218,476		237,316		257,511		279,813		304,222		330,599		358,785		389,081		422,308		453,148		486,455		522,427		561,276		603,233		648,547		697,487		6,615,326

		EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		73,450		55,584		37,232		44,739		52,333		72,744		191,364		51,218		54,524		142,086		84,331		74,701		287,712		125,768		60,650		104,462		96,868		58,007		69,701		70,310		124,892		108,390		79,796		272,635		103,260		131,385		1,491,855		497,114		671,031		346,054		5,634,196

		Ending Reserve Balance		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,807,244		3,190,439		3,581,481		2,650,902		2,757,021		2,734,538		3,085,970



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				7,674										8,896										10,313										11,955										13,859										16,067								68,764

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750										8,984										10,415										12,074										13,997										16,227										69,447

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400								7,203								8,107								9,125								10,270								11,559								13,010								14,643				80,317

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																										156,834																																				156,834

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace																										65,585																																				65,585

		Trex Decks - Replace																				24,138																																										24,138

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300						4,699						5,134						5,611						6,131						6,699						7,320						7,999						8,741						9,552						66,186

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																				60,020																																										60,020

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000										17,389										20,159										23,370										27,092										31,407										134,417

		Balcony Rails - Replace 																																																								112,175						112,175

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)										45,130										52,317										60,650										70,310										81,509										94,491		404,407

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)				47,910										55,541										64,388										74,643										86,532										100,314								429,328

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)								40,040										46,417										53,810										62,381										72,316										83,834				358,798

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)						37,232										43,162										50,037										58,007										67,246										77,956						333,640

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		40,000										46,371										53,757										62,319										72,244										83,751										358,442

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)																																																						1,149,032								1,149,032

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)																																																														-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace																																																														-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)																																																								297,431						297,431

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)																																																												251,563		251,563

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)																																																										572,554				572,554

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)																																																						226,442								226,442

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)														73,434																																																73,434

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)																												71,958																																		71,958

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)																																																200,319														200,319

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace														48,359																																																48,359

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																8,056																														12,550																20,606

		  TOTAL		73,450		55,584		37,232		44,739		52,333		72,744		191,364		51,218		54,524		142,086		84,331		74,701		287,712		125,768		60,650		104,462		96,868		58,007		69,701		70,310		124,892		108,390		79,796		272,635		103,260		131,385		1,491,855		497,114		671,031		346,054		5,634,196







30-Yr Sources & Uses

		2025						2026						2027						2028						2029						2030						2031						2032						2033						2034						2035						2036						2037						2038						2039						2040						2041						2042						2043						2044						2045						2046						2047						2048						2049						2050						2051						2052						2053						2054

		Starting Reserve Balance		155,573				Starting Reserve Balance		155,363				Starting Reserve Balance		178,866				Starting Reserve Balance		227,387				Starting Reserve Balance		275,744				Starting Reserve Balance		324,380				Starting Reserve Balance		360,961				Starting Reserve Balance		286,977				Starting Reserve Balance		362,150				Starting Reserve Balance		444,922				Starting Reserve Balance		451,301				Starting Reserve Balance		527,392				Starting Reserve Balance		626,675				Starting Reserve Balance		526,165				Starting Reserve Balance		601,697				Starting Reserve Balance		759,523				Starting Reserve Balance		892,378				Starting Reserve Balance		1,053,021				Starting Reserve Balance		1,274,826				Starting Reserve Balance		1,509,347				Starting Reserve Balance		1,769,636				Starting Reserve Balance		2,003,529				Starting Reserve Balance		2,284,220				Starting Reserve Balance		2,626,732				Starting Reserve Balance		2,807,244				Starting Reserve Balance		3,190,439				Starting Reserve Balance		3,581,481				Starting Reserve Balance		2,650,902				Starting Reserve Balance		2,757,021				Starting Reserve Balance		2,734,538



		INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME						INCOME

		Reserve Income		70,909				Reserve Income		76,582				Reserve Income		82,708				Reserve Income		89,325				Reserve Income		96,471				Reserve Income		104,189				Reserve Income		112,524				Reserve Income		121,526				Reserve Income		131,248				Reserve Income		141,747				Reserve Income		153,087				Reserve Income		165,334				Reserve Income		178,561				Reserve Income		192,846				Reserve Income		208,273				Reserve Income		224,935				Reserve Income		242,930				Reserve Income		262,365				Reserve Income		283,354				Reserve Income		306,022				Reserve Income		330,504				Reserve Income		356,944				Reserve Income		385,500				Reserve Income		416,340				Reserve Income		449,647				Reserve Income		485,619				Reserve Income		524,468				Reserve Income		566,425				Reserve Income		611,739				Reserve Income		660,679

		Interest Income		2,331				Interest Income		2,505				Interest Income		3,045				Interest Income		3,771				Interest Income		4,498				Interest Income		5,137				Interest Income		4,856				Interest Income		4,865				Interest Income		6,049				Interest Income		6,717				Interest Income		7,335				Interest Income		8,650				Interest Income		8,641				Interest Income		8,454				Interest Income		10,203				Interest Income		12,381				Interest Income		14,581				Interest Income		17,448				Interest Income		20,868				Interest Income		24,577				Interest Income		28,281				Interest Income		32,137				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808				Interest Income		36,808

		Total		73,240				Total		79,087				Total		85,753				Total		93,096				Total		100,969				Total		109,326				Total		117,380				Total		126,391				Total		137,297				Total		148,464				Total		160,422				Total		173,984				Total		187,202				Total		201,300				Total		218,476				Total		237,316				Total		257,511				Total		279,813				Total		304,222				Total		330,599				Total		358,785				Total		389,081				Total		422,308				Total		453,148				Total		486,455				Total		522,427				Total		561,276				Total		603,233				Total		648,547				Total		697,487



		EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE						EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		73,450				Reserve Expenses		55,584				Reserve Expenses		37,232				Reserve Expenses		44,739				Reserve Expenses		52,333				Reserve Expenses		72,744				Reserve Expenses		191,364				Reserve Expenses		51,218				Reserve Expenses		54,524				Reserve Expenses		142,086				Reserve Expenses		84,331				Reserve Expenses		74,701				Reserve Expenses		287,712				Reserve Expenses		125,768				Reserve Expenses		60,650				Reserve Expenses		104,462				Reserve Expenses		96,868				Reserve Expenses		58,007				Reserve Expenses		69,701				Reserve Expenses		70,310				Reserve Expenses		124,892				Reserve Expenses		108,390				Reserve Expenses		79,796				Reserve Expenses		272,635				Reserve Expenses		103,260				Reserve Expenses		131,385				Reserve Expenses		1,491,855				Reserve Expenses		497,114				Reserve Expenses		671,031				Reserve Expenses		346,054

		Total		73,450				Total		55,584				Total		37,232				Total		44,739				Total		52,333				Total		72,744				Total		191,364				Total		51,218				Total		54,524				Total		142,086				Total		84,331				Total		74,701				Total		287,712				Total		125,768				Total		60,650				Total		104,462				Total		96,868				Total		58,007				Total		69,701				Total		70,310				Total		124,892				Total		108,390				Total		79,796				Total		272,635				Total		103,260				Total		131,385				Total		1,491,855				Total		497,114				Total		671,031				Total		346,054



		Ending Reserve Balance		155,363				Ending Reserve Balance		178,866				Ending Reserve Balance		227,387				Ending Reserve Balance		275,744				Ending Reserve Balance		324,380				Ending Reserve Balance		360,961				Ending Reserve Balance		286,977				Ending Reserve Balance		362,150				Ending Reserve Balance		444,922				Ending Reserve Balance		451,301				Ending Reserve Balance		527,392				Ending Reserve Balance		626,675				Ending Reserve Balance		526,165				Ending Reserve Balance		601,697				Ending Reserve Balance		759,523				Ending Reserve Balance		892,378				Ending Reserve Balance		1,053,021				Ending Reserve Balance		1,274,826				Ending Reserve Balance		1,509,347				Ending Reserve Balance		1,769,636				Ending Reserve Balance		2,003,529				Ending Reserve Balance		2,284,220				Ending Reserve Balance		2,626,732				Ending Reserve Balance		2,807,244				Ending Reserve Balance		3,190,439				Ending Reserve Balance		3,581,481				Ending Reserve Balance		2,650,902				Ending Reserve Balance		2,757,021				Ending Reserve Balance		2,734,538				Ending Reserve Balance		3,085,970



		Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses						Reserve Expenses

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750				Concrete Driveways - Repair		7,674				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		37,232				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,699				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		7,203				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		8,984				Concrete Driveways - Repair		8,896				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		43,162				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8,107				Trex Decks - Replace		24,138				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		10,415				Concrete Driveways - Repair		10,313				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		9,125				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		53,810				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		60,650				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		12,074				Concrete Driveways - Repair		11,955				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		58,007				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		7,320				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		70,310				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		13,997				Concrete Driveways - Repair		13,859				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		67,246				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		72,316				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		13,010				Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		16,227				Concrete Driveways - Repair		16,067				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		9,552				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		14,643				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		94,491

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		47,910				Total		37,232				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		40,040				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		45,130				Balcony Rails - Paint 		17,389				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		5,134				Irrigation Clocks - Replace		8,056				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		46,417				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		5,611				Balcony Rails - Paint 		20,159				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		64,388				Asphalt Road - Resurface		156,834				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		71,958				Total		60,650				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6,699				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		10,270				Total		58,007				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		62,381				Total		70,310				Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		11,559				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		7,999				Irrigation Clocks - Replace		12,550				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		200,319				Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		8,741				Balcony Rails - Paint 		31,407				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		100,314				Balcony Rails - Replace 		112,175				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		83,834				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		251,563

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300				Total		55,584										Total		44,739				Total		52,333				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		46,371				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		55,541				Total		51,218				Total		54,524				Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		60,020				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		53,757				Total		74,701				Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		65,585				Total		125,768										Balcony Rails - Paint 		23,370				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		74,643										Total		69,701										Balcony Rails - Paint 		27,092				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		86,532				Total		79,796				Total		272,635				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		81,509				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		83,751				Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		1,149,032				Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		77,956				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		572,554				Total		346,054

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000																												Total		72,744				Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		73,434																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		52,317				Total		84,331										Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6,131																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		62,319				Total		96,868																						Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		72,244				Total		108,390																Total		103,260				Total		131,385				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		226,442				Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		297,431				Total		671,031

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		40,000																																		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		48,359																Total		142,086																Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		50,037																Total		104,462																												Total		124,892																																		Total		1,491,855				Total		497,114

		Total		73,450																																		Total		191,364																																		Total		287,712































































% Funded Table

				Starting		Fully				Special		% Increase		Annual		Loan or

				Reserve		Funded		Percent		Assmt		Annual		Reserve		Special		Interest		Reserve

		Year		Balance		Balance		Funded		Risk		Funding		Funding		Assmt		Income		Expenses

		2025		155,573		1,154,546		13.5%		High		8.0%		70,909				2,331		73,450

		2026		155,363		1,256,957		12.4%		High		8.0%		76,582		-		2,505		55,584

		2027		178,866		1,385,145		12.9%		High		8.0%		82,708		-		3,045		37,232

		2028		227,387		1,540,513		14.8%		High		8.0%		89,325		-		3,771		44,739

		2029		275,744		1,697,376		16.2%		High		8.0%		96,471		-		4,498		52,333

		2030		324,380		1,855,824		17.5%		High		8.0%		104,189		-		5,137		72,744

		2031		360,961		2,002,844		18.0%		High		8.0%		112,524		-		4,856		191,364

		2032		286,977		2,037,085		14.1%		High		8.0%		121,526		-		4,865		51,218

		2033		362,150		2,221,841		16.3%		High		8.0%		131,248		-		6,049		54,524

		2034		444,922		2,414,027		18.4%		High		8.0%		141,747		-		6,717		142,086

		2035		451,301		2,527,240		17.9%		High		8.0%		153,087		-		7,335		84,331

		2036		527,392		2,708,952		19.5%		High		8.0%		165,334		-		8,650		74,701

		2037		626,675		2,911,818		21.5%		High		8.0%		178,561		-		8,641		287,712

		2038		526,165		2,907,324		18.1%		High		8.0%		192,846		-		8,454		125,768

		2039		601,697		3,075,631		19.6%		High		8.0%		208,273		-		10,203		60,650

		2040		759,523		3,322,378		22.9%		High		8.0%		224,935		-		12,381		104,462

		2041		892,378		3,537,910		25.2%		High		8.0%		242,930		-		14,581		96,868

		2042		1,053,021		3,774,434		27.9%		High		8.0%		262,365		-		17,448		58,007

		2043		1,274,826		4,064,985		31.4%		Medium		8.0%		283,354		-		20,868		69,701

		2044		1,509,347		4,359,319		34.6%		Medium		8.0%		306,022		-		24,577		70,310

		2045		1,769,636		4,669,181		37.9%		Medium		8.0%		330,504		-		28,281		124,892

		2046		2,003,529		4,939,664		40.6%		Medium		8.0%		356,944		-		32,137		108,390

		2047		2,284,220		5,243,031		43.6%		Medium		8.0%		385,500		-		36,808		79,796

		2048		2,626,732		5,592,955		47.0%		Medium		8.0%		416,340		-		36,808		272,635

		2049		2,807,244		5,762,998		48.7%		Medium		8.0%		449,647		-		36,808		103,260

		2050		3,190,439		6,121,090		52.1%		Medium		8.0%		485,619		-		36,808		131,385

		2051		3,581,481		6,469,703		55.4%		Medium		8.0%		524,468		-		36,808		1,491,855

		2052		2,650,902		5,436,500		48.8%		Medium		8.0%		566,425		-		36,808		497,114

		2053		2,757,021		5,406,164		51.0%		Medium		8.0%		611,739		-		36,808		671,031

		2054		2,734,538		5,205,340		52.5%		Medium		8.0%		660,679				36,808		346,054

														8,032,799		- 0		531,794		5,634,196







PERCENT FUNDED



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	0.13474820405596658	0.12360247804817508	0.12913140501535941	0.14760471193686778	0.1624530427012047	0.17479017809481934	0.18022441691437338	0.14087633232589084	0.16299529467273957	0.18430706814457848	0.17857451524002496	0.19468483403427481	0.21521779869791388	0.18097913579032793	0.19563360617092163	0.22860831804314985	0.25223298111095233	0.27898772454318432	0.31361157134560252	0.3462346022426917	0.37900353968182626	0.4056002466014571	0.43566785156345772	0.46965006790983588	0.48711526729872001	0.52122074599604784	0.55357728535570561	0.48761181526744746	0.50997733039500781	0.52533313311895191	





FUNDING PLAN



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	70909	76581.72	82708.257600000012	89324.918208000017	96470.911664640022	104188.58459781123	112523.67136563614	121525.56507488704	131247.610280878	141747.41910334825	153087.21263161613	165334.18964214544	178560.92481351708	192845.79879859847	208273.46270248634	224935.33971868525	242930.16689618008	262364.58024787449	283353.74666770449	306022.04640112084	330503.81011321052	356944.11492226738	385499.64411604882	416339.61564533273	449646.78489695938	485618.52768871613	524468.00990381348	566425.45069611864	611739.4867518082	660678.6456919529	





ANNUAL RESERVE EXPENSES



2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	73450	55584	37232	44739	52333	72744	191364	51218	54524	142086	84331	74701	287712	125768	60650	104462	96868	58007	69701	70310	124892	108390	79796	272635	103260	131385	1491855	497114	671031	346054	







Assoc Reserves 2025 Study

		Fiscal Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054		TOTAL

		Starting Balance		172,000		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426

		Fully Funded Balance		1,337,159		1,421,530		1,628,316		1,781,649		2,012,780		2,213,166		2,343,643		2,473,499		2,660,532		2,943,590		3,110,338		3,277,937		3,596,865		3,600,384		3,221,595		3,516,366		3,701,077		3,751,479		3,766,844		4,156,671		4,281,493		4,497,869		4,921,021		5,244,434		5,525,091		5,934,701		6,228,481		5,575,505		5,836,158		6,378,319

		Percent Funded		12.9%		20.1%		32.0%		39.5%		47.9%		53.8%		57.7%		61.1%		65.0%		69.3%		71.9%		74.3%		77.4%		78.3%		77.2%		80.2%		82.4%		83.8%		85.2%		87.7%		89.2%		90.9%		92.6%		94.0%		95.2%		96.3%		97.3%		98.2%		99.4%		100.4%

		INCOME

		Reserve Funding		230,000		236,900		244,007		251,327		258,867		266,633		274,632		282,871		291,357		300,098		309,101		318,374		327,925		337,763		347,896		358,333		369,082		380,155		391,560		403,306		415,406		427,868		440,704		453,925		467,543		481,569		496,016		510,896		526,223		542,010		10,942,347

		Interest Income		3,435		6,054		9,186		12,497		16,151		19,062		21,462		24,291		28,255		32,064		35,025		39,113		41,995		39,778		39,789		43,996		46,417		47,630		51,385		55,962		59,276		64,808		71,123		76,383		82,281		88,274		86,475		84,551		91,514		100,230		1,418,462

		Total Income		233,435		1,950,719		2,403,024		2,749,579		3,251,029		3,690,514		3,991,304		4,292,499		4,709,240		5,316,353		5,691,791		6,071,062		6,749,597		6,798,097		6,096,223		6,740,382		7,164,853		7,323,944		7,419,867		8,261,642		8,576,902		9,078,432		9,991,553		10,705,207		11,335,369		12,221,923		12,871,019		11,648,391		12,257,228		13,426,986		175,685,560

		EXPENSE

		Reserve Expenses		119,200		7,674		70,603		4,699		46,596		125,781		135,823		89,904		8,107		135,436		145,815		10,313		332,560		710,770		52,941		175,739		319,096		362,387		7,320		284,244		207,522		21,858		140,067		200,319		92,899		227,175		1,165,099		269,553		14,643		82,480		5,566,623

		Ending Reserve Balance		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426		6,966,186



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				7,674										8,896										10,313										11,955										13,859										16,067								68,764

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		7,750										8,984										10,415										12,074										13,997										16,227										69,447

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		6,400								7,203								8,107								9,125								10,270								11,559								13,010								14,643				80,317

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																										156,834																																				156,834

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace																										65,585																																				65,585

		Trex Decks - Replace																				24,138																																										24,138

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		4,300						4,699						5,134						5,611						6,131						6,699						7,320						7,999						8,741						9,552						66,186

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																				60,020																																										60,020

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		15,000										17,389										20,159										23,370										27,092										31,407										134,417

		Balcony Rails - Replace 																																																								112,175						112,175

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)										39,393										45,667										52,941										61,373										71,148												270,522

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)						35,646										41,324										47,906										55,536										64,381										74,635				82,480		401,908

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 &11)		85,750										99,408										115,241										133,596										154,874										179,541										768,410

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)						34,957										40,524										46,979										54,461										63,136										73,191						313,248

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)																																																						1,149,032								1,149,032

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11)																																																														-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)																																																														-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace (Bldgs 3,7,8,9,10 &11)																																																														-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)																																				252,390																										252,390

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																																								222,871																						222,871

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11)																												638,812																																		638,812

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)																																		296,871																												296,871

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)														73,434																																																73,434

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldgs 5 & 6)																												71,958																																		71,958

		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 &11)																																																200,319														200,319

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace														48,359																																																48,359

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																8,056																														12,550																20,606

		  TOTAL		119,200		7,674		70,603		4,699		46,596		125,781		135,823		89,904		8,107		135,436		145,815		10,313		332,560		710,770		52,941		175,739		319,096		362,387		7,320		284,244		207,522		21,858		140,067		200,319		92,899		227,175		1,165,099		269,553		14,643		82,480		5,566,623





AR % Funded Table

						30-Year Reserve Plan Summary                                                            Report # 22010-1 With-Site-Visit



		Fiscal Year Start: 2025														Net After Tax Interest: 1.50 %						Avg 30-Yr Inflation: 3.00 %

		Reserve Fund Strength: as-of Fiscal Year Start Date														Projected Reserve Balance Changes



		Year		Starting Reserve Balance				Fully Funded Balance		Percent Funded				Special Assmt Risk		% Increase In Annual Reserve
Funding		Reserve Funding		Loan or Special Assmts		Interest Income		Reserve Expenses

		2025		172,000				1,337,159		12.9 %				High		224.36 %		230,000		- 0		3,435		119,200

		2026		286,235				1,421,530		20.1 %				High		3.00 %		236,900		- 0		6,054		7,674

		2027		521,515				1,628,316		32.0 %				Medium		3.00 %		244,007		- 0		9,186		70,603

		2028		704,106				1,781,649		39.5 %				Medium		3.00 %		251,327		- 0		12,497		4,699

		2029		963,231				2,012,780		47.9 %				Medium		3.00 %		258,867		- 0		16,151		46,596

		2030		1,191,653				2,213,166		53.8 %				Medium		3.00 %		266,633		- 0		19,062		125,781

		2031		1,351,567				2,343,643		57.7 %				Medium		3.00 %		274,632		- 0		21,462		135,823

		2032		1,511,837				2,473,499		61.1 %				Medium		3.00 %		282,871		- 0		24,291		89,904

		2033		1,729,096				2,660,532		65.0 %				Medium		3.00 %		291,357		- 0		28,255		8,107

		2034		2,040,600				2,943,590		69.3 %				Medium		3.00 %		300,098		- 0		32,064		135,435

		2035		2,237,326				3,110,338		71.9 %				Low		3.00 %		309,101		- 0		35,025		145,815

		2036		2,435,637				3,277,937		74.3 %				Low		3.00 %		318,374		- 0		39,113		10,313

		2037		2,782,811				3,596,865		77.4 %				Low		3.00 %		327,925		- 0		41,995		332,559

		2038		2,820,173				3,600,384		78.3 %				Low		3.00 %		337,763		- 0		39,778		710,770

		2039		2,486,943				3,221,595		77.2 %				Low		3.00 %		347,896		- 0		39,789		52,941

		2040		2,821,687				3,516,366		80.2 %				Low		3.00 %		358,333		- 0		43,996		175,739

		2041		3,048,277				3,701,077		82.4 %				Low		3.00 %		369,082		- 0		46,417		319,096

		2042		3,144,681				3,751,479		83.8 %				Low		3.00 %		380,155		- 0		47,630		362,387

		2043		3,210,080				3,766,844		85.2 %				Low		3.00 %		391,560		- 0		51,385		7,320

		2044		3,645,704				4,156,671		87.7 %				Low		3.00 %		403,306		- 0		55,962		284,243

		2045		3,820,729				4,281,493		89.2 %				Low		3.00 %		415,406		- 0		59,276		207,522

		2046		4,087,889				4,497,869		90.9 %				Low		3.00 %		427,868		- 0		64,808		21,858

		2047		4,558,706				4,921,021		92.6 %				Low		3.00 %		440,704		- 0		71,123		140,067

		2048		4,930,466				5,244,434		94.0 %				Low		3.00 %		453,925		- 0		76,383		200,319

		2049		5,260,454				5,525,091		95.2 %				Low		3.00 %		467,543		- 0		82,281		92,899

		2050		5,717,379				5,934,701		96.3 %				Low		3.00 %		481,569		- 0		88,274		227,175

		2051		6,060,047				6,228,481		97.3 %				Low		3.00 %		496,016		- 0		86,475		1,165,098

		2052		5,477,440				5,575,505		98.2 %				Low		3.00 %		510,896		- 0		84,551		269,553

		2053		5,803,335				5,836,158		99.4 %				Low		3.00 %		526,223		- 0		91,514		14,643

		2054		6,406,430				6,378,319		100.4 %				Low		3.00 %		542,010		- 0		100,230		82,480

																		10,942,347				1,418,462		5,566,619





Roofing

		ASPHALT / WOOD ROOF REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		GSF		Age		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053



		1		2001		4		5153		1		41,000																																																		85,845

		2		2002		4		5153		1		41,000																																																		85,845

		3		2021		4		5153		2																																																		83,345

		4		2001		2		5002		1		39,000																																																				84,107

		5		2007		2		5002		1		34,000																																																				73,324

		6		2008		3		7229		14						62,783																																																		132,000

		7		2001		3		5153		3																																														172,449

		8		2011		3		7790		11						62,783																																																		132,000

		9		2001		3		5153		3																																														172,449

		10		2020		3		7790		2																																																177,623

		11		2001		2		5153		2																																																80,917

		Total														125,566		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		344,898		258,540		83,345		171,690		157,431		264,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		1,405,470



		METAL ROOF REPLACEMENT

		Bldg#		Built		#Units		GSF		Age		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053



		1		2001		4		5153		1																				24,734

		2		2002		4		1784		1																				24,734

		3		2001		4		5153		2

		4		2001		2		2085		1																				24,010

		5		2001		2		5153		1																																		29,512

		6		2008		3		2407		14																																		42,616

		7		2001		3		5153		3																																																						41,818

		8		2011		3		1945		11																																																						41,818

		9		2001		3		5153		3																																																						41,818

		10		2020		3		1945		2																																																						41,818

		11		2001		2		5153		2																																																						37,541

		Total														- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		73,478		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		72,128		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		204,812		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		350,418





Siding

		EXTERIOR SIDING SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Yr Built		Age		Bdg Sq Ft		Cost SF

Carl Hostetter: AI calculation of today's cost to replace wood siding with cement fiber siding
		Cost Today		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		Total



		1		2001		23		8,392		10.00		83,920																																		138,707																												138,707

		2		2002		22		8,392		10.00		83,920																																		138,707																												138,707

		3		2021		3		8,392

		4		2001		23		6,500		10.00		65,000																																		107,435																												107,435

		5		2007		17		6,500		10.00		65,000																																														128,383																128,383

		6		2008		16		9,221		10.00		92,210																																														181,984																181,984

		7		2019		5		8,813

		8		2011		13		9,211		10.00		92,110																																																								210,741						210,741

		9		2019		5		7,263

		10		2020		4		7,253

		11		2020		4		5,213

		Total												- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		384,849		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		310,367		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		210,741		- 0		- 0		905,957











Staining

		EXTERIOR STAINING SCHEDULE

		Bldg#		Yr Built		Yr Painted		Bdg Sq Ft		Last Cost		Cost SF		Contractor		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		Total



		1		2001		2024		8,392		17,720		2.11		Western Slope		17,720										20,049										22,683										25,664										29,036										32,852										148,004

		2		2002		2024		8,392		17,720		2.11		Western Slope		17,720										20,049										22,683										25,664										29,036										32,852										148,004

		3		2021		2021		8,392				2.27		TBD								19,083										21,590										24,427										27,637										31,269										35,378				159,384

		4		2001		2021		6,500		27,500

Carl Hostetter: Colorful Colorado		2.27		TBD								14,780										16,723										18,920										21,406										24,219										27,402				123,450

		5		2007		2022		6,500		16,840

Carl Hostetter: Mid Valley		2.33		TBD										15,150										17,141										19,393										21,941										24,825										28,087		126,537

		6		2008		2022		9,221		16,840

Carl Hostetter: Mid Valley
		2.33		TBD										21,492										24,316										27,511										31,126										35,217										39,844		179,507

		7		2019		2019		8,813				2.16		TBD				20,000										22,628										25,602										28,966										32,772										37,079								167,047

		8		2011		2019		9,211		19,625

Carl Hostetter: Blackwell
		2.16		TBD				20,000										22,628										25,602										28,966										32,772										37,079								167,047

		9		2019		2019		7,263				2.16		TBD						18,860								21,338										24,142										27,315										30,904										34,965								157,525

		10		2020		2020		7,253				2.22		TBD						16,090										18,205										20,597										23,304										26,366										29,830						134,392

		11		2020		2020		5,213				2.22		TBD						11,565										13,084										14,804										16,749										18,950										21,440						96,592

		Total														35,440		40,000		46,515		33,863		36,642		40,097		66,595		31,289		38,313		41,457		45,366		75,346		35,401		43,347		46,904		51,328		85,247		40,053		49,043		53,068		58,073		96,449		45,316		55,488		60,041		65,704		109,123		51,271		62,780		67,931		1,607,488





																																																																												1,607,488





Assoc Reserves 2021 Study

		ASSOCIATION RESERVES

		The Boundary Association

		Full Reserve Study (Beginning January 1, 2022)



		Fiscal Year		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051



		Starting Balance		238,985		89,225		323,449		461,044		561,935		808,235		1,078,968		1,033,584		1,164,298		1,446,535		1,498,556		1,620,887		1,923,545		2,110,387		2,309,059		2,433,662		2,514,616		1,959,329		2,030,895		2,317,251		2,317,964		2,035,843		2,118,911		2,397,709		2,521,040		2,536,616		2,832,281		2,499,394		2,619,144		2,634,459

		Annual Contribution		230,400		237,312		244,431		251,764		259,317		267,097		275,110		283,363		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		291,864		8,239,402

		Recommended Special Assessments

		Interest Earnings (Rate 1.00%)		1,640		2,062		3,921		5,113		6,848		9,432		10,558		10,985		13,049		14,719		15,591		17,715		20,161		22,088		23,704		24,731		22,360		19,943		21,731		23,166		21,760		20,765		22,573		24,583		25,278		26,833		26,647		25,582		26,257		27,792		537,587

		  Total Income		471,025		328,599		571,801		717,921		828,100		1,084,764		1,364,635		1,327,932		1,469,210		1,753,118		1,806,011		1,930,466		2,235,570		2,424,339		2,624,627		2,750,257		2,828,840		2,271,136		2,344,490		2,632,281		2,631,588		2,348,472		2,433,348		2,714,156		2,838,182		2,855,313		3,150,792		2,816,840		2,937,265		2,954,115		61,445,192



		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair										7,653										8,872										10,286										11,924										13,823										16,025		68,583

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair								7,704										8,931										10,353										12,002										13,914										16,130				69,034

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		5,850								6,584								7,411								8,341								9,388								10,566								11,892								13,384				73,416

		Asphalt Road - Resurface																																156,108																														156,108

		Building Exteriors

		Exterior Lights - Replace																																65,590																														65,590

		Trex Decks - Replace																										24,666																																				24,666

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		3,950						4,316						4,717						5,154						5,632						6,154						6,725						7,348						8,030						8,774						60,800

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore																										60,025																																				60,025

		Balcony Rails - Paint 						14,428										16,726										19,390										22,479										26,059										30,210						129,292

		Balcony Rails - Replace 

		Wood Siding - Paint/Replace		114,450				91,025		138,503						79,345		140,759				111,950		170,341						97,584		173,116				137,684		209,498						120,016		212,911				169,334		257,657						147,605		261,853		- 0		2,633,631

		Wood Siding - Paint/Replace																																																														- 0

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace																																																														- 0

		Metal Roof - Repair/Replace																				73,720														72,051																				205,307								351,078

		Wood Shingle Roof - Repair/Replace		252,550												241,019																												456,133												435,308								1,385,010

		Asphalt Roof - Repair/Replace																																		642,364						293,625																						935,989

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace																				48,342																																										48,342

		Mechanicals

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace																						8,063																														12,563										20,626

		Contingency

		Contingency Funding		5,000		5,150		5,305		5,464		5,628		5,796		5,970		6,149		6,334		6,524		6,720		6,921		7,129		7,343		7,563		7,790		8,024		8,264		8,512		8,768		9,031		9,301		9,581		9,868		10,164		10,469		10,783		11,106		11,440		11,783		237,877

		  TOTAL		381,800		5,150		110,758		155,987		19,865		5,796		331,051		163,634		22,676		254,562		185,124		6,921		125,183		115,280		190,965		235,642		869,511		240,241		27,239		314,317		595,746		229,560		35,640		193,116		301,566		23,032		651,398		197,695		302,807		27,808		6,320,067



		Ending Balance		89,225		323,449		461,044		561,935		808,235		1,078,968		1,033,584		1,164,298		1,446,535		1,498,556		1,620,887		1,923,545		2,110,387		2,309,059		2,433,662		2,514,616		1,959,329		2,030,895		2,317,251		2,317,964		2,035,843		2,118,911		2,397,709		2,521,040		2,536,616		2,832,281		2,499,394		2,619,144		2,634,459		2,926,307





Funding Comparison

		Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054

		Association Reserves		230,000		236,900		244,007		251,327		258,867		266,633		274,632		282,871		291,357		300,098		309,101		318,374		327,925		337,763		347,896		358,333		369,082		380,155		391,560		403,306		415,406		427,868		440,704		453,925		467,543		481,569		496,016		510,896		526,223		542,010		10,942,347

		Boundary Association		70,909		76,582		82,708		89,325		96,471		104,189		112,524		121,526		131,248		141,747		153,087		165,334		178,561		192,846		208,273		224,935		242,930		262,365		283,354		306,022		330,504		356,944		385,500		416,340		449,647		485,619		524,468		566,425		611,739		660,679		8,032,799

																																																																2,909,548



Funding Comparison



Association Reserves	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	230000	236900	244007	251327.21000000002	258867.02630000003	266633.03708900005	274632	282871	291357	300098	309101	318374	327925	337763	347896	358333	369082	380155	391560	403306	415406	427868	440704	453925	467543	481569	496016	510896	526223	542010	Boundary Association	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	70909	76581.72	82708.257600000012	89324.918208000017	96470.911664640022	104188.58459781123	112523.67136563614	121525.56507488704	131247.610280878	141747.41910334825	153087.21263161613	165334.18964214544	178560.92481351708	192845.79879859847	208273.46270248634	224935.33971868525	242930.16689618008	262364.58024787449	283353.74666770449	306022.04640112084	330503.81011321052	356944.11492226738	385499.64411604882	416339.61564533273	449646.78489695938	485618.52768871613	524468.00990381348	566425.45069611864	611739.4867518082	660678.6456919529	Year















Reserve Cash Balance Comparison

		Year		2025		2026		2027		2028		2029		2030		2031		2032		2033		2034		2035		2036		2037		2038		2039		2040		2041		2042		2043		2044		2045		2046		2047		2048		2049		2050		2051		2052		2053		2054

		Association Reserves		286,235		521,515		704,105		963,230		1,191,652		1,351,566		1,511,837		1,729,095		2,040,600		2,237,326		2,435,637		2,782,811		2,820,171		2,486,942		2,821,686		3,048,276		3,144,679		3,210,077		3,645,702		3,820,726		4,087,886		4,558,704		4,930,464		5,260,453		5,717,378		6,060,046		5,477,438		5,803,332		6,406,426		6,966,186

		Boundary Association 		155,363		178,866		227,387		275,744		324,380		360,961		286,977		362,150		444,922		451,301		527,392		626,675		526,165		601,697		759,523		892,378		1,053,021		1,274,826		1,509,347		1,769,636		2,003,529		2,284,220		2,626,732		2,807,244		3,190,439		3,581,481		2,650,902		2,757,021		2,734,538		3,085,970



Reserve Cash Balance Comparison



Association Reserves	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	286235	521515	704105	963230.21	1191652.2363	1351566.273389	1511837.273389	1729095.273389	2040600.273389	2237326.273389	2435637.273389	2782811.273389	2820171.273389	2486942.273389	2821686.273389	3048276.273389	3144679.273389	3210077.273389	3645702.273389	3820726.273389	4087886.2733890004	4558704.2733890004	4930464.2733890004	5260453.2733890004	5717378.2733890004	6060046.2733890004	5477438.2733890004	5803332.2733890004	6406426.2733890004	6966186.2733890004	Boundary Association 	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	2042	2043	2044	2045	2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2054	155363	178865.72	227386.97759999998	275743.895808	324379.80747264001	360961.39207045123	286977.06343608734	362149.62851097435	444922.23879185237	451300.65789520065	527391.87052681681	626675.06016896223	526164.98498247936	601696.78378107783	759523.24648356414	892377.5862022494	1053020.7530984294	1274826.333346304	1509347.0800140086	1769636.1264151293	2003528.93652834	2284220.0514506074	2626731.6955666561	2807244.3112119888	3190439.0961089483	3581480.6237976644	2650901.6337014781	2757021.0843975968	2734537.5711494051	3085970.2168413578	Year















Component Inventory

		Chapter		Comp #		Component Title		Quantity/Description		UL		RUL		Best Cost		Worst Cost		Average Cost		Cost (SF)		In Service		Next Replace		Location		Funded		Project History		Reason		Cost Source		Terminate Year		Field Notes

		Sites and Grounds

		Sites and Grounds		21050		Driveway Concrete - Repair - 5%		5% of ~ 10900 GSF		5		1		$   5,900.00		$   9,000.00		$   7,450.00				2021		2026		Common Areas		1						Allowance		0		Concrete driveways determined to be in good condition typically exhibit smooth surfaces with positive slopes. Good consistent aesthetic condition. Driveways are reported to be the maintenance and repair responsibility of the client. Although complete replacement of all areas together should not be required conditions observed merit inclusion of an allowance for ongoing repairs and partial replacements. Exposure to sunlight weather and frequent vehicle traffic can lead to larger more frequent repairs especially for older properties. Inspect all areas periodically to identify trip hazards or other safety issues. Timeline and cost ranges shown here should be re-evaluated during future Reserve Study updates.

		Sites and Grounds		21090		Concrete Patio/Walkways Repair - 5%		5% of ~ 12000 GSF		5		0		$   6,600.00		$   8,900.00		$   7,750.00				2020		2025		Common Areas		1						Allowance		0		Walkways include (944 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (336 GSF) Building 3, (720 GSF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (482 GSF) Building 11. Patios include (1200 GSF) Front of Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (4340 GSF) Rear of Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (3712 GSF) Building 11, (256 GSF) Building 3. Concrete sidewalks and patios determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit minor changes in slope and a moderate percentage of cracking and surface wear. Trip hazards may be increasing in frequency and severity and should be closely monitored to prevent further risks. The Rocky Mountain Region is home to expansive soils. One of the causes of concrete damage in this type of soil moisture. Expansive soils tend to swell in size when wet and contract as they dry out. As the soil expands and contracts it can create enough force to cause major damage to sidewalks. Repair any trip and fall hazards immediately to ensure safety. As routine maintenance inspect regularly pressure wash for appearance and repair promptly as needed to prevent water penetrating into the base and causing further damage. In our experience larger repair/replacement expenses emerge as the community ages. Although difficult to predict timing cost and scope we suggest a rotating funding allowance to supplement the operating/maintenance budget for periodic larger repairs. Adjust as conditions actual expense patterns dictate within future reserve study updates.

		Sites and Grounds		21190		Asphalt - Seal/Repair		~ 36400 GSF		4		0		$   5,600.00		$   7,200.00		$   6,400.00				2021		2025		Common Areas		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Asphalt seal was observed to be in poor condition at the time of the inspection. The seal appeared to be weathered and faded. Exposed aggregate and a gravely texture was noted. Plan to seal the asphalt soon. Regular cycles of seal coating (along with any needed repair) has proven to be the best program in our opinion for the long term care of lower traffic asphalt areas such as these. The primary reason to seal coat asphalt pavement is to protect the pavement from the deteriorating effects of sun and water. When asphalt pavement is exposed, the asphalt oxidizes, or hardens which causes the pavement to become more brittle. As a result, the pavement will be more likely to crack because it is unable to bend and flex when subjected to traffic and temperature changes. A seal coat combats this situation by providing a waterproof membrane, which not only slows down the oxidation process but also helps the pavement to shed water, preventing it from entering the base material. Seal coat also provides uniform appearance, concealing the inevitable patching and repairs which accumulate over time. Seal coat ultimately extends useful life of asphalt, postponing the asphalt resurfacing, which can be one of the larger cost items in this study (see component #21200 for asphalt resurfacing costs). Repair asphalt before seal coating. Surface preparation and dry weather, during and following application, is key to lasting performance. The ideal conditions are a warm, sunny day with low humidity rain can cause major problems when seal coating and should never be done when showers are threatening. Incorporate any striping and curb repair into this project. Fill cracks and clean oil stains promptly in between cycles as routine maintenance. Prior to a seal coat application, the areas will be cleaned with push blowers and wire brooms.Be aware that sealcoat will not adhere to heavily saturated oil spots. Vendors typically recommend infrared patching on areas with saturated oil spots to ensure adherence of sealcoat.

		Sites and Grounds		21200		Asphalt - Resurface		~ 36400 GSF		25		12		$   100,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   110,000.00				2012		2037		Common Areas		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Asphalt pavement determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits a mostly uniform surface but with minor to moderate raveling and surface wear. If present crack patterns are normal for the age of the asphalt and not extreme and there are no signs of advanced deterioration such as large block cracking patterns “alligatoring” or potholes. Overall appears to be aging normally and still up to an appropriate aesthetic standard. Useful life below assumes regular seal coating and repairs. The lack of seal coating and repairs can greatly decrease the asphalt’s useful life. Resurfacing is typically one of the larger expense items in a reserve study. When need to resurface is apparent within a couple of years consult with geotechnical engineer for recommendations specifications / scope of work and project oversight. As routine maintenance keep surfaces clean and free of debris ensure that drains are free flowing repair cracks and clean oil stains promptly. Assuming proactive maintenance plan to resurface at roughly the time frame below. If regular maintenance and sealing is deferred client may need more extensive repair and replacement projects. Funding below assumes that asphalt has adequate subgrade as well as asphalt fill depth. If fill depth is less than 2" client may need to consider a remove and replacement project which can increase costs by 50% or more. Further resources: Pavement Surface Condition Field Rating Manual for Asphalt Pavement. http://co-asphalt.com/resources/maintenance-and-preservation/

		Building Exteriors

		Building Exteriors		23020		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		~ (170) Lights		25		12		$   37,000.00		$   55,000.00		$   46,000.00				2012		2037		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (28) Buildings 1, 2, (12) Building 3, (32) Buildings 4, 5, (85) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (11) Building 11. Exterior lights determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit more moderate signs of wear and age but are generally believed to be aging normally with no unusual conditions noted. Observed during daylight hours but assumed to be in functional operating condition. As routine maintenance clean by wiping down with an appropriate cleaner change bulbs and repair as needed. Best practice is to plan for replacement of all lighting together at roughly the time frame below for cost efficiency and consistent quality/appearance throughout development. Should be coordinated with exterior painting projects whenever possible. Individual replacements should be considered an Operating expense. If available an extra supply of replacement fixtures should be kept on-site to allow for prompt replacement.

		Building Exteriors		23180		Trex Decks - Replace		~ 530 GSF		25		9		$   17,000.00		$   20,000.00		$   18,500.00				2009		2034		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (532 GSF) Buildings 5, 6. Fair conditions were observed at the time of the inspection. No extensive cracking or weathering noted however the surfaces appeared to be slightly faded. Surface appearance was of that of a composite/plastic/PVC material. Typical warranty period based on a Trex type material is 25 years. However that warranty period is based on proper installation and maintenance. We recommend ongoing evaluations of all elevated decks by a qualified decking or waterproofing contractor to assess overall condition and performance of system components. As part of ongoing maintenance program inspect regularly for any damage/deterioration. Ensure that any rail assemblies are secure. Note project costs can vary significantly professional specifications soliciting several estimates and professional project oversight are recommended. Track actual expenses for inclusion within future Reserve Study updates. If properly installed composite decking systems should experience an extended useful life. Decks should be thoroughly evaluated by a decking or waterproofing contractor prior to re-coating in order to determine scope of any required repairs. If the deck system has a warranty the client should make sure to follow any requirements necessary to maintain said warranty such as re-coating at required intervals and conducting professional inspections. As a general rule potted plants and other items that may trap water should be elevated off the deck or used with a waterproof liner in order to prevent prolonged exposure.

		Building Exteriors		23190		Wood Deck - Seal/Repair		~ 1100 GSF		3		0		$   3,700.00		$   4,900.00		$   4,300.00				2022		2025		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (256) Buildings 1 2 (266) Buildings 4 (360) Buildings 6 7 8 9 10 (241) Building 11. The finish on the deck surfaces appeared in generally poor condition. Evidence of cracking fading and peeling of the paint/stain was observed. Plan to paint the wood surfaces soon. Wood seal coatings lose thickness each year due to wear and exposure to UV light. If more than the topcoat is allowed to wear off the surface may still appear to be in 'good' condition to the untrained eye but waterproof integrity may be compromised. Decks should be thoroughly evaluated by a decking or waterproofing contractor prior to re-coating in order to determine scope of any required repairs. If the deck system has a warranty the client should make sure to follow any requirements necessary to maintain said warranty such as re-coating at required intervals and conducting professional inspections. As a general rule potted plants and other items that may trap water should be elevated off the deck or used with a waterproof liner in order to prevent prolonged exposure.

		Building Exteriors		23200		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		~ 1100 GSF		25		9		$   43,000.00		$   49,000.00		$   46,000.00				2009		2034		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (256 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (266 GSF) Building 4, (360 GSF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (241 GSF) Building 11. The deck surfaces appeared in fair condition. No broken or missing sections observed. Wood deck surface was painted/stained. No decay of boards was observed. Plan for large scale repair / replacement at roughly the interval below. As routine maintenance inspect deck stairs and railings annually and repair as needed. As part of maintenance apply water repellant stain/preservative at least every other year. Options for a longer lasting deck include such things as using a thick wood boards of suitable species or a composite product. Composite materials are available that require less maintenance and lower life cycle costs typically. Funding for replacing existing wood boards with in-kind material is factored below. Costs can increase greatly if decay of the structural framing is found.

		Building Exteriors		23220		Balcony Rails - Paint		~ 540 LF		5		0		$   12,000.00		$   18,000.00		$   15,000.00				2020		2025		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (128 LF) Buildings 1, 2, (64 LF) Building 3, (132 LF) Buildings 4, 5, (210 LF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (9 LF) Building 11. Deck railing finishes determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit minor to moderate wear with faded but consistent color. Coating is generally intact but may be beginning to peel or flake in sections. Railings should be painted/re-coated at the approximate interval shown below in order to restore good appearance and protect the railings from excessive surface wear. If railing is exposed to the elements without adequate coating for an extended period of time useful life may be severely reduced. Best practice is to coordinate with other exterior projects when possible such as deck re-coating or exterior painting.

		Building Exteriors		23230		Balcony Rails - Replace		~ 540 LF		40		27		$   48,000.00		$   53,000.00		$   50,500.00				2012		2052		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Deck railings determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some wear and age but are not showing any advanced structural concerns loose attachments rust etc. Appearance may be declining or outdated at this stage but railings are still performing their intended function. Post attachments and hardware should be inspected periodically for corrosion/rust and any waterproofing issues. As routine maintenance inspect regularly to ensure safety and stability repair promptly as needed using general operating/maintenance funds. We suggest Reserve funding for regular intervals of total replacement as indicated below. Unless otherwise noted costs shown are based on replacement with a similar style of railing. However if the client chooses to upgrade or replace with a different style costs may be substantially different. Any new information about changes in style should be incorporated into future Reserve Study updates.

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 1)		~ 24800 GSF		5		4		$   30,000.00		$   40,000.00		$   35,000.00				2024		2029		Building Exteriors		1		Painted in 2024 for ~ $35,440.				Client Cost History		0		Includes (13440 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (11340 GSF) Building 4.  Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 1		6,720												$   5.21

						Bldg 2		6,720												$   5.21

						Bldg 4		11,340												$   3.09

						Total		24,780

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 2)		~ 22700 GSF		5		2		$   31,600.00		$   35,600.00		$   33,600.00				2022		2027		Building Exteriors		1		Painted in 2022 for ~ $33,680.				Client Cost History + Inflation		0		Includes (22680 GSF) Buildings 5, 6.  Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 5		11,340

						Bldg 6		11,340

						Total		22,680

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 3)		~ 64300 GSF		5		0		$   155,000.00		$   16,500.00		$   85,750.00				2020		2025		Building Exteriors		1						Client Cost History		0		Includes (56700 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 8, 10, (7598  GSF) Building 11. Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 7		14,175

						Bldg 8		14,175

						Bldg 9		14,175

						Bldg 10		14,175

						Bldg 11		7,598

						Total		64,298

		Building Exteriors		23310		Wood Siding – Paint/Repair (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)		~ 13700 GSF		5		2		$   31,500.00		$   34,400.00		$   32,950.00				2022		2027		Building Exteriors		1						Client Cost History		0		Includes (13716 GSF) Building 3. Painted exterior surfaces determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some minor to moderate signs of wear and age such as chalking peeling blistering etc. Problems tend to develop in more exposed areas first. Hairline cracks may be present at this stage. Overall appearance is satisfactory. As routine maintenance inspect regularly (including sealants) repair locally and touch-up paint as needed. Typical paint cycles can vary greatly depending upon many factors including type of material painted surface preparations quality of material application methods weather conditions during application moisture beneath paint and exposure to weather conditions. Proper sealant/caulking is critical to preventing water intrusion and resulting damage to the building structure. Incorrect installations of sealant are common and can greatly decrease its useful life. Inspect sealant more frequently as it ages to determine if it is failing. Typical sealant problems include failure of sealant to adhere to adjacent materials and tearing/splitting of the sealant itself. As sealants age and are exposure to ultra-violet sunlight they will dry out harden and lose their elastic ability. Remove and replace sealant as signs of failure begin to appear. Proper cleaning prep work and proper installation are critical for a long lasting sealant/caulking. Do not install sealant in locations that would block water drainage from behind the siding. Repair areas as needed prior to project. For best results the client may want to consult with a building envelope specialist or waterproofing contractor to specify types of materials to be used and define complete scope of work before bidding. Best practice is to coordinate this type of work with other projects whenever practical such as balcony sealing planter waterproofing etc.

						Bldg 3A		6,858

						Bldg 3B		6,858

						Total		13,716

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 1)		~ 24800 GSF		50		26		$   446,100.00		$   619,500.00		$   532,800.00				2001		2051		Buildings 1, 2, 4.		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (13440 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (11340 GSF) Building 4.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and shingle and board and batten. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 1		6,720

						Bldg 2		6,720

						Bldg 4		11,340

						Total		24,780

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 2)		~ 22700 GSF		50		33		$   408,200.00		$   567,000.00		$   487,600.00				2008		2058		Buildings 5, 6.		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (22680 GSF) Buildings 5, 6.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and shingle and board and batten. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 5		11,340

						Bldg 6		11,340

						Total		22,680

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 3)		~ 64300 GSF		50		43		$   952,600.00		$   1,323,000.00		$   1,137,800.00				2018		2068		Buildings 7, 8, 9, 10, 11.		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (56700 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 8, 10, (7598  GSF) Building 11.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and/or shingle. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 7		14,175

						Bldg 8		14,175

						Bldg 9		14,175

						Bldg 10		14,175

						Bldg 11		7,598

						Total		64,298

		Building Exteriors		23320		Wood Siding – Replace (Ph 4)		~ 13700 GSF		50		47		$   228,600.00		$   317,500.00		$   273,050.00				2022		2072		Building 3		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (13716 GSF) Building 3.  Wood siding determined to be in fair condition typically exhibits some color fading and inconsistency, with minor, isolated locations showing more advanced surface wear, cracking, splintering, etc. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope, timing and costs, including plan for some margin of contingency. Siding is horizontal clapboard and/or shingle. Surface was painted. No view of the critical underlying waterproofing was available as part of our limited visual review. Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades, and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life, including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain, and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with window replacement for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Keep the wood siding painted to protect the wood from decay caused by water. Another item that greatly influences useful life is the thoroughness of the original painting. Wood siding will last longer if each piece was painted on all six sides. Typically, wood siding is painted on the two sides that are exposed and not on the back, ends, or top. Since we perform only a visual review, we were unable to confirm the extents of the painting. It is reasonable to presume that not all six sides are painted. If the siding is not painted on all sides, water can infiltrate and be absorbed into the wood on the unpainted sides, which over time will lead to cupping, warping and decay, limiting its useful life.

						Bldg 3A		6,858

						Bldg 3B		6,858

						Total		13,716

		Building Exteriors		23570		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 1 - Bldgs 1,2 & 4)		~ 15300 GSF		20		17		$   130,100.00		$   175,300.00		$   152,700.00				2022		2042		Building Exteriors		1		Replaced in 2022 for ~$155,488.				Client Cost History + Inflation		0		Includes (10306 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (5002 GSF) Building 4.  Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the eave and ridge. Eave venting consisted of soffit vents. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by gable end louvers.  Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration, including some loss of granule cover, and light to moderate curling/lifting, especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review, and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system, including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface, gutters, and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing, we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design, provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof, walls, windows, decks, exterior painting, and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org

						Bldg 1		5,153

				 		Bldg 2		5,153

						Bldg 4		5,002

						Total		15,308

		Building Exteriors		23571		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 2 - Bldg 5)		~ 12200 GSF		20		19		$   120,100.00		$   134,100.00		$   127,100.00				2024		2044		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 2 replaced in 2024 for ~ $125,798.				Research with Local Vendor/Contractor		0		Includes (5002 GSF ) Building 5, (7229 GSF) Building 6.  Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the eave and ridge. Eave venting consisted of soffit vents. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by gable end louvers.  Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration, including some loss of granule cover, and light to moderate curling/lifting, especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review, and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system, including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface, gutters, and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing, we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design, provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof, walls, windows, decks, exterior painting, and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org

						Bldg 5		5,002

						Bldg 6		7,229

						Total		12,231

		Building Exteriors		23573		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 3 - Bldgs 7,8,9,10 & 11))		~ 28600 GSF		20		13		$   370,000.00		$   500,000.00		$   435,000.00				2018		2038		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 3 built in 2018.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (23374 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 10, (5220 GSF) Building 11.  

Closed valleys were observed. Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the ridge. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by gable end louvers and roof jacks. Debris was not observed on the roof surface. Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration including some loss of granule cover and light to moderate curling/lifting especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface gutters and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof walls windows decks exterior painting and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org.

						Bldg 7		5,844

						Bldg 8		5,844

						Bldg 9		5,844

						Bldg 10		5,844

						Bldg 11		5,220

						Total		28,596

		Building Exteriors		23574		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Ph 4 - Bldg 3)		~ 12000 GSF		20		16		$   160,000.00		$   210,000.00		$   185,000.00				2021		2041		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 4 built in 2021.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (11960 GSF) Building 3 which is actually 2 buildings, but takes up lot 3. 

Closed valleys were observed. Ventilation (the lack of which can greatly reduce the roof's useful life) was observed at the ridge. Ridge venting appeared to be provided by roof jacks. Debris was not observed on the roof surface. Asphalt shingle roofs determined to be in fair condition and typically exhibit normal signs of wear and deterioration including some loss of granule cover and light to moderate curling/lifting especially in most exposed areas. Overall believed to be aging normally. A reserve study conducts only a limited visual review and many of the critical waterproofing and ventilation items of the roof are not readily viewable. For a full evaluation have a professional roof consultant/contractor perform a thorough up-close survey of your entire roof system including attic inspection (if any). Costs below factors replacement with an architectural grade laminated shingle. As routine maintenance many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall before the snow season and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. Keep roof surface gutters and downspouts clear and free of debris. At the time of re-roofing we recommend that you hire a professional consultant to evaluate the existing roof and specify the new roof materials/design provide installation oversight. We recommend that all clients hire qualified consultants whenever they are considering having work performed on any building envelope (waterproofing) components including: roof walls windows decks exterior painting and caulking/sealant. There is a wealth of information available through Roofing Organizations such as: National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net. Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers client (ARMA) http://www.asphaltroofing.org/ Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) http://www.rci-online.org.  

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 3A		5,980

						Bldg 3B		5,980

								11,960

		Building Exteriors		23410		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		~ 5300 GSF		60		36		$   170,000.00		$   200,000.00		$   185,000.00				2001		2061		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (2052 GSF) Buildings 10, 9, 8, 7, (1375 GSF) Building 11, (1840 GSF) Building 3. 

Metal surfaces were observed to be in fair condition. No broken or missing sections observed. Rust observed on multiple sections.  Replacement may ultimately be needed due to the failure of the underlying waterproofing degrading over the decades and/or the end of the useful life of the siding materials from general aging. Many factors influence the useful life including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain and the quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Evaluate the siding and the critical underlying waterproofing (typically building paper or house-wrap) more frequently as the remaining useful life approaches zero years. Adjust remaining useful life as dictated by the evaluation. Align with other exterior replacements for cost efficiencies and building envelope integrity when practical. Inspect annually and repair locally as needed using general maintenance funds. Metal panel can have a finish that is either field applied or factory applied. Most have factory applied finish which can last much longer than a field-applied finish. We assume that it is long lasting factory finish. Many factors influence the useful life including exposure to (or protection from) wind driven rain quality of the siding material and quality of the waterproofing and flashing beneath the siding. Almost all waterproofing systems will degrade over time (years or decades) as it ages. Project costs can vary depending upon materials chosen and the condition of the underlying structural framing when exposed. We recommend the Board conduct research well in advance in order to define scope timing and costs including plan for some margin of contingency.

		Building Exteriors		23570		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 1)		~ 5700 GSF		30		6		$   49,000.00		$   74,000.00		$   61,500.00				2001		2031		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 1 Built in 2001.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (3568 GSF) Buildings 1, 2, (2085 Pro Panel) Building 4.

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 1		1,784

						Bldg 2		1,784

						Bldg 4		2,085

						Total		5,653

		Building Exteriors		23571		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 2)		~ 4500 GSF		30		13		$   39,000.00		$   59,000.00		$   49,000.00				2008		2038		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 2 built in 2008.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (2085 GSF) Building 5, (2407 GSF) Building 6.  

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 5		2,085

						Bldg 6		2,407

						Total		4,492

		Building Exteriors		23573		Metal Roof - Replace (Ph 3)		~ 9500 GSF		30		23		$   83,000.00		$   120,000.00		$   101,500.00				2018		2048		Building Exteriors		1		Phase 3 built in 2018.				ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (7781 GSF) Buildings 7, 9, 10, (1738 GSF) Building 11.  

Metal roofing consists of pro-panel metal roof. Typically metal roofs are either Pro-Panel seamed roofs or Standing Seam roofs. Pro Panel roofs are installed with exposed metal screws and fasteners, while Standing Seam will snap lock panels over the mechanical seam, with no penetrations to the underlayment. Advantages of metal roofs include long life expectancies with relatively low need to repair. Metal roofing is typically a long-lived component assuming it was properly installed and is properly maintained. As routine maintenance, many manufacturers recommend inspections at least twice annually (once in the fall, before the rainy season, and again in the spring) and after large storm events. Promptly replace any damaged/missing sections or conduct any other repair needed to ensure waterproof integrity of roof. We recommend having roof inspected in greater detail (including conditions of sub-surface materials) by an independent roofing consultant prior to replacement. There is a wealth of information available through organizations such as the Roof Consultant Institute http://www.rci-online.org and the National Roofing Contractors client (NRCA) http://www.nrca.net/. If the roof has a warranty, be sure to review terms and conduct proper inspections/repairs as needed to keep warranty in force.

						Bldg 7		1,945

						Bldg 8		1,945

						Bldg 9		1,945

						Bldg 10		1,945

						Bldg 11		1,738

						Total		9,518

		Building Exteriors		23650		Gutters/Downspouts - Replace		~ 2000 LF		30		6		$   36,000.00		$   45,000.00		$   40,500.00				2001		2031		Building Exteriors		1						ARI Cost Database: Similar Project Cost History		0		Includes (88 LF) Buildings 1, 2, (388 LF) Building 3, (208 LF Aluminum) Buildings 4, 5, (168 LF Copper) Buildings 4, 5,  (1050 LF) Buildings 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, (93 LF) Building 11. Gutters and downspouts determined to be in fair condition typically exhibit some normal wear and tear but drainage away from the roof and building appears to be adequate. Generally believed to be aging normally. Gutters and downspouts are assumed to be functioning properly unless otherwise noted. As routine maintenance inspect regularly keep gutters and downspouts free of debris. If buildings are located near trees keep trees trimmed back to avoid accumulation of leaves on the roof surface which will accumulate in the gutters and increase maintenance requirements while reducing life expectancy. Repair or replace individual sections as needed as an Operating expense. We generally recommend that the gutters and downspouts be replaced when the roof is being resurfaced/replaced. National Roofing Contractor client (NRCA) roofing standard includes installing eave flashings at the gutters. We suggest to plan for total replacement of gutter and downspouts at the same intervals as roof replacement for cost efficiency. Unless otherwise noted costs shown here assume replacement with similar type as are currently in place.

						Bldg 1		44

						Bldg 2		44

						Bldg 3		388

						Bldg 4 (Aluminum)		104

						Bldg 5 (Aluminum)		104

						Bldg 4 (Copper)		84

						Bldg 5 (Copper)		84

						Bldg 6		210

						Bldg 7		210

						Bldg 8		210

						Bldg 9		210

						Bldg 10		210

						Bldg 11		93

						Total		1,995

		Mechanicals

		Mechanicals		25570		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		~ (10) Controllers		15		7		$   6,000.00		$   7,100.00		$   6,550.00				2017		2032		Common Areas		1						Research with Local Vendor/Contractor		0		Includes (10) Rainbird ESP-ME3 Controllers. Minimal or no subjective/aesthetic value for this component. Useful life is based primarily on normal expectations for service/performance life in this location. Unless otherwise noted remaining useful life expectancy is based primarily on original installation or last replacement/purchase date our experience with similar systems/components and assuming normal amount of usage and good preventive maintenance. Irrigation controllers should have a relatively long life expectancy under normal circumstances. Replacement is often required due to lack of available replacement parts lightning strikes etc. as opposed to complete failure of existing equipment. Exposure to the elements can affect overall life expectancy and controllers should be located in protected areas or within protective enclosures whenever possible. When evaluating replacement options the client should consider replacement with smart" models (i.e. respond to projected weather data) to minimize unnecessary water usage. Payback period for efficient controllers that minimize water use is typically very short





Component $ Comparison

				Association Reserves		Boundary Association		Variance

		Sites & Grounds

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		68,764		68,764		-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		69,447		69,447		-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		80,317		80,317		-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface		156,834		156,834		-

		Building Exteriors						-

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		65,585		65,585		-

		Trex Decks - Replace		24,138		24,138		-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		66,186		66,186		-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		60,020		60,020		-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 		134,417		134,417		-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		112,175		112,175		-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		270,522		404,407		(133,885)

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		401,908		429,328		(27,420)

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		768,410		358,798		409,612

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		313,248		333,640		(20,392)

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		-		358,442		(358,442)

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		1,149,032		1,149,032		-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		-		-		-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		-		-		-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		-		-		-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		-		-		-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		252,390		297,431		(45,041)

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		222,871		251,563		(28,692)

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		638,812		572,554		66,258

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		296,871		226,442		70,429

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		73,434		73,434		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		71,958		71,958		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		200,319		200,319		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		48,359		48,359		-

		Mechanicals						-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		20,606		20,606		-

		  Total		5,566,623		5,634,196		(67,573)





Sheet1





image2.jpeg








WILDFIRE PREVENTION INITIATIVES

L All cedar shake roofs have been replaced with fire-resistant asphalt shingles
L Spring and Fall landscape cleanup to remove dry vegetation

L Lawns maintained at 3 inches to reduce fire spread risk

L] Gutter cleaning to prevent debris buildup

~ Irrigation is maintained to ensure a lush, fire-resistant environment
L] Removed trees identified by the Fire Department

L Pruned all trees for ground and roof clearance

___ Discontinue the use of wood mulch

Hardscape with decorative rock

__ Remove highly flammable shrubs, such as Junipers

Thin back shrubs around all buildings

Install wire mesh on inside vents (not dryer vents)

__ Fill and repair gaps and holes in siding during scheduled painting

Add gutter guards




FIRE DEFENSE PLAN UPDATE

Existing Firescaping

W . e ; , Remove Spruce
; AL = Remove Spruce Remove Spruce & Junipers Bldg 8 - Unit 453
Prune Spruce Bldg 6 - Unit 431 Bldg 6 - Unit 433

Bldg 1 - Unit 381

/

8

b\“

*

5
6 V 7

‘ runeJun|pér e R
Bldg 1 - Unit 433 emove Spruce
Bldg 4 - Unit 409

& RVR Golf Survey Stakes
Expand Lawn Maintenance Line to 18th Fairway Berm

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




PILOT FIRE DEFENSE PLAN — BUILDING #10

/ Samp‘l‘eofco orful river rock
® @ @ ® @ e

*ﬁ Sample of Metal Wire Mesh
i I

Rock Stop Point

Sample Area for Front Porch

Board Approval _

Front Porch

Add large rocks
similar to
existing rocks
in photo below
along top of
slope to hold
new rocks

Rear Patio Rear Patio

. Remove all existing mulch from the perimeter of the building

. Repurpose mulch around tree bases in front of the building and the common island areas.

. Install landscape fabric, metal edging and 1-2” decorative multicolor river rock in the designated areas.
. Clean and add fire-rated gutter guards to all existing gutters.

. Install 1/8” metal mesh screen to all attic and roof vents.

Existing Large Rocks . Trim and thin vegetation around the front, sides, and rear of the building.

T T

oOuh WN =



ROCK BORDER STYLES IN RVR

Small Size Dark Blue Medium Size Dark Grey

12 The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION






Appendix




OPERATING P&L STATEMENT

OPERATING INCOME
Operating Assessments
Total Income

OPERATING EXPENSE
Administrative
Licenses & Permits
Office Expenses
Website
Total Administrative

Insurance

Professional Fees
Accounting (CPA)
Legal Services
Property Management
Project Management
Reserve Study
Total Professional Fees

Repairs & Maintenance
Buildings
Common Area
Contract Landscaping
Contract Snow Removal
Project Landscaping
R & M Supplies
Total Repairs & Maintenance

Taxes
Federal
State
Total Taxes

Utilities
Electric
Water
Total Utilities

Total Expense
Net Operating Income

RESERVE INCOME
Reserve Assessments
Interest Income

Total Income

RESERVE EXPENSE
Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)
Gutter Replacement
Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)
Roadway Crack Seal
North Entrance Signage
Unit Number Identification

Total Expense

Net Reserve Income

Net Operating/Reserve Profit

69,190.75 _ 69,250.00 (59.25) 138,500.00
69,190.75  69,250.00 (59.25) 138,500.00
- - 80.00
30.82 174.98  (144.16) 350.00
- - - 300.00
30.82 174.98  (144.16) 730.00
30,965.00 31,445.00  (480.00) 62,000.00
500.00 600.00  (100.00) 600.00
405.00 - 405.00 -
4,320.00  4,320.00 - 8,640.00
4,44876 500000  (551.24)  5,000.00
1,475.00 - 1,475.00 -
11,148.76  9,920.00  1,228.76  14,240.00
1,063.01 750.00 313.01  1,500.00
- 750.00  (750.00)  1,500.00
15,000.36  18,750.00  (3,749.64)  50,000.00
6,832.50  3,000.00  3,832.50  6,000.00
2,225.00 - 2,225.00 -
- 219.98  (219.98) 440.00
25120.87 23,469.98  1,650.89  59,440.00
378.00 378.00
43.00 43.00
421.00 421.00
281.35 300.00 (18.65) 600.00
1,489.00  1,490.00 (1.00) _ 1,490.00
1,770.35  1,790.00 (19.65)  2,090.00
69,456.80  66,799.95  2,656.84 138,500.00
(266.05)  2,450.04  (2,716.09) -
35370.91  35,454.50 (83.59)  70,909.00
2,216.72 2,216.72 -
37,587.63 3545450  2,133.13  70,909.00
4,325.00 4,325.00
5,425.00 5,425.00
40,000.00  (40,000.00)  40,000.00
- 7,500.00  (7,500.00)  7,500.00
- 5,000.00  (5,000.00)  5,000.00
1,303.15  4,500.00  (3,196.85)  4,500.00
11,053.15 57,000.00 (45,946.85) 57,000.00
2653448 (21,545.50) 48,079.98  13,909.00
2626843 (19,095.46) 48,079.98  13,909.00

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




Q2 - P&L Combined

				Actual		Budget		$ Var		Budget

				Jan-Jun 25		YTD		YTD		2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		69,190.75		69,250.00		(59.25)		138,500.00

		        Total Income		69,190.75		69,250.00		(59.25)		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0		80.00

		        Office Expenses		30.82		174.98		(144.16)		350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		300.00

		            Total Administrative		30.82		174.98		(144.16)		730.00



		    Insurance		30,965.00		31,445.00		(480.00)		62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)		600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00		- 0

		        Property Management		4,320.00		4,320.00		- 0		8,640.00

		        Project Management		4,448.76		5,000.00		(551.24)		5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		11,148.76		9,920.00		1,228.76		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,063.01		750.00		313.01		1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		750.00		(750.00)		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		15,000.36		18,750.00		(3,749.64)		50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		2,225.00		- 0		2,225.00		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		219.98		(219.98)		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		25,120.87		23,469.98		1,650.89		59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		281.35		300.00		(18.65)		600.00

		        Water		1,489.00		1,490.00		(1.00)		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		1,770.35		1,790.00		(19.65)		2,090.00



		    Total Expense		69,456.80		66,799.96		2,656.84		138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		(266.05)		2,450.04		(2,716.09)		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		35,370.91		35,454.50		(83.59)		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		2,216.72				2,216.72		- 0

		    Total Income		37,587.63		35,454.50		2,133.13		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)		4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)		57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		26,534.48		(21,545.50)		48,079.98		13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		26,268.43		(19,095.46)		48,079.98		13,909.00





1-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



		Inflation  & Tariff Factor																0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.3%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%		100.3%

		Sites & Grounds																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		9/1/25		1		7,500		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,522		-		-		-				(22)

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				1

		Wildfire Mitigation - Building #10 		9/1/25		2		25,000		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12,537		12,537		-		-				(75)

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		44,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		22,066		22,066		-		-		-		-		-				(132)

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Mechanicals																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						76,500										-		-		-		-		-		22,066		22,066		-		20,060		12,537		-		-				(229)



		Opening Reserve Balance																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		170,127		165,983		166,177		146,311		151,695		151,889



		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194

		Total Reserve Income																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194

		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		22,066		22,066		- 0		20,060		12,537		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		22,066		22,066		- 0		20,060		12,537		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		170,127		165,983		166,177		146,311		151,695		151,889		152,084



		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		146,311

		Cash Invested in CDs		100,000

		Lowest Reserve Cash Available Point		46,311





3-Year Reserve Cash Flow

										2025								2026								2027								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2026		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027		2027

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Estimate																										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Jul-26		Aug-26		Sep-26		Oct-26		Nov-26		Dec-26		Jan-27		Feb-27		Mar-27		Apr-27		May-27		Jun-27		Jul-27		Aug-27		Sep-27		Oct-27		Nov-27		Dec-27



		Inflation and Tariff Factor																																0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%

		Sites & Grounds																																																																																																										-

		Concrete Driveways - Repair		8/1/26		1		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Concrete Patio/Walkways - Repair		9/1/25		1		7,750		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		7,750		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Seal/Repair		8/1/25		1		6,400		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		6,400		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Asphalt Road - Resurface				2

		Wildfire Mitigation - Building #10 		9/1/25		2		25,000		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12,500		12,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Building Exteriors

		Ext. Lights (Decorative) - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Trex Decks - Replace		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck -Seal/Repair		6/1/25		1		4,300		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,300		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Deck - Resurface/Restore		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Paint 				1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Balcony Rails - Replace 		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 1)		1/1/26		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 2)		6/1/26		2		50,000		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 3)		10/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 4)		6/1/27		2		50,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Paint/Repair (Phase 5)		6/1/25		2		50,000		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 1)		10/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 2)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase 3)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Wood Siding - Replace (Phase4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Siding - Repair/Replace		8/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		1/1/26		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		6/1/28		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Comp. Shingle Roof - Replace (Phase 4)		9/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 1)		8/1/25		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 2)		3/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Metal Roof - Replace (Phase 3)		3/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Gutters/Dowspouts - Replace		3/1/27		2				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Mechanicals																																																																																																										-

		Irrigation Clocks - Replace		3/1/27		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		Total						201,124																										-		-		-		-		-		29,300		25,000		6,400		20,250		12,500		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		7,674		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		25,000		25,000		-		-		-		-		-				-



		Opening Reserve Balance																																155,573		173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		162,893		155,815		149,609		129,553		134,975		135,169		135,363		154,717		154,926		155,135		174,489		174,698		149,906		144,261		136,795		137,004		156,358		156,567		156,776		177,707		177,960		178,214		199,145		199,399		174,652		170,583		170,837		171,091		192,021		192,275

		Income

		Quarterly Reserve Income																																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727						19,145						19,145						19,145						19,145						20,677						20,677						20,677						20,677

		Special Assessment Income

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)																																194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		194		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254		254

		Total Reserve Income																																17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		17,922		194		194		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		19,354		209		209		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254		20,931		254		254



		Reserve Expense

		Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29,300		25,000		6,400		20,250		12,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses																																- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		29,300		25,000		6,400		20,250		12,500		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		7,674		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		25,000		25,000		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Ending Reserve Balance																																173,495		173,689		173,883		191,805		191,999		162,893		155,815		149,609		129,553		134,975		135,169		135,363		154,717		154,926		155,135		174,489		174,698		149,906		144,261		136,795		137,004		156,358		156,567		156,776		177,707		177,960		178,214		199,145		199,399		174,652		170,583		170,837		171,091		192,021		192,275		192,529

		Lowest Reserve Balance Point		129,553





2025 Operating Cash Flow

										2025								2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025		2025

										Q1		Q2		Q3		Q4		Q1		Q1		Q1		Q2		Q2		Q2		Q3		Q3		Q3		Q4		Q4		Q4

		Direct Costs		Start		Duration		Budget										Jan-25		Feb-25		Mar-25		Apr-25		May-25		Jun-25		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25



																		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%

																		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%				TOTALS				NOTES



		Administrative

		  Licenses & Permits		1/1/25		12		80		1		1		1		1		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7		7				80

		  Office Expenses		1/1/25		12		350		1		1		1		1		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29		29				350

		  Website		12/1/25		1		300		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		300				300

																																												-

		Insurance																																										-

		  Hazard Down Payment		7/1/25		1		16,507		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		16,611		-		-		-		-		-				16,611

		  Hazard Installments		1/1/25		3		12,381		1		-		-		-		4,127		4,127		4,127		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				12,381

		  Hazard Installments		8/1/25		5		20,635		-		-		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4,160		4,160		4,160		4,160		4,160				20,800

		  Directors & Officers		6/1/25		1		1,589

tc={CE5725BC-37A6-40DA-AD52-05E31EEF8E14}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    5% Increase		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,589		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,589

		  Excess Liability		6/1/25		1		1,320

tc={58120952-E476-4546-90F4-3A8A6D8C2A34}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Same as 2024		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,320		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,320

																																												-

		Professional Fees																																										-

		  Accounting (CPA)		12/1/25		1		600		-		-		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		600				600

		  Legal Services		1/1/25		12				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				Possibly $5,000 for 4th Amendment

		  Project Management		1/1/25		12		5,000		1		1		1		1		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417		417				5,000

		  Property Management		1/1/25		12		8,640		1		1		1		1		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720		720				8,640

		  Reserve Study		10/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

																																												-

		Repairs & Maintenance																																										-

		  Buildings		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500

		  Common Area		1/1/25		12		1,500		1		1		1		1		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125				1,500				Possibly $15,000 for Wildfire Mitigation

		  Contract Landscaping		4/1/25		7		50,000		-		1		1		1		-		-		-		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		7,143		-		-				50,000

		  Contract Snow Removal		1/1/25		3		6,000		1		-		-		-		2,000		2,000		2,000		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				6,000

		  Project Landscaping		6/1/25		1				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		  R&M Supplies		1/1/25		12		440		1		1		1		1		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37		37				440

																																												-

		Taxes																																										-

		  Federal		3/1/25		1		378		1		-		-		-		-		-		378		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				378

		  State		3/1/25		1		43		1		-		-		-		-		-		43		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				43

																																												-

		Utilties																																										-

		  Electric		1/1/25		12		600		1		1		1		1		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50				600

		  Water		6/1/25		1		1,490		-		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		1,490		-		-		-		-		-		-				1,490

		Total						129,353										7,636		7,636		8,057		8,652		8,652		13,051		25,263		12,812		12,812		12,812		5,669		6,569				129,622



		Opening Operating Account Balance																21,442		48,431		40,795		32,737		58,710		50,058		37,007		46,369		33,557		20,745		42,558		36,889



		Operating Income

		Quarterly Operating Income																34,625						34,625						34,625						34,625

		Reserve Income																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Interest Earnings (Net of Taxes)

		Total Income																52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-		52,352		-		-

		Operating Expense

		Operating Expenses																7,636		7,636		8,057		8,652		8,652		13,051		25,263		12,812		12,812		12,812		5,669		6,569

		Reserve Funding Transfers																17,727						17,727						17,727						17,727

		Total Operating Expenses																25,363		7,636		8,057		26,379		8,652		13,051		42,990		12,812		12,812		30,539		5,669		6,569



		Ending Operating Account Balance																48,431		40,795		32,737		58,710		50,058		37,007		46,369		33,557		20,745		42,558		36,889		30,320



		Lowest Operating Balance Point		20,745

5% Increase



Same as 2024







2025 Dues

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Dues Schedule



		Unit		Unit		Unit		Annual		Operating		Reserve		Quarterly		Operating		Reserve

		No.		SF		%		Dues		Portion		Portion		Dues		Portion		Portion

		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		2,812.28		1,439.83		1,799.78		1,439.83		359.96

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		3,969.52		2,032.31		2,540.38		2,032.31		508.08

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		4,498.03		2,302.90		2,878.62		2,302.90		575.72

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		2,721.77		1,393.49		1,741.86		1,393.49		348.37

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		4,719.46		2,416.26		3,020.33		2,416.26		604.07

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		5,786.19		2,962.40		3,703.00		2,962.40		740.60

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		5,291.61		2,709.19		3,386.49		2,709.19		677.30

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		5,506.58		2,819.25		3,524.06		2,819.25		704.81

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		5,626.18		2,880.48		3,600.60		2,880.48		720.12

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		3,445.85		1,764.20		2,205.25		1,764.20		441.05

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		5,831.44		2,985.57		3,731.97		2,985.57		746.39

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		3,849.92		1,971.07		2,463.84		1,971.07		492.77

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		4,014.77		2,055.48		2,569.35		2,055.48		513.87

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		3,858.00		1,975.21		2,469.01		1,975.21		493.80

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		4,135.99		2,117.54		2,646.92		2,117.54		529.38

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		4,289.54		2,196.15		2,745.19		2,196.15		549.04

		33		85,692		100%		209,409.00		138,500.00		70,909.00		88,636.25		70,909.00		17,727.25



		Annual Operating Budget										138,500.00

		Annual Reserve Budget										70,909.00

		Total										209,409.00



		Quarterly Operating Budget										70,909.00

		Quarterly Reserve Budget										17,727.25

		Total										88,636.25



		Dues Per SQ FT										2.44



























































































































































































































































































































30-YR Dues Projection

								Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly		Annual		Quarterly

		Unit #		Sq Ft		%		2025		2025		2026		2026		2027		2027		2028		2028		2029		2029		2030		2030		2031		2031		2032		2032		2033		2033		2034		2034		2035		2035		2036		2036		2037		2037		2038		2038		2039		2039		2040		2040		2041		2041		2042		2042		2043		20432		2044		2044		2045		2045		2046		2046		2047		2047		2048		2048		2049		2049		2050		2050		2051		2051		2052		2052		2053		2053



		381		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		383		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		385		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		387		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		391		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		393		1,740		2.03%		4,252.11		1,063.03		4,451.66		1,112.92		4,662.96		1,165.74		4,886.82		1,221.71		5,124.12		1,281.03		5,375.78		1,343.95		5,642.84		1,410.71		5,926.36		1,481.59		6,227.53		1,556.88		6,547.61		1,636.90		6,887.95		1,721.99		7,250.01		1,812.50		7,635.37		1,908.84		8,045.72		2,011.43		8,482.88		2,120.72		8,948.82		2,237.20		9,445.65		2,361.41		9,975.66		2,493.91		10,541.30		2,635.32		11,145.22		2,786.30		10,764.77		2,691.19		10,917.15		2,729.29		11,074.10		2,768.52		11,235.76		2,808.94		11,402.27		2,850.57		11,573.77		2,893.44		11,750.42		2,937.60		11,932.37		2,983.09		12,119.77		3,029.94

		395		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		397		2,456		2.87%		6,001.83		1,500.46		6,283.50		1,570.87		6,581.75		1,645.44		6,897.72		1,724.43		7,232.66		1,808.17		7,587.89		1,896.97		7,964.83		1,991.21		8,365.03		2,091.26		8,790.13		2,197.53		9,241.91		2,310.48		9,722.30		2,430.58		10,233.35		2,558.34		10,777.28		2,694.32		11,356.48		2,839.12		11,973.53		2,993.38		12,631.20		3,157.80		13,332.48		3,333.12		14,080.58		3,520.15		14,878.98		3,719.75		15,731.41		3,932.85		15,194.41		3,798.60		15,409.49		3,852.37		15,631.03		3,907.76		15,859.21		3,964.80		16,094.23		4,023.56		16,336.31		4,084.08		16,585.65		4,146.41		16,842.47		4,210.62		17,106.99		4,276.75

		401		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		403		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		405		2,783		3.25%		6,800.93		1,700.23		7,120.10		1,780.03		7,458.06		1,864.52		7,816.11		1,954.03		8,195.64		2,048.91		8,598.16		2,149.54		9,025.29		2,256.32		9,478.77		2,369.69		9,960.47		2,490.12		10,472.41		2,618.10		11,016.76		2,754.19		11,595.85		2,898.96		12,212.20		3,053.05		12,868.52		3,217.13		13,567.73		3,391.93		14,312.96		3,578.24		15,107.61		3,776.90		15,955.32		3,988.83		16,860.02		4,215.00		17,825.94		4,456.48		17,217.45		4,304.36		17,461.17		4,365.29		17,712.20		4,428.05		17,970.76		4,492.69		18,237.07		4,559.27		18,511.38		4,627.85		18,793.92		4,698.48		19,084.93		4,771.23		19,384.67		4,846.17

		407		1,684		1.97%		4,115.26		1,028.81		4,308.39		1,077.10		4,512.89		1,128.22		4,729.55		1,182.39		4,959.20		1,239.80		5,202.77		1,300.69		5,461.23		1,365.31		5,735.63		1,433.91		6,027.11		1,506.78		6,336.88		1,584.22		6,666.27		1,666.57		7,016.68		1,754.17		7,389.63		1,847.41		7,786.77		1,946.69		8,209.87		2,052.47		8,660.81		2,165.20		9,141.65		2,285.41		9,654.60		2,413.65		10,202.04		2,550.51		10,786.52		2,696.63		10,418.32		2,604.58		10,565.79		2,641.45		10,717.69		2,679.42		10,874.15		2,718.54		11,035.30		2,758.82		11,201.28		2,800.32		11,372.24		2,843.06		11,548.34		2,887.08		11,729.71		2,932.43

		409		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		411		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		421		2,920		3.41%		7,135.72		1,783.93		7,470.61		1,867.65		7,825.20		1,956.30		8,200.88		2,050.22		8,599.09		2,149.77		9,021.43		2,255.36		9,469.59		2,367.40		9,945.39		2,486.35		10,450.80		2,612.70		10,987.94		2,746.99		11,559.09		2,889.77		12,166.69		3,041.67		12,813.38		3,203.34		13,502.01		3,375.50		14,235.64		3,558.91		15,017.56		3,754.39		15,851.32		3,962.83		16,740.76		4,185.19		17,689.99		4,422.50		18,703.46		4,675.87		18,065.02		4,516.25		18,320.73		4,580.18		18,584.12		4,646.03		18,855.41		4,713.85		19,134.84		4,783.71		19,422.65		4,855.66		19,719.09		4,929.77		20,024.43		5,006.11		20,338.93		5,084.73

		423		3,580		4.18%		8,748.59		2,187.15		9,159.17		2,289.79		9,593.91		2,398.48		10,054.50		2,513.62		10,542.72		2,635.68		11,060.52		2,765.13		11,609.97		2,902.49		12,193.32		3,048.33		12,812.97		3,203.24		13,471.52		3,367.88		14,171.76		3,542.94		14,916.69		3,729.17		15,709.55		3,927.39		16,553.83		4,138.46		17,453.28		4,363.32		18,411.93		4,602.98		19,434.15		4,858.54		20,524.63		5,131.16		21,688.42		5,422.10		22,930.96		5,732.74		22,148.21		5,537.05		22,461.72		5,615.43		22,784.64		5,696.16		23,117.25		5,779.31		23,459.84		5,864.96		23,812.70		5,953.18		24,176.15		6,044.04		24,550.50		6,137.63		24,936.09		6,234.02

		431		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		433		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		435		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		441		3,274		3.82%		8,000.81		2,000.20		8,376.29		2,094.07		8,773.87		2,193.47		9,195.09		2,298.77		9,641.58		2,410.40		10,115.12		2,528.78		10,617.61		2,654.40		11,151.10		2,787.77		11,717.78		2,929.45		12,320.04		3,080.01		12,960.43		3,240.11		13,641.69		3,410.42		14,366.78		3,591.70		15,138.90		3,784.72		15,961.46		3,990.37		16,838.18		4,209.54		17,773.02		4,443.26		18,770.29		4,692.57		19,834.60		4,958.65		20,970.94		5,242.73		20,255.09		5,063.77		20,541.81		5,135.45		20,837.13		5,209.28		21,141.31		5,285.33		21,454.61		5,363.65		21,777.31		5,444.33		22,109.70		5,527.42		22,452.05		5,613.01		22,804.68		5,701.17

		443		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		445		3,407		3.98%		8,325.82		2,081.46		8,716.56		2,179.14		9,130.30		2,282.57		9,568.62		2,392.16		10,033.25		2,508.31		10,526.03		2,631.51		11,048.93		2,762.23		11,604.09		2,901.02		12,193.80		3,048.45		12,820.52		3,205.13		13,486.92		3,371.73		14,195.86		3,548.96		14,950.41		3,737.60		15,753.88		3,938.47		16,609.87		4,152.47		17,522.20		4,380.55		18,495.02		4,623.75		19,532.80		4,883.20		20,640.35		5,160.09		21,822.84		5,455.71		21,077.92		5,269.48		21,376.28		5,344.07		21,683.60		5,420.90		22,000.13		5,500.03		22,326.16		5,581.54		22,661.97		5,665.49		23,007.86		5,751.97		23,364.12		5,841.03		23,731.08		5,932.77

		451		3,481		4.06%		8,506.66		2,126.67		8,905.88		2,226.47		9,328.61		2,332.15		9,776.45		2,444.11		10,251.18		2,562.79		10,754.66		2,688.66		11,288.91		2,822.23		11,856.13		2,964.03		12,458.65		3,114.66		13,098.98		3,274.75		13,779.86		3,444.96		14,504.19		3,626.05		15,275.13		3,818.78		16,096.06		4,024.01		16,970.63		4,242.66		17,902.78		4,475.69		18,896.73		4,724.18		19,957.05		4,989.26		21,088.65		5,272.16		22,296.84		5,574.21		21,535.73		5,383.93		21,840.57		5,460.14		22,154.56		5,538.64		22,477.97		5,619.49		22,811.09		5,702.77		23,154.19		5,788.55		23,507.59		5,876.90		23,871.59		5,967.90		24,246.51		6,061.63

		453		2,132		2.49%		5,210.05		1,302.51		5,454.57		1,363.64		5,713.47		1,428.37		5,987.76		1,496.94		6,278.51		1,569.63		6,586.88		1,646.72		6,914.09		1,728.52		7,261.50		1,815.37		7,630.52		1,907.63		8,022.70		2,005.68		8,439.72		2,109.93		8,883.35		2,220.84		9,355.52		2,338.88		9,858.32		2,464.58		10,393.96		2,598.49		10,964.87		2,741.22		11,573.64		2,893.41		12,223.05		3,055.76		12,916.12		3,229.03		13,656.09		3,414.02		13,189.94		3,297.48		13,376.65		3,344.16		13,568.95		3,392.24		13,767.03		3,441.76		13,971.05		3,492.76		14,181.19		3,545.30		14,397.64		3,599.41		14,620.58		3,655.14		14,850.21		3,712.55

		455		3,608		4.21%		8,817.02		2,204.25		9,230.80		2,307.70		9,668.95		2,417.24		10,133.14		2,533.28		10,625.18		2,656.29		11,147.03		2,786.76		11,700.78		2,925.19		12,288.69		3,072.17		12,913.18		3,228.30		13,576.88		3,394.22		14,282.60		3,570.65		15,033.36		3,758.34		15,832.42		3,958.11		16,683.30		4,170.83		17,589.78		4,397.45		18,555.94		4,638.98		19,586.15		4,896.54		20,685.16		5,171.29		21,858.05		5,464.51		23,110.31		5,777.58		22,321.43		5,580.36		22,637.40		5,659.35		22,962.85		5,740.71		23,298.06		5,824.51		23,643.32		5,910.83		23,998.94		5,999.74		24,365.24		6,091.31		24,742.52		6,185.63		25,131.12		6,282.78

		461		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		463		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		465		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		471		2,382		2.78%		5,820.99		1,455.25		6,094.17		1,523.54		6,383.44		1,595.86		6,689.89		1,672.47		7,014.74		1,753.68		7,359.26		1,839.82		7,724.85		1,931.21		8,112.98		2,028.25		8,525.28		2,131.32		8,963.45		2,240.86		9,429.37		2,357.34		9,925.02		2,481.25		10,452.56		2,613.14		11,014.31		2,753.58		11,612.77		2,903.19		12,250.62		3,062.66		12,930.77		3,232.69		13,656.33		3,414.08		14,430.67		3,607.67		15,257.42		3,814.35		14,736.60		3,684.15		14,945.20		3,736.30		15,160.06		3,790.02		15,381.37		3,845.34		15,609.31		3,902.33		15,844.09		3,961.02		16,085.92		4,021.48		16,335.00		4,083.75		16,591.55		4,147.89

		473		2,484		2.90%		6,070.25		1,517.56		6,355.13		1,588.78		6,656.78		1,664.20		6,976.36		1,744.09		7,315.12		1,828.78		7,674.39		1,918.60		8,055.63		2,013.91		8,460.39		2,115.10		8,890.34		2,222.59		9,347.28		2,336.82		9,833.14		2,458.29		10,350.02		2,587.50		10,900.15		2,725.04		11,485.96		2,871.49		12,110.04		3,027.51		12,775.21		3,193.80		13,484.48		3,371.12		14,241.11		3,560.28		15,048.61		3,762.15		15,910.76		3,977.69		15,367.64		3,841.91		15,585.17		3,896.29		15,809.23		3,952.31		16,040.01		4,010.00		16,277.72		4,069.43		16,522.56		4,130.64		16,774.74		4,193.68		17,034.48		4,258.62		17,302.02		4,325.51

		475		2,387		2.79%		5,833.21		1,458.30		6,106.97		1,526.74		6,396.84		1,599.21		6,703.93		1,675.98		7,029.46		1,757.37		7,374.71		1,843.68		7,741.06		1,935.27		8,130.01		2,032.50		8,543.17		2,135.79		8,982.27		2,245.57		9,449.16		2,362.29		9,945.85		2,486.46		10,474.50		2,618.62		11,037.43		2,759.36		11,637.14		2,909.29		12,276.34		3,069.08		12,957.91		3,239.48		13,685.00		3,421.25		14,460.96		3,615.24		15,289.44		3,822.36		14,767.53		3,691.88		14,976.57		3,744.14		15,191.88		3,797.97		15,413.65		3,853.41		15,642.08		3,910.52		15,877.35		3,969.34		16,119.68		4,029.92		16,369.29		4,092.32		16,626.38		4,156.59

		481		2,559		2.99%		6,253.53		1,563.38		6,547.01		1,636.75		6,857.77		1,714.44		7,187.00		1,796.75		7,535.98		1,884.00		7,906.11		1,976.53		8,298.86		2,074.71		8,715.84		2,178.96		9,158.77		2,289.69		9,629.50		2,407.38		10,130.04		2,532.51		10,662.52		2,665.63		11,229.26		2,807.31		11,832.75		2,958.19		12,475.68		3,118.92		13,160.93		3,290.23		13,891.62		3,472.91		14,671.10		3,667.77		15,502.98		3,875.74		16,391.15		4,097.79		15,831.64		3,957.91		16,055.74		4,013.93		16,286.56		4,071.64		16,524.31		4,131.08		16,769.20		4,192.30		17,021.42		4,255.36		17,281.22		4,320.31		17,548.81		4,387.20		17,824.43		4,456.11

		483		2,654		3.10%		6,485.69		1,621.42		6,790.07		1,697.52		7,112.36		1,778.09		7,453.81		1,863.45		7,815.75		1,953.94		8,199.61		2,049.90		8,606.95		2,151.74		9,039.40		2,259.85		9,498.78		2,374.69		9,986.99		2,496.75		10,506.10		2,626.53		11,058.35		2,764.59		11,646.13		2,911.53		12,272.03		3,068.01		12,938.83		3,234.71		13,649.52		3,412.38		14,407.33		3,601.83		15,215.75		3,803.94		16,078.51		4,019.63		16,999.66		4,249.91		16,419.37		4,104.84		16,651.79		4,162.95		16,891.18		4,222.80		17,137.76		4,284.44		17,391.73		4,347.93		17,653.33		4,413.33		17,922.77		4,480.69		18,200.29		4,550.07		18,486.14		4,621.53

				85,692		100.00%		209,409.00		52,352.25		219,236.72		54,809.18		229,642.91		57,410.73		240,667.61		60,166.90		252,353.88		63,088.47		264,748.04		66,187.01		277,899.91		69,474.98		291,863.10		72,965.77		306,695.27		76,673.82		322,458.51		80,614.63		339,219.63		84,804.91		357,050.58		89,262.65		376,028.81		94,007.20		396,237.72		99,059.43		417,767.14		104,441.78		440,713.83		110,178.46		465,182.01		116,295.50		491,283.98		122,820.99		519,140.73		129,785.18		548,882.63		137,220.66		530,146.41		132,536.60		537,650.80		134,412.70		545,380.32		136,345.08		553,341.73		138,335.43		561,541.98		140,385.50		569,988.24		142,497.06		578,687.89		144,671.97		587,648.53		146,912.13		596,877.98		149,219.50



		Reserve						70,909.00				76,581.72				82,708.26				89,324.92				96,470.91				104,188.58				112,523.67				121,525.57				131,247.61				141,747.42				153,087.21				165,334.19				178,560.92				192,845.80				208,273.46				224,935.34				242,930.17				262,364.58				283,353.75				306,022.05				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00				280,000.00

		Operating 						138,500.00				142,655.00				146,934.65				151,342.69				155,882.97				160,559.46				165,376.24				170,337.53				175,447.66				180,711.09				186,132.42				191,716.39				197,467.88				203,391.92				209,493.68				215,778.49				222,251.84				228,919.40				235,786.98				242,860.59				250,146.41				257,650.80				265,380.32				273,341.73				281,541.98				289,988.24				298,687.89				307,648.53				316,877.98

		Total						209,409.00		209,409.00		219,236.72		219,236.72		229,642.91		229,642.91		240,667.61		240,667.61		252,353.88		252,353.88		264,748.04		264,748.04		277,899.91		277,899.91		291,863.10		291,863.10		306,695.27		306,695.27		322,458.51		322,458.51		339,219.63		339,219.63		357,050.58		357,050.58		376,028.81		376,028.81		396,237.72		396,237.72		417,767.14		417,767.14		440,713.83		440,713.83		465,182.01		465,182.01		491,283.98		491,283.98		519,140.73		519,140.73		548,882.63		548,882.63		530,146.41		530,146.41		537,650.80		537,650.80		545,380.32		545,380.32		553,341.73		553,341.73		561,541.98		561,541.98		569,988.24		569,988.24		578,687.89		578,687.89		587,648.53		587,648.53		596,877.98		596,877.98





2025 Budget (New)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Project Management		5,000.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00		 

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





Q1 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		30,246.18

		        Total Operating Funds		30,246.18



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		72,744.90

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		50,754.19

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		40,411.36

		        Total Reserve Funds		163,910.45



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		194,156.63



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		70.55

		        Total Accounts Receivable		70.55



		    Total Current Assets		194,227.18



		TOTAL ASSETS		194,227.18



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		16,528.78

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		16,528.78



		TOTAL LIABILITIES		16,528.78



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		19,663.93

		        Total Equity		177,698.40



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		194,227.18







								- 0













Q2 Bal Sheet

		ASSETS

		    Current Assets

		        Operating Funds

		            Alpine Bank Checking		20,551.70

		        Total Operating Funds		20,551.70



		        Reserve Funds

		            Alpine Bank MMA		80,170.96

		            Alpine Bank CD 59854		51,211.09

		            Alpine Bank CD 59853		50,809.32

		        Total Reserve Funds		182,191.37



		        Total Operating/Reserve Funds		202,743.07



		        Accounts Receivable

		            Accounts Receivable		89.50

		        Total Accounts Receivable		89.50



		    Total Current Assets		202,832.57



		TOTAL ASSETS		202,832.57



		LIABILITIES & EQUITY

		    Liabilities

		        Other Current Liabilities

		            Prepaid HOA Dues		18,529.87

		         Total Other Current Liabilities		18,529.87



		TOTAL LIABILITIES		18,529.87



		EQUITY

		        Unrestricted Assets		158,034.47

		            Net Income		26,268.43

		        Total Equity		184,302.90



		TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY		202,832.77





















Q1 - P&L (Operating)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		11,445.00		11,445.00		- 0				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00

		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		26,432.15		23,302.44		3,129.71				138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0







Q2 - P&L (Operating)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				Jan-Jun 25		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		69,190.75		69,250.00		(59.25)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		69,190.75		69,250.00		(59.25)				138,500.00



		EXPENSE

		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		30.82		174.98		(144.16)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		30.82		174.98		(144.16)				730.00



		    Insurance		30,965.00		31,445.00		(480.00)				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		4,320.00		4,320.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		4,448.76		5,000.00		(551.24)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		11,148.76		9,920.00		1,228.76				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,063.01		750.00		313.01				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		750.00		(750.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		15,000.36		18,750.00		(3,749.64)				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		2,225.00		- 0		2,225.00				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		219.98		(219.98)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		25,120.87		23,469.98		1,650.89				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		281.35		300.00		(18.65)				600.00

		        Water		1,489.00		1,490.00		(1.00)				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		1,770.35		1,790.00		(19.65)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		69,456.80		66,799.96		2,656.84				138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		(266.05)		2,450.04		(2,716.09)				- 0







YTD - P&L Summary

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget						Category		YTD Actual ($)		YTD Budget ($)		Variance ($)

				Jan-Jun 25		YTD		YTD				2025						Assessment Dues		450,000		440,000		10,000

		INCOME																Operating Expenses		-320,000		-330,000		10,000

		    Operating Assessments		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00

		        Total Income		34,624.97		34,625.00		(0.03)				138,500.00						Reserve Funding		-50,000		-50,000		0

																		Reserve Expenses

		EXPENSE

		    Administrative																Net Income (Loss)		80,000		60,000		20,000

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0				- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		20.96		87.47		(66.51)				730.00



		    Insurance		11,445.00		11,445.00		- 0				62,000.00



		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		500.00		600.00		(100.00)				600.00

		        Legal Services		405.00		- 0		405.00				- 0

		        Property Management		2,160.00		2,160.00		- 0				8,640.00

		        Project Management		2,725.55		5,000.00		(2,274.45)				5,000.00

		        Reserve Study		1,475.00		- 0		1,475.00				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		7,265.55		7,760.00		(494.45)				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		308.75		375.00		(66.25)				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		375.00		(375.00)				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,832.50		3,000.00		3,832.50				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		109.97		(109.97)				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		7,141.25		3,859.97		3,281.28				59,440.00



		    Taxes

		        Federal		378.00				378.00

		        State		43.00				43.00

		            Total Taxes		421.00				421.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		138.39		150.00		(11.61)				2,090.00



		    Total Expense		26,432.15		23,302.44		3,129.71				138,500.00



		Net Operating Income		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0













Q1 - P&L (Reserve)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		35,370.91		35,454.50		(83.59)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		2,216.72		- 0		2,216.72				- 0

		    Total Income		37,587.63		35,454.50		2,133.13				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		26,534.48		(21,545.50)		48,079.98				13,909.00





		P&L SUMMARY



		Net Operating Profit		(266.05)		2,450.04		(2,716.09)				- 0

		Net Reserve Profit		26,534.48		(21,545.50)		48,079.98				13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		26,268.43		(19,095.46)		45,363.89				13,909.00







Q2 - P&L (Reserve)

				Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD				2025

		INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		17,700.61		17,727.25		(26.64)				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		1,008.65		- 0		1,008.65				- 0

		    Total Income		18,709.26		17,727.25		982.01				70,909.00



		EXPENSE

		        Roof Replacement (Bldgs 6 & 8)		4,325.00				4,325.00

		        Gutter Replacement		5,425.00				5,425.00

		        Exterior Staining (Bldgs 7 & 8)				40,000.00		(40,000.00)				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		7,500.00		(7,500.00)				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		5,000.00		(5,000.00)				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		1,303.15		4,500.00		(3,196.85)				4,500.00

		    Total Expense		11,053.15		57,000.00		(45,946.85)				57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00





		P&L SUMMARY



		Net Operating Profit		8,192.82		11,322.56		(3,129.74)				- 0

		Net Reserve Profit		7,656.11		(39,272.75)		46,928.86				13,909.00



		Net Operating/Reserve Profit		15,848.93		(27,950.19)		43,799.12				13,909.00







Q1 - P&L (Brown)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Q1 - P&L (Blue)

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Project Management												5,000.00

		        Property Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





P&L YTD

				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Actual		Actual		Budget		$ Var				Budget

				1st Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2nd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				3rd Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				4th Qrt		YTD		YTD		YTD				2025

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				80.00

		        Office Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				350.00

		        Website		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				300.00

		            Total Administrative		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				730.00



		    Insurance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

		        Accounting (CPA)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        Property/Project Management		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Common Area		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				50,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		        R & M Supplies		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				600.00

		        Water		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				70,909.00

		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0				13,909.00





Reserve Status Q1

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		Capital Reserve Activity

		January - September 2024



		Reserve Income				YTD Actual				YTD Budget				Annual Budget

		    Reserve Assessment Income				49,242.06				49,242.00				65,656.00

		    Investment Interest Income				6,242.56				2,750.00				0.00



		Total Reserve Income				55,484.62				51,992.00				65,656.00



		Reserve Bank Balance - January 1, 2024				260,281.78

		    Reserve Dues & Interest				55,484.62

		    Spending				167,311.59



		Reserve Bank Balance - September 30, 2024 				148,454.81





2025 Cash Flow Forecast

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2025 Monthly Cash Flow Forecast																												 





				January		February		March		April		May		June		July		August		September		October		November		December		Total

		Cash on hand (beginning of month)		156,420.00		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85



		OPERATING INCOME

		Operating Assessments		34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						34,625.00						138,500

		Other Income																										- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		34,625.00		- 0		- 0		138,500



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		Administrative

		Licenses & Permits																								80.00		80

		Office Expenses		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.24		350

		Website																								300.00		300

		Total General & Administrative		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		409.24		730



		Insurance

		Hazard/D&O/GL		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		29.16		709.24		1,030



		Professional Fees

		Accounting (CPA)						600.00																				600

		Legal Services																										- 0

		Project Management		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		416.67		5,000

		Property Management		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		720.00		8,640

		Reserve Study																										- 0

		Total Professional Fees		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,736.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		1,136.67		14,240



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Common Area												500.00		500.00		500.00										1,500

		        Contract Landscaping								7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86		7,142.86						50,000

		        Contract Snow Removal		1,500.00		1,500.00		1,500.00																		1,500.00		6,000

		        Project Landscaping																										- 0

		        R&M Supplies		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.67		36.63		440

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		1,536.67		1,536.67		1,536.67		7,179.53		7,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		8,179.53		7,179.53		7,179.53		36.67		1,536.63		59,440



		    Utilities

		        Electric		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		600

		        Water												1,490.00														1,490

		Total Utilities		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		1,540.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		50.00		2,090



		Total Operating Expense		1,615.83		1,615.83		1,615.83		7,258.69		7,258.69		9,748.69		8,258.69		8,258.69		7,258.69		7,258.69		115.83		1,995.87		77,530



		NET OPERATING INCOME		33,009.17		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		27,366.31		(7,258.69)		(9,748.69)		26,366.31		(8,258.69)		(7,258.69)		27,366.31		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		60,970

		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						17,727.25						70,909

		    Other Reserve Income																										- 0

		Total Reserve Income		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		70,909



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8												40,000.00														40,000

		    North Entrance Signage										5,000.00																5,000

		    Unit Number Identification										4,500.00																4,500

		    Road Maintenance																7,500.00										7,500

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,500.00		40,000.00		- 0		7,500.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		57,000



		NET RESERVE INCOME		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		17,727.25		(9,500.00)		(40,000.00)		17,727.25		(7,500.00)		- 0		17,727.25		- 0		- 0		13,909



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		50,736.42		(1,615.83)		(1,615.83)		45,093.56		(16,758.69)		(49,748.69)		44,093.56		(15,758.69)		(7,258.69)		45,093.56		(115.83)		(1,995.87)		74,879

		Cash on hand (end of month)		207,156.42		205,540.59		203,924.76		249,018.32		232,259.63		182,510.94		226,604.50		210,845.81		203,587.12		248,680.68		248,564.85		246,568.98





2024 Qrtly Cash Flow to Budget

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2024 Quarterly Cash Flow Forecast





				Q1 2024						Q2 2024						Q3 2024						Q4 2024						2024

				YTD Actual		YTD Budget		$ Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance		YTD Actual		YTD Budget		Variance

		OPERATING INCOME

		         Operating Assessments		34,625		34,625		- 0		69,250		69,250		- 0				34,625						34,625				103,875		173,125

		        Other Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Operating Income		34,625		34,625				69,250		69,250		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		10,752		10,752		- 0		28,816		21,504		7,312

		        Legal Services		- 0		5,000		(5,000)				5,000		(5,000)

		        Licenses & Permits		- 0		- 0		- 0				- 0		- 0

		        Office Expenses		83		125		(42)		91		250		(159)

		        Property Management		2,265		2,160		105		4,425		4,320		105

		        Reserve Study				3,000		(3,000)		- 0		3,000		(3,000)

		       Income Tax / CPA		385		400		(15)		385		400		(15)

		       Website				150		(1)				150		(150)

		Total General & Administrative		13,485		21,587		(7,953)		33,717		34,624		(907)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		- 0		2,000		(2,000)		- 0		4,000		(4,000)

		        Common Area		- 0		1,000		(1,000)		715		2,000		(1,285)

		        Contract Landscaping		- 0		- 0		- 0		13,995		14,143		(148)

		        Contract Snow Removal		3,475		2,500		975		3,475		2,500		975

		        Project Landscaping		110		- 0		110		4,595		5,000		(405)

		        R&M Supplies				500		(500)		208		1,000		(792)

		Total Repairs & Maintenance		3,585		6,000		(2,415)		22,988		28,643		(5,655)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		    Utilities

		        Electric		140		150		(10)		278		300		(22)

		        Water				- 0		- 0		1,489		1,500		(11)

		Total Utilities		140		150		(10)		1,767		1,800		(33)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		Total Operating Expense		17,210		27,737		(10,378)		58,472		65,067		(6,595)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING INCOME		17,415		6,888		10,378		10,778		4,183		6,595		- 0		34,625		- 0		- 0		34,625		- 0		103,875		173,125		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414						16,414						82,070

		    Other Reserve Income						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Income		16,414		16,414		- 0		32,828		32,828		0		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8						- 0						- 0

		    Re-roof Bldgs 6 & 8						- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)

		    Unit Number Identification						- 0						- 0

		    Road Maintenance						- 0						- 0

		Total Reserve Expenses		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,473		89,888		(57,415)		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



		NET RESERVE INCOME		16,414		16,414		- 0		355		(57,060)		57,415		16,414		- 0		- 0		16,414		- 0		- 0		82,070		- 0		- 0



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		33,829		23,302		10,378		11,133		(52,877)		64,010		16,414		34,625		- 0		16,414		34,625		- 0		185,945		173,125		- 0





		Cash on hand (Beginning of Quarter)

		Cash on hand (end of Quarter)





2026 Budget Worksheet

		THE BOUNDARY ASSOCIATION

		2026 Budget Worksheet

				YTD 08/31/25		2025 Budget		2025 Projected		2026 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Operating Assessments		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00

		    Finance Charges/Late Fees		- 0		- 0		- 0

		  Total Income		103,875.00		138,500.00		138,500.00		138,500.00



		  Expense

		    General & Administration

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0

				62.70		- 0		62.70		- 0



		      Insurance		32,631.00		45,000.00		47,891.00		62,000.00

		      Legal		- 0		5,000.00		- 0		- 0

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions


		      Licenses & Permits		- 0		60.00		80.00		80.00

		      Office Expenses		260.00		500.00		380.00		350.00

		      Property Management		5,865.00		8,640.00		8,640.00		8,640.00

		      Reserve Study		- 0		3,000.00		2,950.00		- 0

		      Income Tax/CPA Fees		385.00		400.00		385.00		600.00

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income


		      Website/Bulletin/Email		263.76		300.00		300.00		300.00

		    Total General & Administration		39,404.76		62,900.00		60,626.00		71,970.00

		    Repairs and Maintenance

		      Buildings		766.00		8,000.00		1,500.00		1,500.00

		      Common Area		972.00		4,000.00		3,500.00		1,500.00

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)


		      Contract Landscaping		28,925.00		49,500.00		50,000.00		55,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)


		      Contract Snow Removal		3,475.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		6,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)


		      Project landscaping		4,595.00		5,000.00		5,000.00		- 0

Carl Hostetter: North Entrance Landscaping


										

Carl Hostetter: Possible CCIOA Revisions
		

Carl Hostetter: CPA Fees/Tax on Interest Income
		

Carl Hostetter: Tree pruning (Insurance Mitigation)
		

Carl Hostetter: Add Summer prune
Mulch common area tree bases
(Includes SPM 10%)
		

Carl Hostetter: Vega Quote $850 Per Event (2" Threshold)
		      R&M Supplies		225.00		2,000.00		500.00		440.00

		    Total Repairs and Maintenance		38,958.00		73,500.00		65,500.00		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		      Electric		364.00		600.00		600.00		600.00

		      Water/Irrigation		1,489.00		1,500.00		1,489.00		1,490.00

		    Total Utilities		1,853.00		2,100.00		2,089.00		2,090.00



		  Total Expense		80,215.76		138,500.00		128,215.00		138,500.00



		Net Operating Income/Expense		23,659.24		- 0		10,285.00		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME/EXPENSE

		  Income

		    Assessments		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00

		  Total Income		49,242.00		65,656.00		65,656.00		70,909.00



		  Expense

		    Exterior Staining - Bldgs 7 & 8		36,460.00		- 0		36,460.00		40,000.00

		    Gutter Replacements - Bldgs 1, 2, 5 & 6						10,000.00		- 0

		    Porch Roof Repair - Units  463 & 473						??

		    Roadway Repair (Bldg 6 )  Crack Seal						8,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage								5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification								4,500.00

		    Roof Replacements - Bldgs 6 & 8		130,852.00		89,888.00		130,852.00		- 0

		    Crack Seal		- 0		- 0				7,500.00

		  Total Expense		167,312.00		89,888.00		185,812.00		57,000.00



		Net Reserve Income/Expense		(118,070.00)		(24,232.00)		(120,156.00)		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING/RESERVE INCOME		(94,410.76)		(24,232.00)		(109,871.00)		13,909.00





2025 Budget (Old)

		The Boundary Association

		2025 Budget



		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		- 0

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total G&A		71,970.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R&M Supplies		440.00

		            Total R&M		64,440.00



		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		        Total Operating Expense		138,500.00		 



		NET OPERATING INCOME		- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		    Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Total Reserve Assessments		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		    Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		    Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		    North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		    Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		        Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME		13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE		13,909.00





2025 Budget V2

		The Boundary Association

		2025 BUDGET

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES

		    General & Administrative

		        Insurance		62,000.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Property Management		8,640.00

		        Reserve Study		-

		        Income Tax / CPA		600.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total General & Administrative		71,970.00

		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		55,000.00

		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		64,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00

		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00

		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00





2025 Budget V3

		Boundary Association

		2025 Budget

		OPERATING INCOME

		    Operating Assessments		138,500.00

		        Total Operating Income		138,500.00



		OPERATING EXPENSES



		    Administrative

		        Licenses & Permits		80.00

		        Office Expenses		350.00

		        Website		300.00

		            Total Administrative		730.00



		    Insurance		62,000.00

		    Professional Fees

Carl Hostetter: New Category


		        Accounting (CPA)		600.00

		        Legal Services		- 0

		        Property/Project Management		13,640.00

Carl Hostetter: Increased $5,000 to
inclued estimated project
management fees


		        Reserve Study		- 0

		            Total Professional Fees		14,240.00



		    Repairs & Maintenance

		        Buildings		1,500.00

		        Common Area		1,500.00

		        Contract Landscaping		50,000.00

Carl Hostetter: Reduced from $55,000
and moved the $5,000
to Management Fees


		        Contract Snow Removal		6,000.00

		        Project Landscaping		- 0

		        R & M Supplies		440.00

		            Total Repairs & Maintenance		59,440.00

		    Utilities

		        Electric		600.00

		        Water		1,490.00

		            Total Utilities		2,090.00



		    Total Operating Expenses		138,500.00



		NET OPERATING INCOME

				- 0



		RESERVE INCOME

		        Reserve Assessments		70,909.00

		        Interest Income		- 0

		    Total Reserve Income		70,909.00



		RESERVE EXPENSES

		        Exterior Stain (Bldgs 7 & 8)		40,000.00

		        Roadway Crack Seal		7,500.00

		        North Entrance Signage		5,000.00

		        Unit Number Identification		4,500.00

		    Total Reserve Expenses		57,000.00



		NET RESERVE INCOME

				13,909.00



		NET OPERATING / RESERVE

				13,909.00






WILDFIRE RISK CHECKLIST

LIVE
WILDFIRE
READY

PREPARE YOUR HOME AND PROPERTY
FOR WILDFIRE

Wildfire is a part of nature in Colorado. Grasses, shrubs and trees provide fuel for wildfires. If your home is located in or
near the natural vegetation of Colorado’s grasslands, shrublands, foothills or mountains, you live in the wildland-urban
interface (WUI) and are at risk from a wildfire. If you live in the WUI, take action to prepare your home and property.

Start living wildfire ready with these simple, practical, low-cost actions.

@ Regularly clear leaves, pine needles and other debris from your deck, roof and gutters.

@ Rake and remove pine needles and leaves 5 feet from your home.

@ Store firewood at least 30 feet from your home, preferably uphill, and never on or under your deck.
@ Move items under your deck or porch to a storage area.

@ Prune branches hanging over your roof and within 10 feet of your chimney.

@ Remove flammable material within 6 vertical inches of your home's siding.

@ Mow grasses to 4 inches or less within 30 feet of your home.

@ Clear brush, shrubs and other plants within 10 feet of propane tanks and gas meters.

@ Screen attic, roof, eaves and foundation vents and wall-in areas below decks and stilt foundations with
1/8-inch metal mesh.

The more you do to prepare and plan ahead, the more likely your home will survive a wildfire.

o ohm e Live Wildfire Ready is generously funded

alocal natural resource by the State of Colorado.
professional, fire

department or organization Doy
trained in wildfire mitigation /)‘“(\ o s,
practices where you live, or COLORADO STATE A
i el FOREST SERVICE by
visit LiveWildfireReady.org. P v

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION



WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION

NFPA - Preparing homes for wildfire

Immediate zone

The home and the area 0-5' from the furthest attached exterior point of the home; defined as a non-
combustible area. Science tells us this is the most important zone to take immediate action on as it is the
most vulnerable to embers. START WITH THE HOUSE ITSELF then move into the landscaping section of the
Immediate Zone,

Clean roofs and gutters of dead leaves, debris and pine needles that could catch embers.

Replace or repair any loose or missing shingles or roof tiles to prevent ember penetration.

Reduce embers that could pass through vents in the eaves by installing 1/8 inch metal mesh screening.
Clean debris from exterior attic vents and install 1/8 inch metal mesh screening to reduce embers.
Repair or replace damaged or loose window screens and any broken windows Screen or box-in areas
below patios and decks with wire mesh to prevent debris and combustible materials from accumulating.

https://www.nfpa.org/en/education-and-research/wildfire/preparing-homes-for-wildfire[2/22/2025 6:55:29 AM]

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION

NEFPA - Preparing homes for wildfire

® Move any flammable material away from wall exteriors — mulch, flammable plants, leaves and needles,
firewood piles — anything that can burn. Remove anything stored underneath decks or porches.

Intermediate zone

5-30" from the furthest exterior point of the home. Landscaping/hardscaping- employing careful landscaping
or creating breaks that can help influence and decrease fire behavior

Clear vegetation from under large stationary propane tanks.

Create fuel breaks with driveways, walkways/paths, patios, and decks.

Keep lawns and native grasses mowed to a height of four inches.

Remove ladder fuels (vegetation under trees) so a surface fire cannot reach the crowns. Prune trees up
to six to ten feet from the ground; for shorter trees do not exceed 1/3 of the overall tree height

® Space trees to have a minimum of eighteen feet between crowns with the distance increasing with the

percentage of slope.
® Tree placement should be planned to ensure the mature canopy is no closer than ten feet to the edge of

the structure
® Tree and shrubs in this zone should be limited to small clusters of a few each to break up the continuity
of the vegetation across the landscape.

e .
\arezr

18
Gy
5 to 30 feet:
Trees/clumps of trees
shoutd have a minimum of

18 feet between tree tops.

"

60 to 100 feet:
Treesfclumps of trees

should have a minimum
of 6 feet between
tree tops

should have o minimum
of 12 feet between
tree tops.

30 to 60 feet:
Trees/clumps of trees

Extended zone

30-100 feet, out to 200 feet. Landscaping — the goal here is not to eliminate fire but to interrupt fire's path and
keep flames smaller and on the ground.

® Dispose of heavy accumulations of ground litter/debris.
® Remove dead plant and tree material.
® Remove small conifers growing between mature trees

https://www.nfpa.org/en/education-and-research/wildfire/preparing-homes-for-wildfire[2/22/2025 6:55:29 AM]

The Bo%%my

ASSOCIATION




WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION COMPLETED

19 M%y

ASSOCIATION



WILDFIRE RISK MITIGATION COMPLETED

BEFORE MITIGATION

Unit 431 - Building #6 Unit 433 - Building #6
409 AN )
# 7
AFTER MITIGATION

Unit 431 -BL;iIding #6 Unit 433 - Building #6 Unit 453 - Building #8




	QUARTERLY BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING�July 17, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.�RVR Ranch House Conference Room & Zoom
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	questions
	Appendix
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20

